
(next page)→ 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors Meeting 
Thursday, April 18, 2019 – 7 pm 

General District Courtroom – Sussex Judicial Center 
15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex VA 23884 

==================================================================== 

1. Commencement
1.01 Call to Order/Determine Quorum 
1.02 The Invocation 
1.03 The Pledge of Allegiance 
1.04 Agenda Amendment(s) 
1.05 Approval of Regular Agenda 

2. Approval of Consent Agenda
2.01 Minutes of March 18, 2019 Personnel Committee Meeting and March 21, 2019 Regular 

Meeting 
2.02 Warrants and Vouchers 
2.03 Proclamation:  April 2019 Fair Housing Month in Sussex County 

3. Recognitions/Awards
3.01 Presentation:  FY19 Audit: County of Sussex Annual Presentation, Mr. Aaron Hawkins 

(Robinson, Farmer, Cox Associates) 

4. Public Hearing
4.01 Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed County Budget 

Public Comments 
Board Comments 

4.02 Calendar Year 2019 Proposed Tax Rates 
Public Comments 
Board Comments 

4.03 Conditional Use Permit #2019-02:  Calvin Pegram, applicant 
Public Comments 
Board Comments 

4.04 Action on Public Hearing Items (if any) 

5. Appointments
5.01 Appointment to the Planning Commission 
5.02 Appointment to the Industrial Development (IDA) Board of Directors 

6. Action Items
6.01 Town of Waverly Voting Precinct 

7. Report of Departments
7.01 Atlantic Waste Disposal, Inc. – Mr. Jason Williams 
7.02 Treasurer’s Report – for information only 
7.03 Animal Services Report – for information only 
7.04 Community Development Report – for information only 



7.05 Housing Department Report – for information only 
7.06 Environmental Inspections Report – for information only 
7.07 Virginia Cooperative Extension Report  – for information only 
7.08 Sheriff’s Department Monthly Report – for information only 

8. Citizens’ Comments (8 pm)

9. Unfinished Business
9.01 Referendum Meals Tax 

10. New Business – none

11. Board Members Comments
11.01 Blackwater District 
11.02 Courthouse District 
11.03 Henry District 
11.04 Stony Creek District 
11.05 Wakefield District 
11.06 Waverly District 

12. Closed Session – none

13. Recess/Adjournment
13.01 Recess/Adjournment 
13.02 Regular Meeting, Thursday, May 16, 2019 @ 7 p.m., General District Courtroom – Sussex 

Judicial Center, 15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex VA 23884 



1 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

At a Regular Meeting of the  
Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

Held in the General District Courtroom on 
Thursday, March 21, 2019 at 7 pm 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Keith C. Blowe  
C. E. Fly, Sr.
Alfred G. Futrell
Susan B. Seward
John A. Stringfield
Rufus E. Tyler, Sr.

STAFF PRESENT: 
Vandy V. Jones, III, County Administrator 
Millard D. Stith, Independent Consultant  
Wallace Brittle, County Attorney 
Ellen G. Boone, Commissioner of the Revenue 
John Broderick, Director of Finance & Business Operations for the Public Schools 
Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
Ernest Giles, Sheriff 
Andre M. Greene, Director of Community Development 
Kelly W. Moore, Director of Finance 
Cecil Stainback, Animal Control Officer 
Lorenzo D. Turner, Assistant to the Director of Community Development 
Monica J. Whitney, Permit Technician 
Shilton R. Butts, Assistant to the County Administrator/ 
      Deputy Clerk to the Board 

1. Commencement

1.01  Call to Order/Determine Quorum 

The March 21, 2019 meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors was called to order by 
Chairman Seward. 

1.02  The Invocation 

The Invocation was offered by Supervisor Futrell. 

1.03  The Pledge of Allegiance 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all. 

1.04  Agenda Amendments 

2.01

sricks
Highlight



2 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

There were no agenda amendments. 

1.05  Approval of Agenda 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR STRINGFIELD and 
carried:  RESOLVED that the March 21, 2019 agenda of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors 
is hereby approved as presented. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent during vote:  Supervisors Fly, Tyler 

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR STRINGFIELD, seconded by SUPERVISOR BLOWE and 
carried:  RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the consent 
agenda inclusive of the following:  (a) Minutes of the February 21, 2019 Regular Board meeting, 
March 4, 2019 Personnel Committee meeting and March 4, 2019 Board of Supervisors and 
Planning Commission Joint Work Session; (b) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers; (c) 
Proclamation: March 2019 Colon Cancer Awareness Month in Sussex County; (d) Proclamation: 
April 2019 Alcohol Awareness Month in Sussex County; and (e) Approval of Joint Public Hearing 
of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors and Sussex County Planning Commission – April 1, 
2019 at 6:00 p.m. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent during vote:  Supervisor Tyler 

Supervisor Tyler entered at 7:13 p.m. 

3. Recognition/Awards

3.01 Resolution:  Recognizing Mrs. Carrie Wiggins-Faulk – Retired Nurse Practitioner of 
Wakefield Medical Center 

Staff received a request from Supervisor Stringfield in regards to preparing a resolution in honor 
of Mrs. Carrie Wiggins-Faulk.  She retired from serving as the Nurse Practitioner at the 
Wakefield’s Sentara Family Medicine Physician office on February 28, 2019.  Mrs. Wiggins-Faulk 
served Wakefield, Suffolk, and surrounding communities for 25 years.     

Mrs. Wiggins-Faulk went above and beyond expectations, providing outstanding service in taking 
care of her patients.   The Board, Administration and citizens would like to congratulate her on her 
achievements and extend our best wishes to her on her retirement.  

Mrs. Wiggins-Faulk was present to accept the resolution.  Mrs. Wiggins-Faulk thanked Board. 

A copy of the resolution was included in the Board packet. 



3 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

By general consensus the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves and adopts the 
resolution honoring Mrs. Carrie Wiggins-Faulk; to-wit: 

Whereas, Mrs. Wiggins-Faulk was born to the late George and Nellie Saunders and was 
one of six children; and 

Whereas, Mrs. Wiggins-Faulk graduated from Southwestern High School and went on to 
Hampton University where she completed her Bachelor of Science degree in nursing in 1971; and 

Whereas, in 1972 she was hired at Obici Memorial Hospital in Suffolk, Virginia; and 

Whereas, although the hospital was still segregated, she worked with other African-
American nurses and was given a position in the Intensive Care Unit, making her the first African-
American registered nurse to work beyond the south wing; and 

Whereas, in 1977 she was hired to teach over 25 nursing students; and 

Whereas, she obtained her Master’s degree in nursing education and a certificate in 
primary care at Hampton University; and 

Whereas, Mrs. Wiggins-Faulk joined the U.S. Army Reserve Nurse Corp where she was 
promoted to Captain; and 

Whereas, she continued to serve the communities of Suffolk, Wakefield, and the 
surrounding counties and worked as an adjunct professor at Old Dominion University, Hampton 
University, Virginia Commonwealth University-Medical College of Virginia among others; and 

Whereas, she was recognized as the first African-American Nurse Practitioner to practice 
at the Sentara Wakefield office by the Mars Hill AME Zion Church and received Congressional 
recognition for outstanding and invaluable service by Congressman A. Donald McEachin. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Sussex County Board of Supervisors 
hereby in recognition of these achievements, the Board of Supervisors of Sussex County does 
hereby honor Mrs. Wiggins-Faulk for all of her accomplishments. 

3.02 Budget and CIP Presentation 

County Administrator Jones provided a PowerPoint presentation and brief overview of the 
Proposed Budget and Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for FY2020. 

A copy of the PowerPoint presentation of the Proposed Budget and CIP for FY2020 was provided 
to the Board members. 

County Administrator Jones reviewed the County’s Mission Statement.  County Administrator 
Jones stated that the budget goals for FY2020 are to have a balanced general fund budget; a budget 
which includes no increases in tax levy; maintain an unassigned fund balance of 12%; and, a 
budget that reflects recurring expenses paid with recurring revenues. 



4 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

County Administrator Jones stated that the budget process includes Departments submitting 
budgets to the Finance Office.  Budget requests were discussed with the various departments. 
Revenue projections were in conjunction with the Treasurer’s Office as well as the Commissioner 
of the Revenue’s Office.  The County Administrator’s Office and Finance Office developed a 
working document, the Proposed Budget as presented.  County Administrator Jones stated that the 
document of the Proposed Budget was to be studied and evaluated at the various budget work 
sessions, with the expectation of being adopted at the regular Board meeting, May 16, 2019.  

County Administrator Jones stated the Capital Improvement Plan in the FY20 budget totals 
$503,223 which is a significant reduction from the total for the current fiscal year.  There are three 
(3) categories: vehicles (includes new purchase of fire truck for Wakefield VFD), repairs and
improvements of County facilities and structures (large portion is maintenance repair of water
tower) and equipment.

County Administrator Jones stated that the FY20 proposed budget is $37,191,756.  The proposed 
FY20 budget is $894,014 more than the current fiscal year’s budget, which is approximately a 
2.5% increase.  County Administrator Jones noted that this budget included a three percent (3%) 
cost of living adjustment (COLA) for the employees.  County Administrator Jones stated that there 
was also a 0.3% health insurance increase which is a projected total of $5,424. The increase for 
the health insurance for FY20 is a drastic decrease in comparison to those two (2) previous fiscal 
years (He noted that two (2) fiscal years ago, he requested the County to absorb $114,000.  In the 
current fiscal year, it was asked that the County to absorb $72,600.) 

County Administrator Jones stated that the General Fund Revenue balance for the Proposed 
FY2020, is a total of $23,289,873, which is a real dollar change of $51,085 from the current fiscal 
year.  The General Fund Expenditure balance is $23,289,873 with a real dollar change of $51,085, 
which is the same as the General Fund Revenue being that it is a balanced budget.  County 
Administrator Jones noted that the County’s biggest expenditures are public education, Sheriff’s 
Operation & Jail, and Health and Human Services. 

County Administrator Jones stated that the tax rates in all categories remain the same. There was 
no increase in tax levy   The Unassigned Fund Balance projected for FY2020 is well above 12%. 
The process going forward would be the FY2020 Proposed Budget would be advertised as 
required, as well as the Calendar Year 2019 Tax Rates in preparation for the Public Hearing to be 
held at the Board of Supervisors regular meeting on Thursday, April 18, 2019.   

The Budget Calendar was also reviewed.  County Administrator Jones requested that the first 
Budget Work Session be scheduled on Thursday, April 4, to discuss the Health Insurance increase. 
He is asking the County to absorb the $5,424 increase.  If the Board agrees to absorb the increase, 
it will allow staff to distribute the proper information packets to employees in the required time 
for Open Enrollment.   

County Administrator Jones noted that the school was requesting level funding.  Due to scheduling 
conflict, County Administrator Jones stated that the schools would like to hold their Budget Work 
Session with the Board on April 11, 2019.  County Administrator Jones stated that he wants to 
present their budget early to allow the school to provide contracts to the teachers in a timely 



5 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

manner.  He also noted that the goal was to adopt the FY20 budget, CIP and proposed 2019 tax 
rates at the Board’s regular meeting on May 16, 2019. 

There was discussion of whether funds were designated for any of the projects, or the start of the 
projects, regarding the Office Space Needs Study.  It was noted that although there was no line 
item designated, there were options for funding within the existing budget. 

There was also discussion as to whether the request for level funding from the schools include the 
General Assembly’s proposed three  to five  percent (3%-5%) increase in the teachers’ salaries. 
Mr. John Broderick, Director of Finance & Business Operations for the Sussex County Public 
School System, stated that the School Board approved their budget the prior week.  The numbers 
included in the County’s budget will not change.  Mr. Broderick explained that the Governor and 
the General Assembly did approve the five percent (5%) raise based on Standards of Quality 
(SOQ) funded positions for school divisions.  Mr. Broderick stated that the five percent (5%) could 
be spread over two (2) fiscal years—last year and this year.  Mr. Broderick stated that last year, 
the school division gave a one percent (1%) raise to all employees—due to having a 15.9% increase 
in the school’s health insurance in which the school absorbed.  Mr. Broderick stated that this year, 
all employees will receive a four percent (4%) raise which is included in the budget that was passed 
by the School Board and is included in local funding that the School Board is asking for the Board 
of Supervisors’ consideration. 

There was an inquiry of the school’s projected ADM number.  Mr. Broderick stated the ADM 
number is 1,016 which is a six (6) student increase. 

There was discussion that the high school is no longer offering the driving part of driver’s 
education in the school. Mr. Broderick was asked to bring price and need back to the Board. 

The Budget Work Session for April 5, 2019 is scheduled for 2:00 p.m.  The location is to be 
determined.  The Office Space Needs Study with Moseley Architects was scheduled along with the 
Budget Work Session for April 5, 2019. 

3.03 Recognition:  Mr. Cecil Stainback, Animal Services Officer 

Chair Seward recognized Mr. Cecil Stainback, Sussex County Animal Services Officer for being 
honored by Dinwiddie Board of Supervisors on March 19, 2019 for his role and professionalism 
in assisting Dinwiddie County Animal Control with an animal abuse case that garnered national 
attention which resulted in a successful prosecution.  Mr. Steinback was presented an award by 
the Dinwiddie Board of Supervisors. 

4. Public Hearing

4.01 Conditional Use Permit #2019-01:  First Solar LLC, Applicant 

Ms. Monica J. Whitney, Permit Technician, provided the staff report. 

Ms. Whitney reported that pursuant to Section 16-22, subsection 17.2 of the Zoning Ordinance, 
the applicant, First Solar LLC (on behalf of Waverly Solar LLC), seeks a conditional use permit 



6 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

to construct and operate a solar energy facility on tax map numbers 28A 1 O-A-20, 28-A-22, 
28A11-A-3, and 28-A-25, 42-A-33, 27-1-A, 27-1-8, 28-A-20, 28-A-21, 28-A-24, 27-A-2, 27-A-
3, 27-A-4, 27-A-5, 27-A-12, 28-A-l 7A, 42-A-6 consisting of approximately 2,000 +/-acres. The 
parcels in question are zoned A-1, General Agricultural District, which allows the proposed use 
with a conditional use permit. The proposed site of the project is generally situated between the 
Town of Waverly, VA to the northeast and the unincorporated community of Newville, VA to the 
southwest. It is bounded to the east by Coppahaunk Road (SR 654) and the north by the town of 
Waverly. Beef Steak Road (SR 626) traverses the western part of the project site and West Oak 
Dale Road (SR 655) traverses the southern part of the site. Sussex County Drive (SR 40) extends 
north to south through the eastern part of the site.  

Ms. Whitney reported that the Planning Commission recommended approval. 

The Planning Commission held a special meeting on February 11, 2019 to consider this request 
and voted unanimously (9-0) to forward Conditional Use Permit Application #2019-01, First Solar 
LLC, to the Board of Supervisors with a recommendation that it be approved subject to numerous 
conditions.   

Ms. Whitney reported that, after a meeting held the afternoon of March 21, 2019, the conditions 
have been further revised.  Ms. Whitney also reported that to this date, staff has received opposition 
to the application from one (1) County resident.  A copy of the amendments were provided, at that 
time, to the Board members for review.  It was noted amendments were highlighted in “red”. 

The applicant, First Solar LLC (on behalf of Waverly Solar LLC), was present to answer questions 
from the Board and the public. 

Staff report was provided to the Board by the Community Development office. 

Public comments were heard from: 

• Williams Ricks (former resident) – entrance to project; Robert Wilkins Avenue (narrow
street/quiet neighborhood/overhead wire/electrical poles where homes are); not in
opposition; road upkeep/improvements.

• Terrance Green (Waverly District/Empowerment Temple) – encourage Board to approve
the CUP provided all requirements are met; Community Meeting held at Empowerment
Temple; possible jobs and attract other businesses.

• Scott Bernaldo (Blackwater District) – adjacent property owner; pro solar farm; could
review project yea/nay; make sure CUP stays as written; spoke with First Solar—addressed
issues; adhere to 250 ft. buffer; change dynamics of County; voiced positives and negatives
of solar farm.

• Anne Joyner (Wakefield District) – Oppose solar farm
• Mark Renaldi (Sussex Trace Associates Representative) – Thanked Chair Seward and

Supervisor Futrell for sharing concerns/providing conduit to applicant; thanked applicants;
discussed concerns addressed with applicant; support solar farm.

Chair Seward shared with the Board members that Mr. Martin offered to give Board members a 
tour of exactly where the panels would be located, the construction entrances, etc.  Chair Seward 
had taken the tour earlier. 



7 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Comments were heard from the Mr. Martin, First Solar LLC (on behalf of Waverly Solar LLC), 
applicant.  

Mr. Martin gave a presentation on the Waverly Solar LLC Project. A copy of the presentation was 
provided to the Board members.  He noted that the First Solar LLC team were in the audience if 
there were any questions. 

He stated that First Solar LLC (on behalf of Waverly Solar LLC) has been working with the 
Planning Commission and concerned citizens for the last six (6) months to try to shape the project 
to fit the culture of Sussex County.  He stated that they understood that this was a large project. 
This project has the potential of changing the nature for the County.  He stated that the Board 
needed to consider that carefully. 

Mr. Martin reported that the Waverly Solar Project LLC is a 118-megatwatt solar project.  It is 
located on approximately 2,000 acres.  It is bounded south of the Town of Waverly, goes over to 
Beefsteak Road; bounded on the South by Oakdale Road; and, bounded in the East by Coppahaunk 
Road (southwest of U.S. Route 460, approximately one (1) to three (3) miles southwest and west 
of Waverly in Sussex County).  He stated First Solar LLC (on behalf of Waverly Solar LLC) has 
a transmission contract draft with Dominion Virginia Power that will be signed in the next month. 
He stated that the transmission contract was critical in any solar project.  He stated that the when 
fully operational, Waverly Solar Project LLC would generate enough clean solar energy to serve 
the needs of approximately 19,000 homes per year. 

Mr. Martin stated that, if approved, the goal is to start the construction of the project in late 2019 
with operations starting by the end of 2020.  Mr. Martin stated that many factors will affect starting 
to include local permitting; the transmission contract; the Army Corps of Engineers (must give 
contract on any weapons impact); the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality; and, having 
a customer to take the power.  He stated that First Solar LLC has bid this project to Dominion 
Virginia Power.  Dominion Virginia Power is in the process of evaluating their project versus other 
projects that had been bid across the Commonwealth which is a huge driver for any solar project 
that comes before the Board.  There must be a source of revenue before any company can make 
the large capital expenditures that will be made on the project. 

Mr. Martin stated that First Solar LLC is an American company based in Arizona with 
manufacturing locations in the Toledo, Ohio area.  He stated that they are the largest solar panel 
manufacturer based in the United States..  Mr. Martin stated that any other projects with panels, 
other than First Solar LLC that would come before the Board, is a Chinese-based manufacturer of 
the solar panel. 

He stated that First Solar LLC is publicly traded as the First Solar Inc. Common Stock (FLSR) 
symbol.  Provisions have been included that will satisfy the bond.  In addition to the provisions, 
they have a very financially strong company behind the bond.  Mr. Martin stated that First Solar 
LLC had no debt on their balance sheet as a company.   



8 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Mr. Martin reviewed a map included in the hand out highlighting solar projects that were operating, 
under construction or in development.  He stated that their company has been in operation for quite 
some time and knew what they were doing. 

Mr. Martin reviewed a map of the Waverly Solar location.  This map was included in hand out as 
well.  He stated that they worked with Mr. Bernaldo to make sure proper setbacks, buffers, and 
protection were in place from his well. 

Mr. Martin stated that from a benefit perspective, up to 300 constructions jobs will be created.  
Construction will last more than a year.  He stated that the Economic Impact Report shows that 
there will be an economic impact to Sussex County of $7.2 million from this project.  He stated 
that $4.4 million of the $7.2 million is direct construction dollars; $800,000 indirect and $1.3 
million induced economic impact.  He stated that over the first 10 year operation period, they 
would have another approximately $700,000 worth of economic impact.  He stated that Pearson’s 
Appraisal provided an estimate of what the tax impact would be on the County.  This information 
included in packet sent to Board members. 

Board member comments were heard from: 

• Supervisor Tyler (Henry District) – Wilkins Avenue – the narrowness of road/transporting
equipment; on-site well and public drinking water sources; washing of panels; questioned the
possibility of chemicals penetrating the soil; purchasing of water from Sussex Service
Authority; will there be wells in Waverly to facilitate project; restriction on water usage; effect
on economic development/future of the community due to water limitations; management plan
in case of emergency; local contact.

• Supervisor Futrell (Waverly District) – There was discussion of workers that would be hired,
skillsets and training; number of jobs; landfill – recycling of panels

• Supervisor Stringfield (Wakefield District – purchase and lease of property.
• Supervisor Blowe (Stony Creek District) – will there be a local office & where; removal  of

panels 
• Supervisor Fly (Courthouse District) –requested changes in CUP to include:

• Anywhere it states “It shall be provided to the Director of Community Development”, add
the County Administrator and the Board of Supervisors;

• On page three (3), item 16, starting at the bottom paragraph of the CUP, the dollar amount
that has been put in for the decommissioning of $590,000, and the first sentence of the third
paragraph, it states that there’s going to be a study done by a consultant engineer every five
(5) years, add the cost estimate for decommissioning plus ten percent (10%) to cover
inflation in the event something goes wrong within the five (5) years (estimation clause);

• On page 4, item 17, inquired in regards to applicant providing training to first responders,
once the construction begins, is there anything particular to or on the site that the County
should be concerned about that the first responders will need additional training?  (First
Solar responded that there wasn’t anything to be concerned about.  It was just the fact that
it was something new to the County. Confirmed no special equipment needed by the
County’s Fire Department.)

• On page 4, Section 20, traffic/transportation plan needs to be defined, where it states, “if
traffic issues arise”—it was discussed to add, as determined by the Virginia Department of
Transportation (VDOT).



9 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

• Inquired about the closeness/location of the four (4) recorded archeological sites in the
vicinity of the project mentioned in document provided to staff/Board.  (First Solar stated
that DEQ requires cultural disclosing studies along with other State agencies.  He stated
near Mr. Bernaldo’s property there’s an old cemetery.  Along another property that they
didn’t acquire, but looking at as a potential easement area, there were potential
archeological recordable areas.) Get copies of Species study and Archeological Study;
Impact regarding training at Wakefield Airport.

• Supervisor Seward (Blackwater District) – who makes the determination of the condition of
the road; estimate of County’s revenue over the lifespan of this project; Mr. Pearson’s estimate
of land sale; keep in perspective what the County gets for the loss of open space, farm land and
timber in constant circulation.

Mr. Martin noted that they were happy to agree to the additions to the CUP that have been 
suggested. 

Chairman Seward closed the Public Hearing. 

Chairman Seward noted that if there is a change in Power Purchase Agreement (PPA), the County 
would be informed.  There’s discussion that there was a 90-day requirement if it was idle.  Mr. 
Martin noted that there may be disclosure issues due to confidentiality. 

4.02 Action on Public Hearing Item 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves Conditional Use 
Permit #2019-01, First Solar LLC (on behalf of Waverly Solar LLC), applicant, with conditions 
previously as required with amendments made at meeting as additional conditions noted during 
meeting as follows: 

Proposed Conditions 

1. The solar energy facility shall consist of an integrated power generation facility and shall
be limited to approximately 2,000 acres, more or less, which shall consist of the following
tax parcels: 28A10-A-20, 28-A-22, 28A11-A-3, 28-A-25, 42-A-33, 27-1-A, 27-1-B, 28-A-
20, 28-A-21, 28-A-24, 27-A-2, 27-A-3, 27-A-4, 27-A-5, 27-A-12, 28-A-17A and 42-A-6.

2. The solar energy facility will have a maximum of 118 MW of generated power, and is
identified as “Waverly Solar LLC,” as shown on the preliminary site plan dated February
25, 2019, which is incorporated by reference herein.

3. The solar energy facility shall consist of PV panels, racking systems, inverters, breakers,
switches, cabling, power transformers, electrical substation and generator tie-line and
associated materials and equipment.

4. All requirements and obligations of this Conditional Use Permit (“CUP”) shall become a
part of the zoning regulations and shall therefore be binding on the Applicant, and any
future owner or operators (which shall include, but not be limited to, any successors,



10 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

assignees, current or future lessee, or sub-lessees). 

5. Waverly Solar LLC (the “Applicant”), or any future owner or operator, shall consent to
annual administrative inspections of the solar energy facility by the Community
Development Department staff for compliance with the requirements of this CUP.

6. The Applicant shall sign the list of the adopted conditions for this CUP signifying
acceptance and intent to comply with these conditions.

7. All federal, state and local laws, regulations, permit requirements and ordinances will be
adhered to including but not limited to:
a. US Army Corps of Engineers
b. Virginia Department of Environmental Quality - Small Renewable Energy Projects

(Solar) Permit by Rule
c. All active solar systems shall meet the large-scale solar requirements of the National

Electrical Code (NEC), National Electrical  Safety Code (NESC), American Society of
Civil Engineers (ASCE), American National Standards Institute (ANSI), Institute of
Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE), Underwriters Laboratories (UL), or
International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) as applicable and state building code
and shall be inspected by either a county building inspector or a third-party inspector
through the building permit process.

d. The Applicant is required to obtain a County Land Disturbance permit and a DEQ
Virginia Stormwater Management Program (VSMP) Erosion and Sediment Control
Plan [§62.1-44.15:55] prior to any land disturbance.

e. The site shall fully comply with all applicable provisions of the Sussex County Zoning
Ordinance, to the extent not modified herein, throughout the life of this CUP.

8. A building permit, if required, must be obtained within 3 years of obtaining the CUP and
the generation of solar electricity to the solar energy facility substation shall begin within
eighteen months after the building permit is obtained or this CUP shall be null and void.

9. Site activity shall be limited to the following:

a. Driving of posts shall be limited to 8:00 am to 6:00 pm, Monday through Saturday.
Driving of posts shall be prohibited on state and federal holidays. The Applicant may
request permission from the County Administrator to conduct post driving activity on
Sunday, but such permission will be granted or denied at the sole discretion of the County
Administrator. With respect to tax map #28A10-A-17A and #28A10-A-18 (Sussex Trace
Associates); #27-A-1 (Bernardo); and #42-A-6A (Pittman), post driving shall not be
permitted on Sunday within 200 feet of the edge any property line for tax map #28A10-A-
17A and #28A10-A-18; #27-A-1 (Bernardo); and #42-A-6A (Pittman), and
b. Other construction activity on-site shall be permitted Monday through Sunday in
accordance with the provisions of the County’s Noise Ordinance.

10. A minimum one hundred and fifty (150) foot setback shall be maintained from the solar
equipment to any adjacent residential dwellings that exist at the time of the approval of the
Board of Supervisors, unless it is across a public right-of-way from the solar equipment. A



11 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

wooded buffer of existing trees at least 25 feet in width shall be maintained on the 
applicant’s property from the solar energy facility to any existing residential dwelling. The 
security fence and project roads may be located within the setbacks. During construction 
the setback may be used for staging of materials and parking. For purposes of this CUP, 
project roads shall mean internal roads used to access the solar energy facility during 
construction. With respect to tax map #28A10-A-17A and #28A10-A-18 (Sussex Trace 
Associates), a minimum of 500 foot setback for solar equipment shall be maintained from 
the property line and the wooded buffer shall consist of a 200-foot-wide contiguous area 
left in its natural vegetative state of existing trees and shall be located entirely on tax map 
#28-A-21 and #28-A-20 (Grayland Company). In the event of a natural disaster or similar 
event that substantially eliminates the wooded buffer around tax map #28A10-A-17A and 
#28A10-A-18 (Sussex Trace Associates); #27-A-1 (Bernardo); and #42-A-6A (Pittman), 
an evergreen buffer shall be planted consisting of a double row of evergreen trees that are 
at least 6-8 feet in height at the time of planting and spaced 10 feet apart. Each row shall 
be offset from the other to achieve the maximum amount of screening. In addition, there 
shall be a 200-foot-wide contiguous area left in its natural vegetative state of existing trees 
which shall remain along a line north from #28A10-A-17A (Sussex Trace Associates) 
property boundary and running parallel with Sussex Drive to the property boundary of tax 
map #28-A-21 (Grayland Company). 

11. A minimum 50’ foot setback from the solar equipment to the property line shall be provided
around the perimeter of the solar energy facility where it is adjacent to property not owned
by the same property owner as covered in the CUP at the time of approval by the Board of
Supervisors.  A 25-foot-wide wooded buffer of existing trees shall be maintained on the
applicant’s property around the perimeter of the project where it is adjacent to property not
owned by the same property owner as covered in the CUP.  During construction the setback
area may be used for the staging of materials or parking. The security fence and project
roads may be located within the setbacks.

12. A minimum 100-foot setback from any solar structure to any public right-of-way shall be
provided where the project is adjacent to the public right-of-way.  Along public rights-of-
way, a 25-foot-wide wooded buffer of existing trees shall be maintained on the applicant’s
property. The security fence and project roads may be located within the setbacks.  During
construction the setback area may be used for the staging of materials and parking.

13. The Applicant shall install a standard galvanized security fence around the solar energy
facility that is a minimum of seven (7) feet in height.

14. Construction lighting shall be minimized and shall be directed downward.

15. Post-construction lighting shall be limited to security lighting only and shall be directed
downward.

16. The Applicant is required to obtain approval of a decommissioning plan from the Director
of Community Development Department,the County Administrator, and the Board of
Supervisors prior to approval of any building permits for the solar energy facility.  The
solar energy facility shall be decommissioned and removed within eighteen (18) months



12 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

after the facility ceases electricity generation for a continuous twelve (12) month period. 

The costs of decommissioning shall be secured by adequate surety in a form agreed to by 
the County Attorney, including but not limited to a surety or performance bond, certified 
check, or letter of credit, which shall be provided to the Director of Community 
Development,the County Administrator, and the Board of Supervisors prior to the issuance 
of the land disturbance permit and building permit from the County. The performance 
bond, certified check or letter of credit shall be in an amount of no less than Five Hundred 
Ninety Thousand Dollars ($590,000) while the solar energy facility remains on the 
Property. If the solar energy facility is sold, the CUP shall not transfer to the purchaser 
until such time as the adequate surety is provided. 

The cost estimates of the decommissioning shall be updated every five (5) years by an 
independent consultant (“consultant”) retained at the expense of the Applicant, or any 
future owner, and provided to the County.  The consultant shall be a professional engineer 
licensed in Virginia with expertise in the subject of decommissioning solar projects. The 
Applicant, or future owner, is required to obtain approval of the independent consultant 
from the Director of Community Development, theCounty Administrator, and the  the 
Board of Supervisors prior to being engaged by the Applicant, or future owner, which 
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.  The consultant’s reports will identify the cost 
of decommissioning, taking into account any salvage value of the installed equipment.  The 
surety amount will be increased or decreased based on such updated cost of 
decommissioning, but the surety shall not be below the minimum amount required by this 
condition. The surety amount shall be increased by an amount equal to 10% above the 
updated cost of decommissioning to cover the adjusted decommissioning cost over the five 
year review period. The Applicant, or future owner, shall be liable to the County for any 
deficiency if the bond amount does not fully fund the costs of decommissioning.   

Decommissioning shall include, but not be limited to, the removal of all fencing, posts, 
foundations, racking systems, solar panels, underground cables and conduits, combiner 
boxes, switch gears, transformers, other electrical components, and other accessory 
equipment/structures from the Property no matter the depth placed in the ground and 
properly disposed of as part of the decommissioning. 

If the Applicant, or future owner, intends to cease operations, or to shut down the solar 
energy facility, it shall send the Director of the Community Development Department, the 
County Administrator, and the Board of Supervisors written notice at least ninety (90) days 
prior to such action and will provide, with such notice, a revised consultant’s report. The 
Applicant, or future owner, shall remove the facilities (“decommissioning") within  twelve 
(12) months of receipt of notice from the County, said notice shall not be issued prior to
the expiration of the (90) day notice period referenced in the previous sentence.  If the solar
energy facility is not removed within the time provided in the notice to the County, the
County may cause the removal of the solar energy facility with costs being borne by the
Applicant, or future owner. The County shall have the necessary rights to sell the facilities
(the result of which shall be the salvage value) and to the extent that the salvage value  is
insufficient to reimburse the County for costs incurred to remove the facilities after
collection of the proceeds of the bond, certified check, or letter of credit referenced above,



13 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

the Applicant or future owner shall be liable to the County for amount equal to the 
difference between the salvage value plus the proceeds of the bond, certified check, or 
letter of credit and the amount of costs the County incurs to remove the facilities. 

17. Prior to the end of construction of the solar energy facility, the Applicant, shall hold a series
of training classes with the County’s first responders (Fire and Rescue) to provide
materials, education and training to the departments serving the solar energy facility in
regard to how to safely respond to on-site emergencies. The training classes shall be
scheduled with the assistance of the County Public Safety Coordinator. The Applicant,
future owner or operator, shall provide on-going training as deemed necessary by the
Public Safety Coordinator.

18. Access roads are to be marked by the Applicant with identifying signage.

19. Any electrical wiring used in the system shall be underground (trenched) except were
wiring is in cable trays or brought together for interconnection to system components
and/or the local utility power grid.

20. The Applicant, at Applicant’s expense, is required to obtain approval of a Construction
Traffic Management Plan and mitigation measures by the Virginia Department of
Transportation and the County of Sussex.  The Plan shall address traffic control measures,
pre-and post- construction road evaluation and any necessary repairs to the public road that
are required as a result of damage from the solar energy facility.  If traffic issues arise
during the construction of the solar energy facility, the Applicant will develop and
implement, at Applicant’s expense, with input from the County and VDOT appropriate
measures to mitigate the issues.

21. All panels will use anti-reflective coatings.

22. No aspect of the solar energy facility shall exceed 25 feet in height when orientated at
maximum tilt, as measured from grade at the base of the structure to its highest point. Such
height restriction shall not apply to the lightning protection, and electrical distribution or
transmission lines.

23. After completion of construction, the operation of the solar facility shall not use onsite well
water or public drinking water originating from sources entirely within the boundaries of
Sussex County for the purpose of washing panels. In the event that the Sussex Service
Authority determines that sufficient excess capacity exists, the applicant may purchase
water from the Sussex Service Authority. In the event that on-site wells are used during
construction of the solar energy facility, the Applicant shall prepare and submit for review
to the County hydrogeologic information necessary for the County to determine the
potential impact to pre-existing users for the same aquifer proposed to be used for the solar
energy facility and a plan to mitigate impacts to pre-existing users within the area of impact
of the Project. If the County, in consultation with the Department of Environmental
Quality, determines that the installation of a well will not adversely affect existing users,
the Applicant may proceed with well construction in strict compliance with approval by
the Department of Environmental Quality. At the end of the construction of the solar energy
facility, the well shall not thereafter be used except only for personal toilet and lavatory



14 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

facilities as required by the Uniform Statewide Building Code for operations and 
maintenance buildings.    

24. Only EPA approved herbicides shall be used for vegetative and weed control at the solar
energy facility by a licensed applicator.  No herbicides shall be used within 150 feet of the
location of an approved ground water well. With respect to tax map #27-A-1 (Bernardo)
approved ground water well at the time of the approval of the Board of Supervisors, no
herbicides shall be used within 250 feet.

25. No material and equipment laydown area, construction staging area, or construction trailer
shall be located within 150 feet of any property containing a residential dwelling. With
respect to tax map #28A10-A-17A and #28A10-A-18 (Sussex Trace Associates), the
material and equipment laydown area, construction staging area, or construction trailer
shall be located as depicted on the site plan on file with the Planning Department unless an
alternative location is approved by the County Administrator for good cause shown. With
respect to tax map #27-A-1 (Bernardo); and #42-A-6A (Pittman), no material and
equipment laydown area, construction staging area, or construction trailer shall be located
within 250 feet of the property line.

26. With respect to tax map #27-A-1 (Bernardo) and #42-A-6A (Pittman); if solar panels are
constructed within 50 feet of any adjacent property line that does not contain a wooded
buffer of at least a 25-foot-wide contiguous area, an evergreen buffer shall be planted
consisting of a double row of evergreen trees that are at least 6-8 feet in height at the time
of planting and spaced 10 feet apart. Each row shall be offset from the other to achieve the
maximum amount of screening.

27. With respect to tax map #27-A-1 (Bernardo); the project’s security fence shall be no closer
than 250’ from Parcel #27-A-1 approved ground water well at the time of the approval of
the Board of Supervisors; and upon receipt of Sussex County’ building permit approval for
the project, the property’s right of way and driveway shall be properly maintained by
Waverly Solar, LLC.

28. No herbicides will be used during construction. The Applicant shall submit an herbicide
land application plan prior to approval of the certificate of occupancy (or equivalent). The
plan shall specify the type of herbicides to be used, the frequency of land application, the
identification of approved groundwater wells, wetlands, streams, and the distances from
land application areas to features such as wells, wetlands, streams and other bodies of
water.

Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

5. Appointments

5.01 Appointments to Virginia Gateway Region Board of Directors 

The terms of Supervisor Alfred G. Futrell, 524 Moore Street, Waverly, VA 23890   and Mr. Rex 
Davis, 612 Brentmoore Drive, Glen Allen, VA 23859, expired February 28, 2019 on the 



15 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Virginia's Gateway Region Board of Directors. Staff has contacted Supervisor Futrell and Mr. 
Rex Davis.  Mr. Davis is willing to serve, if reappointed.  Supervisor Futrell does not wish to be 
reappointed. 

County Administrator Jones stated that Sussex County has two (2) appointments on the Virginia 
Gateway Region Board of Directors.  One position is for a business person, who is represented 
by Mr. Rex Davis, noting that the second appointment had to be a member of the Board of 
Supervisors. 

A copy of Supervisor Futrell’s letter declining and Mr. Rex Davis’ confirmation letter regarding 
reappointment were included in the Board packet. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER, and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby appoints Chairman Seward, 523 
Jasper Lane, Waverly, VA 23890, and reappoints Mr. Rex Davis, 612 Brentmoore Drive, Glen 
Allen, VA 23859, to the Virginia Gateway Region Board of Directors, both with terms expiring 
February 29, 2020. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

6. Action Items

There were no Action Items. 

7. Reports of Departments/Agencies

7.01 Treasurer’s Report – included in Board packet 

7.02  Animal Services Report – included in Board packet 

7.03 Community Development Report– included in Board packet 

7.04 Housing Department Monthly Report – included in Board packet 

7.05 Environmental Inspections Monthly Report– included in Board packet 

7.06 Sheriff’s Department Report – included in Board packet 

8. Citizens’ Comments (9:30 p.m.)

There were comments heard from: 

• Anne Joyner (Wakefield District) – questions regarding Pocahontas/UNOS Projects
• Rex Davis (Stony Creek Business Owner) – Meals taxes; shared research of counties with

and without meals taxes; give consideration of basically one (1) business providing
majority of meal taxes if increased; County poverty issues; population; household income;



16 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

stated for the record that his real estate taxes increased 35%-everyone else increased 5%; 
provided a handout to the Board. 

• Kevin Bracy (Courthouse District) – Animal Control; animals being killed; meals taxes.

9. Unfinished Business

9.01 Board Compensation for Year 2020 

County Administrator Jones stated that at its February 21, 2019 Board of Supervisors meeting, the 
Board voted to schedule a Personnel Committee to discuss the Board Compensation for the 
incoming Board for Year 2020.  

The Personnel Committee meeting was scheduled and held Monday, March 4, 2019 at Prince 
George Electric Cooperative in Waverly, Virginia.   

The Personnel Committee voted to recommend to the Board of Supervisors to let the salaries 
remain the same for the Board members for the term starting January 1, 2020. 

Since the recommendation was no change, there was no action to be taken.  It would be noted in 
the budget. 

Vice Chairman Blowe made the motion, seconded by Supervisor Stringfield that the Board 
Compensation, commencing January 2020, would increase in the same amount as the annual cost 
of living adjustment as the County employees. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  Supervisors Fly, Futrell, Seward 

There was a tie vote.  Mr. Steve White, Tie Breaker for the Board of Supervisors, voted nay.  The 
motion failed. 

10. New Business

10.01 Illegal Dumping in the County 

County Administrator Jones stated that due to the dumping of tires along the roadside, Supervisor 
Futrell is asking the Board to consider placing extra dumpsters for tires at possibly three (3) 
locations—Waverly Convenience Site, Courthouse or Old Forty Convenience Site and Stony 
Creek Site.   

County Administrator Jones noted that the Waverly, Wakefield, Stony Creek, and Jarratt 
Convenience Sites are being evaluated for the purpose of adding containers for furniture, 
televisions, appliances, etc. as well as an additional container/dumpster for metals.  He stated 
quotes have been obtained regarding the purchase of containers versus leasing containers.  Staff is 
currently in discussion with a metal company that would be responsible for containers at sites for 
metal.  County Administrator Jones noted that there will be restraints on the size as it relates to 
how many dumpsters/containers that can be accommodated on a site. 



17 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Supervisor Futrell is also suggesting that the Board discuss an alternative of asking the property 
owners to place trail cameras on their property in hopes of catching those persons illegally 
dumping.  Supervisor Futrell also discussed options regarding disposal of tires. 

11. Board Member Comments

11.01 Blackwater District –  Riverside Regional Jail deficit/due drop in inmate population 
(article distributed to Board members); General Assembly – monthly mental health 
coverage/service in local jails; District 19 mental health services.  

11.02 Courthouse District –   none 

11.03 Henry District –   Beacon Hill Institute Report – local government meals taxes. 

11.04 Stony Creek District – Town Hall meeting; dilapidated housing and trash in community - 
address issues at Joint Planning Commission meeting. 

11.05 Wakefield District –   Attendance at monthly housing meeting. 

11.06 Waverly District –   Town of Stony Creek regarding trash/dilapidate.ed housing; 
appreciate Sheriff Department regarding miscellaneous people hanging around 

12. Closed Session

There was no Closed Session. 

13. Adjournment

13.01 Adjournment 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR STRINGFIELD and 
carried:  RESOLVED that the March 21, 2019 meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors 
hereby adjourned at 10:36 p.m. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 

13.02 Next Meeting 

Joint Public Hearing of the Board of Supervisors and Planning Commission will be held Monday, 
April 1, 2019 at 6:00 p.m., Sussex Judicial Center - General District Courtroom, 15098 Courthouse 
Road, Sussex, VA 23884.  

Sussex County Board of Supervisors Special (Budget Work Session) Meeting will be held Friday, 
April 5, 2019 at 2:00 p.m.  Location to be determined., 



18 | Page – Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

The next regular Board of Supervisors meeting will be held on Thursday, April 18, 2019 at 7 p.m. 
in the Sussex Judicial Center - General District Courtroom, 15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex, VA 
23884. 



1 | Page – Minutes of the March 18, 2019 Meeting of the Sussex County Personnel Committee 

At a Personnel Committee Meeting of the  
Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

Held in the Conference Room 
Juvenile & Domestic Relations District Court 

on Monday, March 18, 2019 at 1:00 pm 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: 
C. E. Fly, Sr.
Alfred G. Futrell
Susan B. Seward, Ex Officio
Rufus E. Tyler, Sr.

STAFF PRESENT: 
Vandy V. Jones, III, County Administrator 
Millard D. Stith, Independent Consultant 
Wallace Brittle, County Attorney 
Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
Ernest Giles, Sheriff 
Kelly W. Moore, Director of Finance 
Shilton R. Butts, Assistant to the County Administrator/ 
      Deputy Clerk to the Board 

Item 1. Call to Order (1:16 p.m.) 

The March 18, 2019 meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors Personnel Committee 
was called to order by Supervisor Futrell. 

Item 2. Invocation 

The invocation was offered by Supervisor Seward 

Item 3.  The Pledge of Allegiance  

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all. 

Item 4. Agenda Amendments 

It was requested to add as Item 7a.  Closed Session, pursuant to 2.2-3711(A), personnel matter. 

Item 5. Approval of Agenda 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR SEWARD and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors Personnel Committee hereby 
approves the agenda inclusive of adding as Item 7a. Closed Session Item, pursuant to Code 
Section 2.2-3711(A)1, personnel.    
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Futrell, Seward, Tyler 



2 | Page – Minutes of the March 18, 2019 Meeting of the Sussex County Personnel Committee 

Voting nay:  none 

Item 6. Review of Personnel Policy 

There was general discussion of recommended changes to the Personnel Policy to following 
sections: 

SECTION 5 APPLICATIONS AND SELECTION 

5.2  Interviewing 

There was discussion of interview panels regarding the panel consisting of Personnel Committee 
members and/or Board members, as well as the liability of Board members on the panel. 

It was recommended to change the latter part of the last sentence in paragraph two (2) to read: 
“supervisory staff employed by the County and appropriate professionals”, deleting “and/or other 
individuals outside of County employment” from the sentence. 

There was discussion of notification of candidates after interviews. 

5.4  References 

It was recommended to remove the sentence, “No employment offers will be made unless 
background checks are completed”, from Section 5.4 References to Section 5.6 Pre-Employment 
Criminal Background Check.   

5.6 Pre-Employment Criminal Background Check 

Change Sussex County “may” require a criminal background check for applicants to “shall” 
require a criminal background check for application. 

5.7  Selection and Notification of Offer 

It was recommended to add the language, “The Department Head will select top candidate in job 
related criteria after an interview process”.  It was also recommended to include salary or rate of 
pay in letter of job offer. 

SECTION 7  EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENT 

7.1  Pre-Employment Examinations 

There was discussion in terms of pre-employment examinations such as how, when, and who 
would access and/or determine when psychological testing is needed.  There was a 
recommendation of removing this section and/or language regarding psychological testing from 
the Personnel Policy due to possible discrimination in determining the selection of the candidate 
to be tested for employment.  After further discussion, it was decided to include deleting 
“psychological testing” and add language to note “additional testing may be required”. 



3 | Page – Minutes of the March 18, 2019 Meeting of the Sussex County Personnel Committee 

7.2  Employee Examinations 

After discussion, it was determined to require a mandatory substance abuse/drug test as a condition 
of employment.  It was also determined to require an employee to take a mandatory drug test if 
involved in an accident.  Employees are subject to random drug tests was recommended to be 
added to the Personnel Policy, as well.  

There was discussion that volunteers and/or community workers were not covered under the 
County’s work compensation. 

SECTION 9  NEPOTISM POLICY 

9.1 Supervisor – Employee:  correct typographical errors. 

SECTION 10 - ORIENTATION 

There was discussion of Section 10 – Orientation of new employees.  It was determined that 
language should be added stating “Employee shall complete orientation within ten (10) days of 
date of hire”. 

SECTION 39 EMPLOYEE CODE OF ETHICS 

Section 39.1  Code of Ethics, #5 

It was recommended to change verbiage to state “Employee shall not conduct personal business, 
nor shall they consume illegal drugs or alcoholic beverages while on the job”. 

Under the Appendix Agreement for Training and Uniform Reimbursement for Police Officers, 
Police Department should be changed to Sheriff’s Department.  Police Officers should be changed 
to Deputy Officers. 

It was recommended to have the County Administrator, Sheriff, and Director of Finance review 
this section regarding uniforms. 

There was also discussion of adding a Work from Home Policy, if the County participated in 
telecommuting. 

There was discussion of verification of leave balances.  There was discussion of interview panels. 

SECTION 13  FINANCIAL COMPENSATION 

There was discussion of the utilization and differences in the various pay increases options such 
as merit increase, Cost of Living Allocation (COLA), one-time bonus and administrative increase. 



4 | Page – Minutes of the March 18, 2019 Meeting of the Sussex County Personnel Committee 

It was briefly discussed that the merit increase is an administrative function wherein the County 
Administrator considers the increase based on merit which is contingent upon funding by the 
Board of Supervisors. 

There was recommendation to change the first sentence in paragraph two (2), under 13.1 Merit 
Increase from “acceptable” to “exceptional”.  There was also a recommendation to delete Section 
13.1 Merit Increase from the Personnel Policy. 

There was discussion that a Wage & Salary study completed by Springsted; however, it was not 
implemented.   

There was inquiry as to whether the non-financial section of the Personnel Policy could be 
forwarded to the Board for review for updates and adopted by July 1, 2019.  It was noted that this 
should be able to be done. 

It was recommended that the County Administrator do a comparable salary study of neighboring 
localities. 

Supervisor Tyler departed at 2:52 p.m. 

SECTION 29 – EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE 

29.4  Disciplinary Options 

There was discussion of disciplinary options of chronically, under-performing employees. 

Item 7.  Citizens’ Comments 

There were no citizens’ comments. 

Item 7a.  Closed Session 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR SEWARD, seconded by SUPERVISOR FLY and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors Personnel Committee hereby entered 
into Closed Session, pursuant to Virginia Code Section 2.2-3711(A), personnel. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Futrell, Seward 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent during vote:  Supervisor Tyler 

Item 7b.  Return to Open Session/Certification 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR SEWARD, seconded SUPERVISOR FLY and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors Personnel Committee hereby 
reconvened to Open Session. 

WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves adoption of resolution for 
certification, to-wit: 



5 | Page – Minutes of the March 18, 2019 Meeting of the Sussex County Personnel Committee 

WHEREAS, that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors convened a Closed Meeting on this date 
pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom 
of Information Act; and 

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, as amended, requires a certification by the 
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted inconformity with Virginia law. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors hereby certifies that, to 
the best of each member’s knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from 
Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this 
certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the 
motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard discussed or considered. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Futrell, Seward 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent during vote:  Supervisor Tyler 

Item. 8 Adjournment 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR SEWARD, seconded SUPERVISOR FLY and carried:  
RESOLVED that the March 18, 2019 Sussex County Board of Supervisors Personnel Committee 
meeting hereby adjourned at 4:49 p.m. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Futrell, Seward 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent during vote:  Supervisor Tyler 



TOTAL ALL WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $467,121.13

TOTAL ALL VOID CHECKS FOR APPROVAL $116.83

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS: CHECK NO. AMOUNTS PROCESS DATE

FOR MONTH OF  JANUARY 2019 211944-211993 66,382.37$      RUN DATE 3/6/19
211994-211998 150.00$           RUN DATE 3/11/19
212010-212069 143,555.98$    RUN DATE 3/14/19
212864-212925 87,866.82$      RUN DATE 3/25/19
212926-212962 49,911.35$      RUN DATE 3/28/19

Total Regular Warrants $347,866.52

PAY. DEDUCTION WARRANTS: 211999-212009 59,698.18$      RUN DATE 3/15/19
212070-212080 59,556.43$      RUN DATE 3/29/19

Total Deduction Warrants: $119,254.61

TOTAL VOUCHERS & WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $467,121.13

VOID CHECKS See attached 116.83$           

April 18, 2019
      WARRANTS & VOUCHERS SUMMARY



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
CHECKS 



A�ioo 3/06/2019 SUSSBX COUNTY 

P , 0 • Vl!HllOR 
llO. NO. Vl!HllOR NAHB 

INVOICE 
NO. 

00000 001761 ACCUMARlt, INC 19022101 
PISC. TOTA?. . 00 CIIIICK TOTA?. 

00000 001701 ADAMS,HBLISSA-ltAY B, HA 022619 
PISC. TOTAL . 00 CIIIIC!t TOTA?. 

00000 000923 � SEASONS TBRMITB .C.. 5366' 
PISC. TOTA?. • 00 CIIECK TOTAL 

00000 000300 BAT1'BRY BARN OP VA INC H2518 
PISC. TOTAL . 00 CIIBCK TOTAL 

00000 000909 BB&T 2338 0219 01 
•oooo 000909 2JJ8 0219 02 
00000 000909 2338 0219 03 
00000 000909 2338 0219 04 
00000 000909 2l38 0219 OS 
00000 000909 2338 0219 06 

PISC. TOTAL .00 Clll!Clt TOTA?. 

00000 001251 CABIN POINT Vln'BltINARY 
00000 001251 

58146 
5B3B3 
5B384 
58416 
58478 

00000 001251 
00000 001251 
00000 001251 

PISC. TOTAL .oo CHECIC TOTA?. 

00000 001U5 CENTRAL AGRIBUSINESS JR21043 
00000 001485 

PISC. TOTAL .oo

JR2lll2 
CIIIICI( TOTAL 

00000 001682 COHPUTBR PROJECTS OP ILLI l9•0l•l2lHII 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 ClfBCI( TOTAL 

00000 001449 CONVIIRGBHT TBCIINOLOGIES 21934 
00000 001449 21947 

DISC. TOTAL . 00 CIIBCJ( TOTAL 

00000 001722 COPBt.1.NP LTP•PRBPWORlt 169 
DISC. TOTAL . 0 0 Clll!Clt TOTAL 

00000 00002 0 COWLING BROTNBRS 
00000 000020 

PISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000024 CRATER Y011111 CARB 
PISC. TOTAL .00 

10Ul4 
115896 

CIIIICIC TOTAL 

19061 
CIIECIC TOTAL 

A/P Clll!Clt lll!OISTER 

INVOICI! 
DATB 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIHl!-13 :32:16 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

ActPd - 2019/03 

2/21/2019 4100-021200-1274-221-210 
565 . 0 0 ACII PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMt' TOTAL 

2/26/2019 4100•063100 1264-631-630 
62 . 92 ACII PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMt' TOTAL 

2/27/2019 4100 051500-1272-551-510 
65,00 ACII PHI' TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

J/04/2019 4100•021500 1256-253-210 
99 . 00 ACII PKT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/01/2019 4100-041100•1258-411•410 
2/01/2019 �100-041100,12SB-4ll·4l0 
2/09/2019 4100-021100-1258-211·210 

o 2/11/2019 ,100-021100-1205-211-210 
2/13/2019 4100-021400•1205-241-210 
2/15/2019 4100 021100•1257-211-210 

2,245,76 ACII Pin' TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/29/2019 4100•021600-1227-261-210 
2/19/2019 4100-021600-1227•261•210 
2/19/2019 4100-021600•1227-261-210 
2/21/2019 ,100•021600•1227•261·210 
2/27/2019 ,100°021600•1227•261-210 

991. 95 ACII PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PKl' TOTAL 

2/27/2019 4100•051500-12,6-551-510 
2/28/2019 4l00-051500•12f6•551•510 

168. 00 ACH PHI' TOTAL , 00 CPA PMt' TOTAL 

1/29/2019 4l00•063100•1224•6ll•6l0 
173.40 ACH Pin' TOTAL ,00 CPA PKl' TOTAL 

2/28/2019 4100•051100•1224 512 510 
3/0t/2019 tl00-051100•1224-516-510 

4 02 . 7 5 ACII Fin' TOTAL • 00 CPA PKl' TOTAL 

2/28/2019 4100•021400•1225·242•210 
675.00 AC11 Fin' TOTAL . 00 CPA PMt' TOTAL 

10/12/2018 4100•021200•1299-221-210 
2/2B/2019 4100·051500-1272-551·510 

11 • 17 ACII PHI' TOTAL . DO CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/19/2019 ,100-oa1aoo-2110-a6J-e10 
,,028.00 ACII PITT' TOTAL , 0 0 CPA PKl' TOTAL 

0000 0 0 0 0871 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 
DISC. TOTAL ,00 

12841556 021619 
CHECIC 'l'OTAL 

2/16/2019 4100-06]100•1277-631-630 
H • 94 ACII PITT' TOTAL • 00 CPA PKl' TOTAL 

NET CIIBC!t ACII ACII 

PAO!: l 

AMOUNT NO. PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT PltSC. BATCH INV. Dl!SCRI l'TIOH 

565 .oo 211944 
, 00 !!PY PHT TOTAL 

62.92 211,,5 
, oo l!PY PKl' TOTAL 

65 ,00 211946 
, ,oo BPY PKl' TOTAL 

99 ,00 211947 

, 00 !!PY PMt' TOTAL 

B9,'11) 211948 
89,90 211948 

179. 88 211948 
n.5� 211948 
ll.73 211948 

1,836.aa n19u 
. 00 l!PY PKl' TOTAL 

421.45 211949 
190.50 211949 

28.00 211949 
126.00 211949 
226.00 211949 

, DO IIPY PKl' TOTAL 

94 , 50 211950 
73 .50 211950 

• 0� BPY PKl' TOTAL 

173 ,40 211951 
• DD BPY PKl' TOTAL 

43. 75 2119S2 
359,0l) 211952 

.00 !!PY PHT TOTAL 

675. 00' 211953 
. 00 BPY PKl' TOTAL 

7 .12 211954 
4 .05 211954 

. 00 BPY PKl' TOTAL 

4,028,00 211955 
. 00 l!PY PMt' TOTAL 

34 • 94 211956 
,00 BPY PMt' TOTAL 

Grounds 14aintenance .c.. Repa1ra01559 SUSSBX COUNTY 
• 00 TOTAL 565, 00 

Ganoline/Mlleage·Non Tralning01559 RBIHBURSl!HENT 
. DO TOTAL 62, 92 

!111ilding Maintenance • Repair01559 ACCT# 188 
.oa TOTAL 65.0o 

ccanunlcatlon l!q\lipment 
.QQ TOTAL 

11-1559 =• 749 
99.00 

Coa,p11ter So!tvare/Application01559 # 40(6011199882338 
�oa,puter Softvare/Application015!9 I 4046011199882331 
Coa,puter Sottware/Applieation01559 I 40'60lll99BB2338 
Heals 01559 # 4046011199882338 
Heals 01559 I 4046011199882338 
Pllrnit11re 01559 I 4046011199882338 

,00 TOTAL 2,245.76 

Medical Services 
Hedlcal services 
Medical Services 

Medical services 
Medical Serviees 

.oo 

Food Supplies 
Food Supplies 

.oo 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

01559 ACCT# 1707 
01559 ACCT# 1707 
01559 =• 1707 
01SS9 ACCl'I 1707 
01559 =• 1707 

991. 95 

0155 9 SUSSBX SIIB!llPP 
0155 9 SUSS BX SHBRIPP 

168,00 

Information syat""'8 Services 01559 SUSSBX COHH ATl"f 
.00 TOTAL 173,40 

Infonnation syatl!ffl Service• 

Information Syste111 Services 
.00 TOTAL 

01559 SUSSBX SHBRIPP 
01559 SUSSBX SHBRIPP 

402.75 

Management Consulting Service01559 SUSSEX COIINTV 
. �� TOTAL 675. 00 

Miscellaneous Oth./Pirst Aid 01559 ACCT# SC0006 
Building Maintenance & Repair01559 ACCT# SCJOOl 

.oo TOTAL 11.17 

Crater Youth care Cannission 01559 PEB 2019 USAGB l'EII 
.00 TOTAL 4,028.00 

Water Services 

.00 TOTAL 
01SS9 # 114253012841556 

3' .94 



APlOO J/06/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CIIBCK JtEGISTn TIHB• 13 r J2, 16 ActPcl • 2019/03 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO. r:o. VENDOR NAME 

...................... 

0 0 0 00 000902 P0C !'ARMER'S MARltlrl' 
00000 000902 

PISC, TOTAL ,00 

INVOICB 
NO. 

HKT658J9 
HKT66119 

CHEC'JI: TOTAL 

INVOICE 
PATE 

A/P 
l\CCRL 

ACCOUNT 
tlO. 

2/l9/2Dl9 41D0•0S1SOO•l246•SS1•�10 
J/04/2019 4100•051500•1246-551-510 

463.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .OD CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000084 DOMINION VIRGINIA POWER 0482572328 0219 2/27/2019 4100-021600-1276•261•210 

00000 000084 
00000 000084 
00000 000084 
ooo oo o ooou 
o oo o o 000084 
0000 0 0 00084 
00000 000084 
00000 000084 
00000 00 0 0 84 

0561293952 0219 2/28/2019 4100,021:00-1276-221-210 
2921584914 0219 2/28/2019 4100•051100•1276•551•510 
4204030300 0219 2/28/2019 4100-021600-1276•266•210 
5080737736 0219 2/27/2019 4100•021200•1276-221-210 
5690307508•0219 2/28/2019 4100•021500•1279 251•210 
7378703693 0219 2/28/2019 4100•021600-1276•266•210 
90�39336JJ 0219 2/28/2019 4100·051500-1276,551·�10 
9447701492 0219 2/25/2019 4100•021200•1276•221·210 
9660330003 0219 2/18/l019 4100•021200T1276-221•210 

PISC, TOTAL ,OD CHtcK TOTAL 3,598.43 ACH rm TOTAL .oo CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 DD 1 Oll G. LBB 5IHHONS 
PISC, TOTAL .OD 

00000 000258 GEORGB COX � SONS 
DISC. TOTAL .oo 

DODOO 999999 GJtEE:N. ERNESTA 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 

843141 
CHEC'JI: TOTAL 

9364 
CHBCII TOTAL 

7621193 
CHBCI( TOTAL 

00000 000276 GRBENSVILLB COUNTY WATBJt 1175 022719 
PISC. TOTAL , 00 CHBC'JI: TOTAL 

00000 001409 JCOl'ILB TECHNOLOGI8S 226036 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 Cl/ECK TOTAL 

00000 0014 ll LOWE'S 909499 

00000 001433 909499 

DODOO 0014 ll 919827 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CIU!Clt TOTAL 

00000 001606 HOORE. KELLY KH 030619 

PISC. TOTAL .oo CI/EClt TOTAL 

00000 000051 MSAG LLC Cl12979 

00000 000051 Cl12989 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHBClt TOTAL 

00000 000783 NACO 231210 

DISC. TOTAL .OD CHBCJt TOTAL 

00000 001141 PARHAH'S WBLDING � 34189 

DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001655 PBTA 1776244 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CI/ECIC TOTAL 

2/15/2019 4100•051500•1272•551•510 
1,045.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .oo CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/22/2019 4100 051500•1273·551·510 
262 , 50 ACH Mfr TOTAL . 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/25/2019 4100-061100-1213-611•610 
105. 96 ACH FM"r TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/27/2019 4100·021200-1277-221�210 
54 . 05 ACH nrr TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/10/2019 4100,062100-1252-621•620•700 
9,980.00 ACH rMT TOTAL .DO CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/31/2019 
1/31/2019 
2/07/2019 

4100•021200•1274-211-110 
4100-021200•1272•221-210 
4100o021600T1274-262•210 

245.68 ACH PHT TOTAL . DO CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/06/2019 tlOO·D2ll00-l264·2ll-210 
122. 73 ACll rMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/01/2019 4100·021500-1252 25)-210 
J/01/2019 4100-021500-1252•253•210 

993, H ACll FMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

11/16/2018 4100•011100•1203•111·110 
490. 00 ACH rHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/10/2019 4100 051�00·1273·551·510 
356, 25 ACI/ nrr TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/20/2019 4100·021600-1227-261·210 
10.00 ACH nrr TOTAL .DO CPI\ PHT TOTAL 

PAOB � 

CHEC'JI: ACH ACH NBT 
AHOUNT NO. PHT PMT 0/L ACCOUNT DESC. aATCH INV ,DESCIIIPTION 

195 .75 211957 
267,25 211957 

• 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

2,956.44 211958 
6.59 211958 
6.67 211958 

56.88 211958 
100.80 211958 
114,44 211958 
153.64 21U58 

21. 87 211958 
6.77 211958 

174 .33 211958 
. CO EPY PHT TOTAL 

1,045.00 211959 
, 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

262.SO 211960 
, 00 BPY PKT TOTAL 

105.96 211961 
• 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

St.OS 211962 
, 0 0 BPY PHT TOTAL 

9,980.00 211963 
.DO EPY PHT TOTAL 

48.)8 211964 
91.04 211964 

106.26 211964 
. 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

122.73 211965 
. 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

496, 67 211966 
496 .67 211966 

• 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

490.00 211967 
. 00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

3;5_25 211968 
• 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

10.00 211969 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

Food Supplies 
Food Supplies 

.OD 

Bletric 
Eletrie 
Eleetric: 
Bletrie 
Eletrie 

TOTAL 

Propane Gas • Electric: 
Eletrie 
Blectde 
Eletric: 
Eletric 

.OD TOTAL 

... ......................... 

0 l 55 9 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIi. 
01SS9 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIL 

'63 .OD 

01559 # 0482572328 
01559 I 0561293952 
01SS9 I 2921584914 
01559 I 4204030300 
01559 I 5080737736 
01S59 # 5690307508 
01559 # 7378703693 
01559 # 9073933633 
015S9 # 9447701492 
01519 I 9660330003 

3,598.43 

Building Haintenanee � Repair01559 SUSSBX COUNTY JAIL 
.00 TOTAL 1.045,00 

Builcling Syst� Hain 5 Repai01559 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIL 
, DO TOTAL 262, SO 

Wi tnes.a Fees 0155 9 COHIIONWEAL'nl WrrnESS 
,00 TOTAL 105.96 

Wa.ter Services 01559 ACCT# 1175 
, 00 TOTAL St.OS 

Equipment - Record Grant 0155 9 ACCTI VASUSC 
.oo TOTAL 9,980,00 

Grounds Haintenanee • Repaira015S9 # 99000502080 
Builcling Maintenance . Repairoi55g I 99000502080 
Grounds Maintenance • Repairs01559 # 99000502080 

Mileage 

,DO TOTAL 245,68 

0155 9 REIHBUJtSD(ENT 
.00 TOTAL 122.73 

Equipment !.ease/Rental 01559 SUSSBlC COUNTY 
Equipment Lease/Rental 0155 9 SUSSBlC COUNTY 

.00 TOTAL 993 .34 

workshcps and conferences 01559 I 4199340 
,00 TOTAL 490 .oo 

Building Systems Hain • Repai01�59 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIL 
.00 TOTAL 356 .25 

Hedical Services 
.OD TOTAL 

01559 SUSSBlC ANIHAL CNTJtL 
10.00 



...noo l/06/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO. NO. VENDOR NAHB 

INVOICB 
NO. 

00000 0012 4 6 PHILLIPS TBLECOMMUNICTION 2 2 93 8 
DISC. TOTAL .DO CHECII: TOTAL 

A/P CIIBC!t R£GISTB11 

INVOICB 
DATB 

12/04/2018 

A/P 
ACCRlo 

TIHB•lJ,32,16 

A.CCOUNT 
NO, 

ActPd • 2019/03 

4100•051100·1234·512·510 
200.DD ACII Pl1T TOTAL , DD CPA. PHT TOTAL 

00000 000165 POS"IHASTER 
DISC. TOTAL 

VICl'WIT 030419 3/04/2019 UDD•D6ll00•12ll•6l2•630 
.DO CHBC!t TOTAL l B 6. H ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000061 PRINCB GBORGB ELECTRIC 1413003200 0219 2/27/2019 4100,021600-1276·26]•210 
00000 000061 1423010900 0219 2/27/2019 4100 021600-1276-263-210 
00000 000061 1667000200 0219 2/27/2019 4100-021200-1276-221-210 

DISC. TOTAL . DO CHBC!t TOTAL 

00000 001023 RICOH USA, INC. 
00000 00102] 

DISC. TOTAL .oo 

DODOO 0014BB RRS POODSBRVICB 
DISC, TOTAL .OD 

5055945917 
5055945917 

CHBCIC TOTAL 

2054659 
CHBCIC TOTAL 

00000 000 B32 SAH' S CUIB DIRECT 0817 
00000 000832 
00000 000Bl2 
00000 o oo e 12 
00000 OOOB32 

0818 
3077 
4688 
4688 

DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHBCIC TOTAL 

00000 001524 S0f"l'WAAB UNI.IMITBP 11 
DISC. 'IUTAL , 00 CHBCIC TOTAL 

00000 000139 S'IONY CREBIC Hl!ALTII Cl!NTBR 156299 
0�000 000139 

DISC, 'IUTAL .0,0 

1564B6 
CHBCIC 'IUTAL 

�0,0-�0 ,QQ0400 S'IONY CRBEIC VOLtlln"EBR SCVRS 022719 
DISC. 'IUTAL .Ott CHBC!t TOTAL 

00000 0017JJ SIIIIMIT DESIGN , BNGINEERI 21566 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 CIIECIC TOTAL 

00000 000318 TOWN OP WAVE'.Rl,Y 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

022819 
CHBCIC TOTAL 

00000 000452 Tlll!ASURBR OP VIRGINIA 19-C3274TVPN 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 999999 TRBI\S\JRBR OP VIRGIIIIA WC 030419 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CHBCIC TOTAI. 

00000 000080 TRI CITY OPFICB PRODUCTS 0130619-001 
00000 000080 Dll0Bl8·001 
00000 000080 01]0825•001 

00000 000080 0130825-001 

2B9,U A.CH PHT TOTAL ,00 CPA. PHT TOTAL 

2/19/2019 4100-051100•1252·512•510 
2/19/2019 4100•051500-1252-551-510 

no. 21 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/20/2019 4100·051500·1246•551-510 
1,047.23 A.CH Pl1T TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/23/2019 4100•051500•1277-551-510 
1/23/2019 4100-051500-1247-SSl•SlO 
2/07/2019 4100·051500•1247-551•510 
2/13/2019 4100•051500•1277•551•510 
2fl3/2019 41DD•DS1500-1247-551-5lg 

63 9 . 83 AC11 l'HT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/01/2019 4100·063100•12�8-631•630 

3.194 ,oo IICH PHT TOTAL .DO CPA. PHT TOTAI. 

2/21/2019 4100•051500-1293-551-510 
2/26/2019 4100•051500•129]•551-510 

123, 00 A.CH PHT TOTAI. • 00 CPA PHT TOTA!. 

2/27/2019 4100•051100•1245-512-510 
287 ,JO A.CH Pl1T TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTA!. 

2/27/2019 4100-021300·9003·231·210 

2,532.00 A.CH FHT TOTAL .00 CPI\ PMT TOTAi, 

2/28/2019 4100·021200-1277-221·210 
70.00 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA. PMT TOTAI. 

2/15/2019 4100-063100•1224•6]1•630 
72.00 !\CH PHT TOTAL ,00 CPA. PHT TOTAL 

3/04/2019 4100•021100•1299-211-210 
345.85 ACH PHT TOTAI. .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/22/2019 
2/07/2019 
2/13/2019 
2/13/2019 

4100-063100•1233•631•630 
4100•063100-1241-631-630 
4100•063100-1233-631•630 
4100-063100•1241•631-630 

NBT CHECK A.CH A.CH 

P.t,GII 

Al10UNT NO, PHT PHT G/L A.CCOUNT DBSC. BATCH INV. DBSCRtl'TlON 

200.00 211970 
, 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

186.00 211971 
• 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

52.76 211972 
80.47 211972 

156 .25 211972 
• 00 BPY PHT TOTAi, 

85.10 211973 
8S,ll 21197] 

• 00 BPY PHT TOTA!. 

1,047.2] 211974 N 
,00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

Jl,52 211975 
J38, 79 211975 
112, 76 211975 

39,40 211975 
117.36 211975 

, 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

3,194.00 211976 

.OD BPY PHT TOTAL 

77.00 211977 
46.00 211977 

.DO BPY PHT TOTAL 

287 .30 211978 
,00 BPY PMT TOTAI. 

2,532.00 211979 
• 00 l!PY PHT TOTJIL 

70.00 211980 
.00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

72,00 2119Bl 
, 0 0 BPY PHT TOTA!. 

345 .85 211982 
. 00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

137 ,50 211983 
264,80 2119eJ 
146.83 211983 

60,00 211983 

TelecC1111111nicationa 
. 00 TOTAI. 

Postage 

.00 TOTAI. 

Bletric 
Bletric 
l!letric 

.oo TOTAI. 

Bquip,,.mt Lease/Rental 
Bqui-nt Lease/Rental 

,00 TOTAL 

l'ood Supplies 
.00 

Water Servic:ea 
Janitorial supplies 
Jani tori al Supplies 
Water Services 
Janitorial Supplies 

TOTAI. 

.00 TOTAL 

01559 SIJSSBX COUNTY 
200.00 

01559 POSTAGE 
186.00 

01559 # 1413003200 
01559 N 1423010000 
01559 N 1667000200 

269.48 

01559 A.CCT# 4719771 
01559 ACCT# 4719771 

170,21 

0155 9 ACCTI 118626 
1,047.23 

01559. 0402188473177 
01559 # 0402188473177 
01559 # 0402188473177 
01559 # 04021BB47J177 
01559 # 0402188473177 

639,83 

Canputer Software/llpplication01559 SIJSSBX COHH ATTY 
.00 TOTAL 3,194.00 

Inmate Medical Expenses 01559 llllNTBR, TIIANl\K 
Inmate Medical Expenses 01559 HIU.LEARY, RAVOU 

.00 TOTAL 123.00 

Law Kn.torcement Supplies 01559 SUSSEX SHBRIPP DBPT 
,00 TOTAL 287.JO 

po.:,ahontas·CDBG Housing Ort 01559 PROJN 18-0141. V71 
.oo TOTAL 2,532.00 

Water Services 
.00 TOTAL 

01559 I 181404009B 
70,00 

Information Syst""'9 Services 01559 SUSSEX co COMM ATTY 
.oo TOTAL 72.00 

Miscellaneous Others 01559 GLORIA. PALTl!i 
.oo TOTAL J45.85 

Printing 01559 ACCT# SXCWA.T•O 
Of fiee Supplies 01559 ACCT# SXCWAT-0 
Printing 01559 ACCTI SXCWAT•O 
OfCiee Supplies 01559 ACCT# SXClfAT-0 

]. 



APlOO l/06/2019 SUSSBX COUNTY 1'./P CHEClt REGISTER TIHE ll ;32: l6 1'.ctPd • 2019/03 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO, NO. 

00000 000080 
00000 000080 

00000 000080 

DISC, TOTAL 

VENDOR N1'.HB 

.00 

IHWICE 
NO. 

0130909•001 
013099'-001 

Oll0984•001 
CHBClt TOTAL 

IIIVOICE 
0/\Tl! 

A/P 
ACCR.L 

ACCOllll'l' 
NO. 

2/26/2019 4100-06]100-1241-632-630 
2/27/2019 4100-063100-1241-6]2•630 
2/27/2019 4100•06]100•1257-632-630 

1,681.21 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMl' TOTAL 

00000 999999 VA SEXUAL (, DOHESTIC AA TRAIN 03 0519 l/05/2019 4100-06]100-1203-632-6]0 

DISC. TOTAL .oo Cll!CK TOTAL 210.00 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMl' TOTAL 

00000 000831 VACORP 21079 3/02/2019 4100•051100·1128•512·510 

DODOO 000831 21079 3/02/2019 4100-051500-l128-5S1•510 

00000 000831 21079 3/02/2019 4100•0lll00•1128•lll•l10 

00000 000831 21079 3/02/2019 4100 021100-1128·211·210 

00000 000831 21079 l/02/2019 4100,023100-1128•291•230 

00000 000831 21079 3/02/2019 4100•021400•1128·242·210 

DODOO 000931 21079 l/02/2019 4100•063100•1128•6]2•630 

00000 000831 21079 3/02/2019 4100-021400-1128·241-210 

00000 000831 21079 3/02/2019 4100·062100·1128·621·620 

00000 00 D 8 31 21079 3/02/2019 4100-061100•1128·612·610 

00000 00 0 831 21079 3/02/2019 4100•063100-1128 6]1•6]0 

00000 000831 21079 3/02/2019 4100•021600•1128•261-210 

00000 000831 21079 3/02/2019 4l00-031100-1128•lll-310 

00000 0008]1 21079 3/02/2019 4100•041100•1128•411-410 

00000 00083 l 21079 3/02/2019 4100•021300•1128-231-210 

00000 0008]1 21079 3/02/2019 4100•021500-1128-25] 210 

00000 000831 21079 3/02/2019 4100 021200•1128-221-210 

00000 000831 21079 3/02/2019 4100-021600-1128·262·210 

00000 000831 21079 J/n/2019 4100 0214 00• 1128-241-210 

00000 000831 21079 3/02/2019 4105•071100•1128•711-710 

00000 000831 21079 l/02/2019 4105-071100-1128-711-710 

00000 000831 21079 3/02/2019 4105•071100·1128·711·710 

DISC. TOTAL .OD Clll!Clt TOTAL 19,803.00 1'.CH PHT TOTAL • 00 CP1'. PMl' TOTAL

00000 000087 V1'.N CLBl!P Al11'0 PARTS me 3973 1/22/2019 4100•021600-1265•261-210 
4100-051100•1265•512•510 
4100·051500-1265-551-SlO 
4100•051100•1265-512-510 
4100·051100·1265-512-510 
4100-051100-1265·512-510 
4100·021500-1265•251•210 
4100·021500·1265·252-210 
4100·021600-12�5-261·210 
4100•0S1100•l265-515-510 

00000 000087 
00000 000087 
00000 000087 
00000 000087 
00000 000087 
00000 000087 
00000 000087 
00000 000087 
00000 00-0087 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 001008 VE!IA 
DISC. TOTAL .OD 

00000 000769 VERIZON 
00000 000769 
00000 000769 
DODOO 000769 

4101 2/04/2019 
4105 2/0./2019 
4115 2/05/2019 

4161 2/11/2019 

4166 2/11/2019 
4204 2/12/2019 
42ll 2/14/2019 
4335 2/27/2019 
513290 2/27/201' 

CHIICK TOTAL 3, 5'7Ei-D5 ACH 

2019 BOARD DUES 3/01/2019 
CIIRClt TOTAL 180.00 ACH 

4342462167 0219 2/22/2019 

042462294 0219 2/22/2019 

4342462347 0219 2/28/2019 
4342462912 0219 2/22/2019 

1'HT TOTAL . 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

4100•023100•1201·291·230 
Pl1T TOTAL • 00 CPA PK!' TOTIU. 

4100-021600·1234·261-210 
4100-061100-1234-612-610 
4100•041100-1234-411•410 
4100-061100-12l4-612-61D 

PAGE 

Clll!CIC ACH ACH Nin' 
AMOUNT NO. PHT PMl' G/L ACCOllll'l' D&SC. aATCll INV.DESCRIPTION 

26.99 211983 
383,17 211983 
Ul,92 211983 

• 00 l!PY PMl' TOTAL 

210.00 211984 
• mo l!PY PHT TOTAL 

8,114.97 211985 
4,934.78 211985 

9.00 211985 
97.43 211985 
19. 26 211985 

960.95 211985 
10. 71 211985 

6.64 211985 
47.77 211985 

2.44 211985 
70.78 211985 

3]2.70 211985 
30.28 211985 
41. 04 211985 

�08.76 211985 
441.23 21198S 
743.�6 211985 

1,791.20 211985 
496 60 211985 

43.52 211985 
1,073.38 211985 

26.00 211985 
, 00 !!PY PHT TOTAL 

320,52 211986 
448.21 211986 
443. 71 211986 
383.97 211986 
286.89 211986 
1S7.80 211986 
409.00 211986 
420.08 211986 
666.94 21198& 

38,93 211986 
. 00 BPY PMl' TOTAL 

uo.oo 211987 
. 00 EPY PMl' TOTAL 

134. 88 211988 

262.U 211988 
73.25 211988 

U.H 211HB 

Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 
l'llrniture 

.oo TOTAL 

workshops and Conferences 
.00 TO?'AL 

Norker•s Comp - Self Insured 
Worker•• Ccmp - Self Insured 

Worker•a Comp - Self Insured 
Norker • s Comp Self Insured 
Worker's Comp - Self Insured 

worker's Ccrap - Self tnaured 
Norker•s Comp. Self Insured 
Worker•a Comp - Self Insured 
Worker•s Comp· Self Insured 

Norker•s Comp·Self Insured 
worker•a Comp Self Insured 
Worker•s comp• Self tn•ured 

Worker's comp Self Insured 
Norker•s Comp· Self Insured 
Worker•a Comp• Self Insured 
Worker's Comp - Self Insured 
Norker • a Comp Self Insured 
Worker's Comp Self Insured 
Norker • s Comp Self Insured 
Norker•s COO!P - Self Insured 
Worker's Comp - Self Insured 

Norker•s conq, - Self Insured 
.00 TOTAL 

01559 AcerN SCVW• 0 l 
0155!1 ACcrN SCVW·Ol 
01559 ACcrl SCVN·Ol 

1,681.21 

01559 AVERY ALLl!N SUSS VWP 
210.•o 

015S9 VA-SU-107-1' 
01559 VA-SU·l07·19 
01559 VA•SU-107-19 
01559 VA•SU•l07•19 
01559 VA-SU-107-!9 
01559 VA•SU•l07•19 
Ol5S9 VA-SU•l07•l9 
01559 VA•SU-107-19 
01559 VA•SU•l07•19 
01559 V1'.•SU•l07•19 
OlSS9 VA,SU• 107 • 19 
01559 VA-SU-107•19 
01559 VA•SU-107•19 
01559 VA•SU• l 07 • 19 
01559 VA•SU•l07•19 
01559 VA�SU-107-19 
01559 VA•S1J•l07•l9 
01559 f VA-S1J•l07•l9 
01559 N VA·SU·l07-19 
01559 N VA-SU-107-19 
01559 N VA·SU·l07·19 
01559 N VA•S1J•1D7•l9 

l9,80l.D0 

Vehicle Maintenance • Repairs01559 AcerN 27430 
Vehicle Maintenance • RepairsOlS59 1'.cerN 27431 
Vehicle Maintenance • Repairs01559 Acer• 27431 
Vehicle Maintenance • Repairs01559 Acerf 27431 
Vehicle Maintenance • Repairs01559 AcerN 27431 
Vehicle Maintenance • Repairs01559 AcerN 27431 
Vehicle Maintenance • Rpairs 01559 Acer• 27430 
Vehicle Maintenance " Repairs01559 Acern 27430 
Vehicle Maintenance • Repairs01S59 Acerf 27430 
Vehicle Maintenance " aepairs01559 ACCTN 27431 

.OD TOTAL J,576�05 

Organization Mn.bership 01559 2019 ANNUAL DUES 
.00 TOTAL 180,00 

Teleccmnunic:ations 01559 N 000837858428 

Telecoamunicatlons 01559 # 000641808901 
Telec01m111nications 01SS9 I 000979866056 
Teleccmnunications 01559 I 000777016135 



,\f'JQQ 3/06/2019 SUSSBX CO!lm"Y A/P CIIBClt Rl!GISTER TIKE-ll: l2, 16 ActPd - 2019/03 l'AGa ' 

P.O. Vl!NPOR INVOICB IIIVOICB A/P ACCOIJm' NET CIIEc:lt ACII ACII 
NO. NO. VENDOR NAMB NO. DATE ACCRL NO, AMOUNT 110. PMT PMT G/L ACCOIJm' DESC, 1.U,10! 1W. fllSO:!l'TtQ!I 

.... ........... . . .. . . . . ................... . ........ -----... - -·· · · · ----- --- -- - - - - - - - - ....... - - - - - - -
...... . . Ii.� . .. . .. .. . ill .... 

00000 000769 434 2 t&SSll 0219 2/28/2019 4100 021100-12]4-211-210 21S.67 211988 Telecarmunications 01559 000973062717 
00000 000769 434 24 65511 0219 2/28/2019 4100•021400•12]4-241-2�0 47,9] 211988 Telecarmunication• 01SS9 000973 062717 
DODOO 000769 4342465511 0219 2/28/2019 4100-021400-12]4-242-210 71.89 211998 TelecCIIIIIUl\icationa 01559 000973062717 
00000 000769 4 H 24 65Sll 0219 2/28/2019 4100·021600-1234-261-210 23.96 211988 Telecamm.Jnlcations 01559 000973 06 2 717 
00000 000769 4 34 24 6 5511 0219 U28/2019 4 l00-021500-1234-25l-210 23,96 211988 Teleccrmnun1cations 01559 000973 062 717 
00000 000769 4 34 246 5511 0219 2/28/2019 4100-023100-1234-291-230 71. 89 211988 Teleccnaunicationa 01559 000973062717 
00000 000769 434 24 6 5511 0219 2/28/2019 4100-041100•1234•411-UO 9S.8S 211988 Telecamrunications 01559 000973062717 
00000 000769 434246 5511 0219 2/28/2019 4100-031100-1234-311-310 95.85 211988 Teleccrmnunicationa 015S9 000973 06 2 717 
00000 000769 4342US511 0219 2/28/2019 4100·063100-1234•631-630 119.81 211988 Telecaimunications 01559 o o 097 3 o 6 2111 
00000 000769 434 246 5511 0219 2/28/2019 4100•062100•1234-621-620 14]. 78 211988 Telecamrunlcatlons Ol5S9 000913 06 2717 
00000 000769 434 2465511 0219 2/28/2019 4100-063100·1234•632-630 23.96 211988 Teleccnaunicatlona 01559 00097 3 062717 
00000 000769 434 246 5511 0219 2/28/2019 4105•071100•1234•711-710 647,00 211988 Teleecnnunication• 01559 0 00913 0 6 2717 
00000 000769 43424 66604 0219 2/22/2019 4l00-06llOO·l234·612•61G 67,44 211988 TelecC11111Unlcatlona 01559 D00608006077 
00000 000769 f342468326 0219 2/22/2019 4100 06ll00•12H •632-630 28.99 211988 Telecazmunicat ions D1559 00013 084 02 77 
00000 000769 4342468326 0219 2/22/2019 4100•061100•1234-612-610 28.99 211988 Teleccmmunications 01SS9 DD0130840277 
00000 000769 434246B326 0219 2/22/2019 4100-061100-1234-611-610 72.93 211988 TelecC11111Unications 01559 a a o 13 OH 0211 
00000 000769 4l4246B326 0219 2/22/2019 4100-021400•1234•242·210 72.90 211988 Teleccamunications 01559 o o a 13 o 84 0211 
00000 000769 4342468326 0219 2/22/2019 4100-021100-1234•211•210 88, 99 211988 Telecamrunicationa 01559 o o o 13 o 84 0211 
00000 000769 4342468326 0219 2/22/2019 4100-021400·1234·241·210 72,90 211988 Telec""""'nications 01559. 000130840277 
00000 000769 4342468326 0219 2/22/2019 4100-02110�·1234•211·210 72.90 211988 Teleeoamunlcations 01559. 000130840277 
00000 000769 4342468326 0219 2/22/2019 4100-023100-1234-291-230 72.90 211988 TelecQl!ll!Unications 01SS9 # 00013D840277 
00000 000769 4342468326 0219 2/22/2019 4100-063100·1234-631-630 72.90 211988 Teleeocrnunicatlona 01559 # 000130840277 
00000 000769 4342468326 0219 2/22/2019 4100•023100-1234-291-230 72.90 211988 Teleecmm..anieations 01559. 000130840277 
00000 000769 4342468326 0219 2/22/2019 4100•031100-1234-311·310 22.35 211988 Teleccnmunlcadcns 01559 # 000130840277 
00000 000769 4342468326 0219 2/22/2019 4105 071100-l2l4•7ll-7l0 28.99 211998 Teleecmnunications 01559 # 000130840277 
00000 000769 4342468327 0219 2/2l/2019 4100-021500-1234-253-210 G4 ,64 211988 TelecamaJnicationa 01559 # 000130811997 
00000 000769 4342468327 0219 2/22/2019 4100-0Sll00-1234-516-510 80,57 211988 Tell!CQRl!Q.lnicat.iona 01559 # 000130811997 
00000 000769 4342468327 0219 2/22/2019 4100-051100•1234 516-510 67.57 211988 Telecaimunicationa 01559 # 000130811997 
00000 000769 4342468327 0219 2/22/2019 4100·051100•l2J4•S16-510 67.57 211988 Telecarmunications 01559 I 000130811997 
00000 000769 4342468327 0219 2/22/2019 4100-021100-1234-211-210 64.67 211988 TelecDRmUnicat.iona 01559 # 000130811997 
00000 000769 4342468327 0219 2/22/2019 4100-051100•1234-516-510 64 ,67 211988 TelecC011111nlcatlona 01559 I 000130811997 
00000 000769 4342468327 0219 2/22/2019 4100-041100•1234•411•410 64 .67 211988 Teleccmaunicationa 01559 I 000130811997 
00000 000769 4342468327 0219 2/22/2019 4100-061100-1234-611-610 78.64 211988 TelecC11111Unications 01S59 # 000130811997 
00000 000769 4342468327 0219 2/22/2019 4100-061100·1234•611•610 12.92 211988 Telecon:munications 01559 I 000130811997 
00000 000769 4342468327 0219 2/22/2019 4100-061100•1234-612-610 13.32 2119BB Teleccamunications 01559 I 000130811997 
00000 000769 4342468327 0219 2/22no19 4100•061100-1234-612-610 73 ,89 211988 1'eleearmuni ea.ti ona 01559. 000130811997 
00000 000769 4342468327 0219 2/22/2019 4100-061100-1234-611-610 78.64 211988 Telecamrunieations 01559 # 000130811997 
00000 000769 4342468327 0219 2/22/2019 4100-061100-1234-611-610 12.92 211988 Teleccamunicatlons 01559 # 000130811997 
0000 o o o 0769 43424'8327 0219 2/22/2019 4100-021100-1234-211·210 64.67 211988 Te lecoamunications 01559 # 000130811997 
00000 000769 4342468327 0219 2/22/2Dl9 4100•021100-12lt-211-210 64 ,67 211988 Teleccmnunicat.ion.- 01559 # 000130811997 
00000 000769 4342468327 0219 2/22/2019 4l00·D61100·12l4-612•610 7],89 211988 Telecaanunicaticna 01559 I 000130811997 
00000 000769 4342468]27 0219 2/22/2D19 4100·061100-1234-612-610 ll.32 211988 Teleccmminications 01559 # 000130811997 
00000 000769 8DtS20Sl37 0219 2/28/2019 4100-061100-1234-613-610 80.93 211988 Telec01111111nicaticna 01SS9 I 000050404195 

PISC. TOTAL .00 CHBClt TOTAL 3,915.02 ACII PKT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL • 00 EPY PKT TOT1'L .OD TOT1'L J,915,02 

00000 000039 VBl!.IZON WIRBLRSS 9824017163 2/10/2019 4l25-DJ17DD-5841· 110.SO 211989 Prug Forf. PUnd / COOi. Atty. 01559 I 905440571•00001 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CIIBCK TOT1'L 110 .50 ACII PKT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL . 00 EPY PKT TOTAL .oo TOTAL 110.SO 

00000 000090 WAVERLY Mal'ORS, INC lt78]. 2/01/2019 4100-021S00-1265-253•210 57.70 211990 Vehicle Maintenance � Repairs01559 SUSSEX PUBLIC SAFETY 
00000 000090 14806 2/11/2019 4100-021500•1265•253•210 22.00 211990 Vehicle Maintenance � llepairB01559 SUSSEX PUBLIC SAnrrY 

DISC. 1Vl'AL ,00 CHBCK TOTAL 79,70 ACII PP-!l' TOTAL . 0 0 CPA PMT TOT1'L . 00 BPY PKT TOT1'L .00 TOTAL 79.70 

over 



lll"100 3/06/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P,O. VENDOR DiVOlCE 

lffl, NO. NO. VDIDOR tlAME 

00000 001760 WHEEL SERVICB, INC:. 75708 

DISC:. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 oouoa III'IMER PUBLIC: SAl'ETY GRP. 1922253 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHBC:K TOTAL 

00000 000093 XBROX C:ORPORATIOII 

00000 000093 

095743883 

096047279 

CHECK TOTAL DISC. TOTAL . 00 

. 00 CHECK TOTAL 

• Oll CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CHECK RP.GISTER 

INVOICE 

DATE 

A/P 

AC:CRL 

TIME 13;3,:;16 

1'CCOUNT 

NO. 

ActPd • 2019/03 

2/07/2019 4100-021500-1265-253-210 

134.79 AO! PKr TOTAL • 00 CPA PK!' TCrtAL 

2/20/2019 4100•051100•1244•512·510 

24.49 1'CH rm' TCrtAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

1/19/2019 4100•063100-1252-631-630 

2/20/2019 tl00-061100-1252-612-610 

260.88 ACH nrr TOTAL • 0 0 C:PA PK1' TOTAL 

66,382.37 ACII FHT TOTAL . 00 ,::PA PMT TOTAL 

,,,Jn.n ACII FHT TOTAL .02 CPA PMT TOTAL 

I Hl!RIIIIY APPROVB THIS REGISTER POR PA\'MENT WITH EXCIPTIOllS LISTEII BBl,OW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENT!!D. 

TH!! TOTAL 66,382,37• 

.3·b·lj 

j"k-f? 
3T�l.l:) 

DATE 

EQUALS TH!! Wl!BKLY 

CHECK ACH 1'CH 

J'� ,d 

NET 

AMOU!n' NO, PK1' Pl4T G/L ACCOUNT Dl::SC:, BATCH INV. DESCRIPTIOII 

134.�9 211991 Vehicle Maintenance • Repairs01�59 SUSSEX PUBLIC SAFETY' 
. ao BPY PKr TOTAL • l}Q TOTAL 134. 79 

24,49 211992 tlnifonn Services 015U ACCT# SUSC:OU 

. 00 BP'l PMT TOTAL .(Hf TOTAL 24.49 

33 .66 211993 l!quipo,ent Lease/Rental 01559 I 706994555 

227.22 211993 Equi-nt Lease/Rental 01559 I 721126803 

• 00 !!PY PK1' TOTAL .oo TOTAL 260.88 

. eo !!PY PMT TOTAL .OD TOTAL 66,382.37 

• 00 !!PY PMT TOTAL .011 TOTAL 66,382.37 



A1'1go 3/11/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK Rl!GISTBR TIHB-11.01,56 AetPd • 20191 DJ 

P. 0 • VENDOR 

NO. HO. 

00000 999999 

DISC. TOTAL 

00000 999999 

DISC. TOTAL 

00000 999999 

DISC. TOTAL 

00000 999999 

DISC. TOTAL 

000 00 999999 

DISC. TOTAL 

Vl!HDOR NAHE 

11/VOICB 

NO. 

II/VOICE 

DATE 

A/P 

ACCRL 

ACCOWl' 

NO. 

DAVID ltEIT 000001785190108JU 1{08{2019 4100-061100•1213•611•610 

,00 CHECK TOTAL JO.DO ACH PKT TOTAL .00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

JANICB HAR 00000178U90108JU 1/08/2019 U00•061100-12ll-611-610 

• 00 CHECK TOTAL JO. DO ACH PKT TOTAL • OD CPA PKT TOTAL 

SANORA FAY 000001J97190108JU 1/08/2019 4100-061100-1213·611-610 

, 00 CIIBCK TOTM. 30. 00 l\.CH PKT TOTAL . 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

TROY B SHA 000001786190l08JU 1/oano19 '100-061100-1213-611·610 

• 00 CHECK TOT1'L 30. OD l\.CH PKT TOT1'L . 00 CPI\. PKT TOTAL 

WILLIAM OS 000001787190108JU 1/08/2019 H00-061100·12ll•6ll•610 

. 00 CHECK TOTM. 30. DO ACH PKT TOTAL • 00 CP1' PKT TOTI\.L 

.oo CHBCK TOTAL 150.00 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

.00 CHECK TOTAL 150.00 ACH PKT TOTAL .00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

I Hl!ltBIIY APPIIOVI! THIS REGISTER FOIi PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTBP BBLOW 011 PREVIOUSLY OOCUHEm"ED. 

THE TOTAL 150.00-

_$-t l ·It\ 
DATE 

3..-}f-\°f 

;f,hl JC,
DATE 

··- 1 

NET CHECK ll.CH 1'CH 

AHOWl' NO. PKT PKT 0/L ACCOWl' Dl!SC. BATCH WV .DESCRIPTION 
.......................... __ 

-........... ....... . ... .. 

JO.DO 211994 Witness Fees 01561 JUROR PAYHNT 

. 00 EPY PKT TOTAL .00 TOTAL JO.OD 

JO.DO 211995 Witness Fees 01561 JUROR PAYHNT 
, 00 BPY PKT TOTAL ,DO TOTAL JO.OD 

J0,00 211996 Wienesa Peea 01561 JUROR PAYHNT 
, 00 BPY PKT TOTAL .DD TOTAL JO.OD 

30,00 211997 Witness Fees 01561 JUROR PAYHNT 

. 00 BPY PKT TOTAL ,00 TOTAL 30,00 

30,00 211998 Witness Pees 01561 JUROR PAYHNT 

11-0 BPY PKT TOTAL o.G TOTAL Hl.00 

.00 EPY PKT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 150,00 

, 00 £PY PKT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 150,00 



APlOO 3/14/2019 SUSSEX COUNT'i 

P.O. VENOOR 
NO. NO. VENOOR NAME 

---........................ 

00000 001507 IIAIUISDALI! OILS INC. 
00000 001507 
00000 001507 
00000 001507 

00000 001507 
00000 001507 
00000 001507 
00000 001507 

00000 001507 
DISC, TOTAL .00 

00000 001472 BRACY, KEVIN 
DISC, TOTAL • 00 

00000 001474 BUIIGBSS, BIIENDA 
DISC, TOTAL • 00 

INVOICE 
NO. 

SUSSc:rY 0219 
SUSSc:rY 0219 
SUSSc:rY 0219 
SUSSc:rY 0219 

SUSSc:rY 0219 
SUSSc:rY 0219 
SUSSc:rY 0219 
SUSSc:rY 0219 

SUSSc:rY 0219 
CIIBCIC TOTAL 

KB 030719 
CHECK TOTAL 

BB 030719 
CIIBCJ: TOTAL 

00000 001485 CENTRAL AGRIBUSINESS JR21219 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHBCJC TOTAL 

00000 999999 CHUICS, Jo1IClll,BL 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 

00000 001630 CllBNBY BR0'111BRS 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 00103 CHERRY, BRANDON 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

MC 0219 
CIIBCK TOTAL 

10-917288791 
CIIBCI( TOTAL 

BC 031119 
CIIBCK TOTAL 

00000 001722 COPEi.AND LTD•PRBPWORK 170 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CIIBCK TOTAL 

00000 001173 COPY CAT PRINTING 69686 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CHECK IU!GISTE!l 

INVOICE 
DATE 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIMB· 8 , 53 , 24 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

ActPd - 2019/03 

2/28/2019 4100-021600·1264•261•210 
2/28/2019 4100-021200-1264-221·210 
2/28/2019 4100 021400•1264•242·210 
2/28/2019 4100-021600-1264-262-210 

2/28/2019 4100-021300•1264•231•210 
2/28/2019 4100-021400-1264·241-210 
2/28/2019 4100•021500-1264-253•210 
2/28/2019 4100•051100-1264-512-510 
2/28/2019 4105 071100•1264-711-710 

8,329.75 AC11 PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/07/2019 4100 021400•1217-241-210 
75. 00 AC11 PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/07/2019 4100 021400•1217•241·210 
150. 00 AC11 PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/05/2019 4100•051500-1246•551-510 
73.50 ACII PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/07/2019 4100•051500·1215·551·510 
102.60 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL

3/07/2019 4l00°os1soo.1246-551·5lO 
2,916.79 ACII PHT TOTAL ,00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/11/2019 4100-0Sll00-1205•512•510 
38. 91 ACII PHT TOTAL . DD CPA PHT TOTAL 

J/06/2019 4100-021400-1225-242-210 
450.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

3/07/2019 4l00·0Sll00·1233·5l2·5l0 
182,26 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000871 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 
00000 000971 

15692716 022019 2/20/2019 4100·041100-1277·411·410 

DISC. TOTAL .00 
6091788 020719 2/07/2019 4100·062100·1277-621·620 

CHBCI: TOTAL 45,16 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000993 DBI.I. Jo1ARKBTING L.P. 10300427342 2/25/2019 4100•051100•1251•511-510 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 CIIBCK TOTAL 449 .39 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000902 DOC l'ARMBR'S HARl(£T 
00000 000902 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 001651 DOCUHKNT SYSTBJo1S 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

HXT65982 
MltT'6268 

CHBCI: TOTAL 

98388 
CHBCI: TOTAL 

00000 000084 DOH INION VIRGINIA POWER 0963166 2 8 5 0319 
00000 000084 1088433121 0319 

2/25/2019 4100·051500·1246·551·510 
3/11/2019 4100-051500·1246·551·510 

508 , 75 ACII PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/04/2019 4100-021100•1252•211•210 
336. 26 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/05/2019 
3/01/2019 

4100•021200•1276-221-210 
4100·021200-1276-221·210 

NBT CIIBCJ: ACH ACH 

Pli.G& 1 

AJo1DUNT NO. PMT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DBSC. BATCH INV. DESCRIPTION 

278.09 212010 
504 .61 212010 

7'.19 212010 
1,539.61 212010 

88.40 212010 
84 .72 212010 

169 ,43 212010 
5,313.14 212010 

272.56 212010 
, 00 IIPY PHT TOTAL 

75.00 212011 
.00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

150.00 212012 
• 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

73.50 212013 
. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

102 .60 212014 

. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

2.916.79 212015 
, 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

38.91 212016 
. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

450.00 212017 
,00 IIPY PHT TOTAL 

182,26 212018 
.00 IIPY PHT TOTAL 

15.21 212019 
29.95 212019 

. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

448.H 212020 

• 00 l!PY PHT TOTAL 

270.00 212021 
2]8.75 212021 

• 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

ll6.26 212022 
. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

163 .97 212023 

207.43 212023 

Mileage 01560 SUSSEX COUNT'i 
Mileage 01560 SUSSEX COUNTY 
Mileage 01560 SUSSEX COUNT'i 

01560 SUSSEX COtnrrY Mileage 

Gasoline/Mileage 
Jo1ileage 

Non Training01560 SUSSElt COUlfl"Y 

Jo1ileage 
Mileage/Gas 
Gasoline 

.ao TOTAL 

01560 SUSSEX COtnrrY 
01560 SUSSEX COUNT'i 
01560 SUSSEX COtnrrY 
01560 SUSSEX COUNT'i 

8,329.75 

COOlll.ission/Board CaapenBation01560 PLANNING COMMISSION 
. 00 TOTAL 75. OD 

COOlll.iaaion/Board Caapensation01560 PLANNING COMMISSION 
. 00 TOTAL 150. 00 

Food Supplies 01560 SUSSEX SNBRIFF 
.oo TOTAL 73.50 

Inmate Pay 0156 0 INJo1ATE PAY 
,DO TOTAL 102.60 

l'ood SuppliH 01560 ACCTM 60030700 
.oo TOTAL 2,916.79 

Meals 01560 RBIHBUIISBHl!NT 
·® TOTAL 38, 91 

Management Consulting Service01560 SUSSEX COUNT'i 
.OD 

Pdnting 
,00 

water services 
liater Services 

,00 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

450,00 

01560 SUSSEX SKBRIFF DEPT 
182,26 

01560 M 695034615692716 
01560 # 11421076091788 

45,16 

Caaputer , Printer Purchase 01560 ACCT# 1453579 
.Oil TOTAL 448,39 

Food Supplies 
Food Supplies 

.oo TOTAL 

Equipment Lease/Rental 

Bletric 
Bletrlc 

.00 TOTAL 

01560 SUSSEX COUNT'i JAIL 
01560 SUSSBJ; COUNT'i JAIL 

S09.75 

01560 SUSSEX COUNT'i 
336.26 

01560 0963166295 

01560 # 1088433121 



APlOO 3/14/2019 SUSSEX COWN 

P.O. VENDOR INWICE 
NO. NO. VENDOR IW'I� NO. 

--- .. .  - .... . .... 

00000 000084 2406362!05 
00000 000084 3500ll5009 
00000 000084 3776508966 
00000 000084 4723819456 
00000 00008( 6138125478 
00000 000084 6860160149 
00000 000084 7190905005 
00000 000084 7248699964 
00000 000084 78602U267 

00000 000084 8855852839 

00000 000084 9293060001 

00000 000084 9560347503 

A/P OIEC:K REGISTER 

INVOJCB A/P 
DATE ACCRI. 
... ............. ,. ____ 

0319 3/01/2019 
OH9 3/01/2019 
0319 3/04/2019 
0319 3/05/2019 
OH9 3/05/2019 
0)19 3/01/2019 
0319 3/01/2019 
0319 3/05/2019 
0319 3/01/2019 
0]19 3/04/2019 
0319 3/05/2019 
0319 3/01/2019 

TIHB- 8:53:24 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

ActPd 2019/�1 

4100•051500•1276•551•510 
4100,021200-1276-221-210 
4100•021200 1276·i21·210 
4100•021200•1276 221 210 
4100·021600-1276-262-2l0•60t 
4100·021200·1276•221-210 
4100•021600•1276·263 210 
4100-021200•1276•221·210 
4100·021200·1276-221•210 
4100•021200·1271•221 210 
4100·02}600·1276·262-210·601 
4100·021200·1276•221·210 

DISC. TOTAL .00 OIECK TOTAL 8,099.15 AOI pr,rr TOTAL • 00 CPA Pr-rr TOTAL 

00000 000084 DOMINION VIRGINIA POWBR 9630317502 0319 3/01/2019 4100•021200-1276•221·210 
00000 000084 9650330005 0119 3/01/2019 4100•021200-1276•221•210 
00000 000084 9670342501 0319 3/01/2019 4100-021200-1276•221·210 

DISC. TOTAL ,00 CHECI( TOTAL 2,194.35 AO! pr,rr TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000123 EDHOND, J. I..AP'AYBTTI! JI.I! 030719 

DISC, TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 999999 BDHONDS, C'ONSESS CB 0219. 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECI( TOTAL 

00000 001692 -� 1105560470 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHBCI( TOTAL 

00000 001540 GARY, JBFl"BRY JG 030719 
DISC. TOTAL .oo OIEC:K TOTAL 

00000 001637 HAI.BY FORD SOUTH 44423959 
DISC. TOTAL .OD OIBCI( TOTAL 

00000 001406 HONEYIIBI.I. INTERNATIONAL 5245913060 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 CHECI( TOTAL 

00000 001687 HONELL.JOSBPHIHE 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 

00000 001475 IRVING, FRANK 
DISC TOTAL 00 

00000 000049 JARRATT HARDWARE 
00000 000049 

DJSC, TOTAL .00 

JH 030819 
CHECI( TOTAL 

FI 030719 
OIECK TOTAL 

1902·000972 
1902•H1t94 

CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001538 JUI IIHBLAN'S SBRV. CENTER 85790 
DISC, TOTAL • 00 OIECI( TOTAL 

DODOO 999999 JOKES, ROBIN 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 

R.J 0219 
CHBCI( TOTAL 

J/07/2019 4100-021400•1217•241•210 
200,DD ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/07/2019 4100·051500•1215-551·510 
27. 90 AO! pr,rr TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

3/05/2019 4l00·0Sl500-l279-S51•510 
489. 55 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA pr,rr TOTAL 

3/07/2019 4100·021400-1217-241•210 
75.00 AO! PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA pr,rr TOTAL 

11/02/2018 4100·051100·1265·512-SlO 
223.SO ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1/26/2019 410(H)315H•l256•25l •210 
15.975.00 ACH Pr-rr TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/08/2019 4100-051500·1�44•551•510 
154. 62 AO! PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

3/07/2019 4100-021400•1217•241·210 
ISO.OD ACH pr,rr TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/07/2019 4100-021200•1253·221·210 
2/21/2019 41DD-021200•1299·22i·21D 

S2 .t6 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/05/2019 4100-051100-1265·512·510 
49.95 ACH Pr-rr TOTAL . DD CPA PHT TOTAL 

J/07/2019 4100•051500 1215•551•510 
14 6. 70 ACH pr,rr TOTAL • OD CPA PMT TOTAL 

NE:T CHBCI( AO! ACH 

PAGE 2 

1'l'IOUNT NO , Pr-rr PMT Q/I. ACCOUNT DESI; , BATCH INV.DESCRIPTJON 

1,516.68 212023 Blectric 01560. 2406362505 
1,899 15 212023 Eletrie 01s,o I 3500335009 

6.59 212023 Bletric 01560 I 3776508966 
80.,S 212023 Uetrie 01560 I 4723819456 

51.01 212023 Electric 01561'} I 61JBL2Sn8 

,e,.s, 212023 Eletric 01560 I 686016014 9 
432.74 212023 Bletrie 01560 # 7190905005 
534. OS 212023 Eletric 01560 # 7248699964 
336 08 212023 Bletric 01560 # 7860H2267 

351, OJ 212023 l!letric 01560 # 8855852839 
93.12 212023 Electric 01560 I 9293060001 

1. 639. 98 212023 Bletric 01560 # 9560347503 

.00 EPY Pr-rr TOTAL .00 TOTAL 8,099.15 

1,108.69 212024 Bletric 01560 I 9630317502 
1,006.46 212024 Bletric 01560 # 9650330005 

79 ,20 212024 Bletric 01560 I 9670342�01 
, 00 BPY PHT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 2,194,35 

200,00 212025 Ccoaiaaicn/lloard C:cmpensation01560 PLANNING C0191ISSION 

, 00 BPY PHT TOTAL ,00 TOTAL 200.00 

27.90 212026 Inmate Pay 01560 INHATE PAY 

, 00 BPY Pr-rr TOTAL .oo TOTAL 27.90 

489, 55 212027 Propane Gas 01560 I 112364120 
. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL ,00 TOTAL 489.55 

75.00 21202B COl!lllission/Board Ccmpensaticn01560 PI.ANNING C'OHHISSION 

.00 EPY PHT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 7S 00 

223.50 212029 Vehicle Maintenance " Repairs01560 SUSSl!lt SHBRIPP 
. oo BPY PHT TOTAL .oo TOTAL 223.50 

15,975.00 212030 CC1111111nicaticn Equipment 01560 ACCT# 527115 
. 00 EPY Pr-rr TOTAL .oo TOTAL 15,975, 00 

154.62 212031 uni form Services 01560 RBIMBURSEHEIIT 
.oo BPY PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 154. 62 

150.00 212032 Coomission/Board Ccmpensation01560 PLANNING C0191ISSION 
. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL .oo TOTAL 150,00 

37.47 212033 Equipment I.ease/Purchase 01560 ACCT# 136 

14.99 212033 Miscellaneous Oth./First Aid 01560 ACCT# 136 

• 0 g BPY Pr-rr TOTAL .00 TOTAL 52,46 

49.95 212034 Vehicle Maintenance " Repairsois,o SUSSEX SHERIFF DBl'T 
• 00 BPY Pr-rr TOTAL .oo TOTAL 49.95 

146, 70 212035 Inmate Pay 0156 0 IIIHATB PAY 
. 00 BPY PMT TOTAL .oo TOTAL 146. 70 



.vuo 3/14/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P,O. VENDOR 
tlO. tlO' VENDOR NAMII 

lNVOlCII 
IIQ, 

00000 001460 IU!SSlNGIIR. HICHABL HK 030719 
DISC. TOTAL , (IO CHIICK TOTAL 

OHOO 001477 KING, ROOIIR 
DISC, TOTAL • 00 

RK 030719 
CIIBClt TOTAL 

00000 001336 LAIi OPFlCIIS OP WALLACH 3822 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 Cll£Clt TOTAL 

00000 001115 LIPIISTI\R IIHBUt.llNCB 
00000 001115 

DISC, TOTAL .oo 

00000 o,�129 UlGAII SYSTEHS, INC 
DISC. TOTAL ,,110 

00000 001392 HASON, DIINNlS 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 999999 HASON, DIISHAWII 
DISC. TOTAL ,00 

00000 001600 HAYIIS, ANDREW W, 
DISC, TOTAL .00 

00000 999999 HURPHY. JOHNNY 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000056 OWIIN PORD.lNC 
00000 000056 

DISC. TOTAL ,00 

022019SC 
022019W 

CHBCK TOTAL 

,;2030 
CHECK TOT1'I.. 

IlH 030719 
Cll£CK TOT1'L 

DH 0219 
CIIBCK TOTAL 

AH 030719 
CHBClt TOTAL 

JH 0219. 
CIIBCK TOT1'I.. 

100444 
100456 

CIIBCK TOTAL 

00000 001187 OWl!N PRlKTING COMPANY 29745 
DlSC, TOTAL , 00 CIIBClt TOTAL 

OOODO 001141 PARHAH'S WIit.DING � H497 
DlSC. TOTAL . 00 CIIIICK TOTAL 

00000 000164 PITNBY•BOWIIS, I.LC JJ082438U 
DISC, TOTAL . 00 Cll£Clt TOT1'I.. 

A/P CHIICK RBOISTIIR 

INVOICII 
DATl! 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIHB• 8153124 ActPd - 2019/03 

ACCOUNT 
NO, 

J/07/2019 41�0·!)11100·120,-512•510 
JJ . 70 ACH PHT TOTAL , 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/07/2019 41C0•0214CO·l217•241•210 
75.00 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/28/2019 4100-022100·1223·281·220 
5, 125 , 00 AO! PHT TOTAL , 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

J/06/2019 4100,021500·2110·252·210·524 
3/06/2019 4l00·021500•2ll0•2S2•210•524 

69, 180 , 00 ACII PHT TOTAL . 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

:/15/2019 4100·C621CO•l236·621-620 
666 . 52 AO! PHT TOTAL , 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/07/2019 4100-021400-1217-241-210 
75 . 00 ACII PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

J/07/2019 4l00-0S1S00,121S·SS1·Sl0 
16.20 ACH PHT TOTAL , oo CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/07/2019 4100•021400·1217•241·210 

75 , 00 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

J/07/2019 4100•051500•1215•551•510 
27. 90 ACH PHT TOT1'L , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/26/2019 
2{28{2019 

4100•051100•1265•512•510 
,100.os1100.126s-512.510 

23 ,JO ACH PHT TOT1'I.. , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/26/2019 4100•021400•1241•241·210 
107,00 ACH PHT TOT1'I.. ,00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

J/05/2019 4100•021200•1299•221•210 

21, 06 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOT1'I.. 

2/27/2019 4100·021100-1252-211-210 
1,239.00 ACH PHT TOTAL ,00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000061 PRINCB GBORGB BJ..ECTRlC 2006028100 0319 3/0,12019 4100-021200-1276-221-210 
DISC, TOTAL .00 CIIIICK TOTAL 

00000 001498 PRlNTl!L£CT 13714 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CIIIICK TOTAL 

00000 000059 PROORIISS INDEX 300959235 
00000 000059 300960960 

DISC. TOTAL .00 Cll£Clt TOTAL 

5JJ. Jl ACII PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

10/05/2018 4100·023100·1253·291•230 
92. 50 AC11 PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/17/2019 
2/24/2019 

4100•021400•1235•241•210 
4100·021400·1235-241-210 

230.00 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

NBT CHECK ACII ACII 

l'MI ) 

IIHOUNT NO. PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DIISC. BATCH INV. DESCRIPTION 

33.70 212036 
.00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

75.00 212037 
. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

5,125.00 212038 
. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

20.,. 772. 00 212039 
U,408.00 212039 

.00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

666. 52 212040 
.00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

75,00 212041 
.00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

16 .20 212042 
. 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

75.00 2120'3 
. 00 EPY PHT TOT1'I.. 

27.90 212044 
,00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

9.83 212045 
ll.47 212045 

.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

107.00 212046 
, 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

21.06 212047 
. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

1,239,00 212048 
.00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

5JJ ,Jl 212049 
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

92,50 212050 II 
,. 00 BPY PKT TOTAL 

115.00 212051 
115 .oo 212051 

, 00 l!PY PHT TOTAL 

Heals 

.oo TOTAL 
0156'0- RBlHBURSEHENT 

JJ.70 

Ccnmiaaion/Board Compensation�l560 PLl\NNlNG COHHISSION 
,00 TOTAL 75.oo 

Legal Services 

.00 TOTAL 
01560 ACCT# 193769 

5,125.00 

Bmergency Hed. SVC • Pd BHT. 01560 FEBRUARY 2019 
emergency Hed. SVC " Pd l!HT. 01560 FEBRUARY 2019 

,00 TOTAL 69,180.00 

Hicrofilming � Scanning Servi01S60 SUSSEX ClRCUlT COURT 
.00 TOTAL 666.52 

COOll!ission/Board C:ompensation01S60 Pl.ANNING COHHISSlON 
.00 TOTAL 75.00 

1nmate Pay 
.00 TOTAL 

01560 lNMATB PAY 
16.20 

Ceomission/Board Compeneation01560 PI.AN!llNG COHHISSION 
. 00 TOTAL 7S. 00 

Inmate Pay 

.00 TOTAL 
01560 INHATl! PAY 

27.90 

Vehicle Haintenance • RepairsOlS60 ACCT# SUSS13 
Vehicle Haintenance • Repairs01560 ACCTN suss13 

.00 TOTAL 23,30 

Off ice Supplies 0156 0 SUSS BX COUNTY 
.OD TOTAL 107.00 

Hiscellaneous Oth./First Aid 01560 SUSSBX COUNTY 
. 00 TOTAL 21. 06 

Bquipment Lease/Rental 01560 N 0016519256 
1,239,00 

Bletric 

.00 TOTAL 

.00 TOTAL 

Bquipment Lease/Purchase 
,oo TOTAL 

Advertising 
Advertising 

.oo TOTAL 

01560 N 200602Bl00 
SJ3,3l 

01S60 ACCT# 4312 
92,50 

01560 ACCT# 55712 
01560 ACCTN 55712 

230,0Q 



APlOO J/14/2019 SUSSEX COUlll"{ 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO. NO. VENDOR NAME 

00000 00006) RUTIIERPORD SUPPLY 
00000 000063 

DISC, TOTAL .oo 

00000 999!199 Sit.VD.. TRUSSAINE 
DISC:, TOTAL • 00 

00000 000074 STAPLES CRJ!Dtt PLAN 

00000 000074 
00000 000074 
00000 OOC074 
00000 000074 
DODOO 000074 
00000 000 0 74 
00000 000074 

DISC. TOTAL ,00 

00000 001543 STITII. Mil.1.ARD 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

INVOICE 
NO. 

10B5766 
108S790 

CIIECI( TOTAL 

TS 0219 
CHEC:i TOTAL 

22l670Sl6l 
1237218431 
213752061 
22n5:011 
22l8UH51 
2238123451 
2248741771 
53185 

CHECK TOTAL 

MS MAR19,0l 
CHECF.: TOTAL 

00000 000067 STONY CRRRF.: PIIARNAC't SC:P 030119 
DISC. TOTAL , 0 0 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000162 SUFPOI.ir.: ENERGIES INC 496197 
DISC:. TOTAL • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000081 TIIAC:KKR HARDWARE 
00000 000061 

64599/1 
64641/1 

CHECK TOTAL DISC:. TOTAL 

00000 oooon TRI 
00000 000080 
00000 ooooeo 
00000 ooooeo 
00000 000080 
00000 000080 
00000 ooooeo 

DISC:, TOTAL 

.00 

C:IT't OFFICE PRODUCTS 01-l0ll2•00l 
0130594 001 
0130594-001 
Oll0682-001 
0130736•001 
Oll0879•001 
OU09Bl-001 

.00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 999999 TURNER, UJRENZO LT 0219 
CHECK TOTAL DISC:, TOTAL .aa 

00000 001723 UNITED AMERICAN SBCURIT't 1117090 

00000 001723 1117091 

00000 oon�J 1117092 

00000 001723 1117093 

00000 001723 1117094 
00000 00172l 1117095 

00000 001723 1117096 

00000 002723 1117097 

00000 001723 1117143 

A/P CHBCK REGISTER 

INVOICB 
DATE 

A/P 
Ac:CRL 

TIHB- 8:53 :24 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

ActPd • 2019/0l 

3/08/2019 4100-021200·1247•221·210 
l/08/2019 4100-021200 1247-221·210 

512 .60 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTN, 

3/07/2019 4100•01&500•1215 551 SJO 
126 . 0 0 Ac:11 PHT TOTAL • 00 C:PA PMT TOTN. 

1/30/2019 
1/31/2019 
2/01/2019 
2/01/2019 
2/02/2019 
2/02/2019 
2/22/2019 
2/14/2019 

4l00•021SOO•l257·253-2l0 
4100•021100-1241•211 210 
4100-021100-1241•211•210 
4100 021500-1241·253·210 
4100·021500-1241•253-210 
4100•021100·124l•211 •Zl0 
4100,021100-1141-211•210 
4100-02l100•124l-49l-230 

1,002.01 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/11/2019 4100•021100•1225 211•210 

3,933.54 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

3/01/2019 4100•051500•1293-551-510 
695. 93 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 C:PA PMT TOTAL 

2/28/2019 4100•051100-1264•512·510 
251.58 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/20/2019 4100,021200-1272•221·210 
2/25/2019 4100 021200·1272-221-210 

23. 76 ACII PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

11/08/2018 
2/12/2019 
2/12/2019 
1/23/2019 
2/01/2019 
2/1412019 
2/27/2019 

4&00-062100-1241 621•6io 
4100-062100-1241•621·620 
4100•062100·12l3·62l•620 
4100•062100•1241-621-620 
4100•062100·1241-621-6)0 
tl00-062100·1241·621·620 
tl00-062100-1241·621•620 

575,48 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

3/07/2019 4100-051500•1215•551•510 
72. 00 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

2/lB/2019 
2/lB/2019 
2/lB/2019 
2/lB/2019 
2/18/2019 
2/lB/2019 
2ae12019 
2/lB/2019 
2/25/2019 

4100-021600•1229-262-210-601 
4100•021600-1229•262 210·601 
il00·021600-1229-262·210-601 
4100-021600•1229·262•210•601 
4100-0ll600-1229·262-210-60l 
4100•021600•1229 262-210·601 
4100-021600-1229-262•210•601 

4100•021600-12�9-262·210•601 
4100-021600·1229•262•2l0•j01 

NET CHECK AC11 ACII 
AMOUNT NO. PMT PMT G/t. 11,CCOUNT DBSC. 

- 4 

BATCH lNV,DBSCRlPTION 
_ ......... ___ ..................

l44, 00 212052 
168.60 212052 

, 00 EPY PKT TOTAL 

126,00 212053 
, 00 BPY PKT TOTAL 

l29 ,99 212054 
10.39 212054 

285.08 2l20S4 
26.39 212054 
26.39 212054 
22.07 212054 

io2.26 212054 
99.U 212054 

• 00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

3, 933.S� 212055 
• 00 BP't PMT TOTAL 

695. 93 212056 
.00 BPV PMT TOTAL 

251.58 212057 
.00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

12.58 2120SB 
11.18 212059 

, 00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

77,98 212059 
U6,U 2120S9 

51,50 212059 
26.39 212059 
78,89 21:os, 
46,68 212059 
66.60 2120.59 

,00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

72 .00 212060 
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

994. 50 212061 
994. 50 212061 
994 .so 212061 

,, •• so 212061 
,,,.so 212061 
H4.S0 212061 
994 .so n2on 
994 .so 212061 

994 .so 212061 

Janitorial Supplies 
Janitorial Supplie• 

.OO TOTAL 

Inmate Pay 
TOTAL .oo 

Pllrniture 
Office Supplies 
Oftic::e SuppUes 
Offic::e Supplies 
Office supplies 
Of fic::e Supplies 
Of Hee Supplies 
Office Supplies 

.DO TOTAL 

Ol560 ACCT# 118601 
01560 ACCT# 118601 

512,60 

OUU INMATE PAY 
126,00 

01560 M 6035517912$78820 
OlS60 # 60355l78l2S78B20 
01560 N 60355l7Bl2S78B20 
01560 # 603i517B1:!78820 
01560 f 6035517812578820 
Ol56Q # 6D3$S17812578820 
01560 # 6035517812578820 
01560 # 60l5S17Bl2l78820 

1,002.01 

Management Consulting Servic::e01560 MARCH 1ST l!At.F 
.00 TOTAL 3.933.54 

IlizllJ�e Hedic::al Expens"9 
-00 TOTAL 

Mileage/Gas 
.oo TOTAL 

01560 FEBRUARY 2019 
695.9) 

01560 ACCT# 667tOlSl 
251. 58 

Building Maintenance • RepairOl560 AC:CT# 341500 
Building Maintenance • Repair01560 ACCT# HlSOO 

.00 TOTAL 23.76 

Ottic::e SuppUe• 01S60 ACCT# SF.:CC:•O 

Otfic::e SUpplie. 01560 ACCT# SXCC•O 
Printing 01560 ACCTN SXC:C:•0 
OtUc::e Supplies 01560 JI.CCT# SXCC-0 
OfHce Supplies 01560 ACCTN SXCC 0 
otUc::e Supplies 01560 ACCTN SXCC• 0 

OfUc::e SuppUes 01560 ACCT# SXCC• 0 
.oG TOTAL 575.48 

Inmate Pay 01560 INHATR PAY 
.Go TOTAL 72.00 

Profeaa1onal svca·C:onvenience01560 ACCT# susoo1 
Professional Svcs-C:onvenienceoisso ACCT# SUS001 
Professional svc::a-c:onvenienceOlS60 ACCT# susoo1 
Profeaaiond SVca•Convenience01560 ACCT# SUS001 
Professional SVc::s-Convenience01560 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Profeaaional SVcs-ConvenienceOl560 ACCTI SUSOOl 

Professional svc::s·Convenienceo1s60 ACCT# susoo1 
Professional Svcs-Convenience01560 �CCT# SUSOOl 
Professional Svc::s-Convenience01560 ACCT# SUSOOl 



Ai'lO'O J/lt/2019 SUSSEX COUN'I"( 

P,0, VENDOR 
NO, NO, VENDOR NAM!! 

.. --· . . . . . . .

00000 001723 
00000 001723 
00000 001723 
00000 001723 
00000 001723 

INVOICB 
NO. 

11171(4 
1117145 
1117146 
1117147 
1117148 

oisc, 'IUTM. .00 CHECK 'IUTAL 

00000 001723 UNITBD AMERICAN SECURITY 1117149 
00000 001723 

DISC, TOTAL ,00 
1117150 

CHl!CK TOTAL 

00000 000087 VAN CLBl!I' Alll'O PARTS INC 573731 
DISC, TOTIU. • 00 CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CHl!CK ltEGISTER 

INVOICB 
DATE 

A/P 
ACCIU. 

TIMB• B ;53 i24 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

ActPcl • 2019/03 

2/25/2019 4100·021600·1229·262-210·601 
2/25/2019 4100-021600•1229•262•210•601 
2/2S/2019 4100•021600•1229·262·210·601 
2/25/2019 4100-021600•1229·262·210·601 
2/25/2019 41ao.021600-1229-262-210-601 

13 , 923 . 00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/25/2019 4100•021600•1229·262-210-601 
2/25/2019 4100•021600•1229•262•210•601 

l.989.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

3/06/2019 4100•051500•1299•551•510 
18, 99 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT 'IUTAL 

00000 000769 VERIZON 
00000 000769 

8048341302 0219 2/25/2019 4100-021300-1234-231-210 
8048341309 0219 2/25/2019 4100·081300-2110-822-810 

DISC, TOTAL .oo CHl!Clt TOTAL 621. 52 ACII PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 000322 WILLIAMS, GARY H., CLERK GMW 030819 
DISC, TOTAL , 00 CHl!CII: TOTAL 

00000 001408 WI1lo!ER PUBLIC SAPlrl"Y GRP. 1903509 .00& 
DISC, TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000093 Xl!ROX CORPORATION 096047278 
DISC, TOTAL .00 CHBClt TOTAL 

00000 001644 XEROX PIKANCIAL SERVICES 1514558 B 
00000 0016(( 

DISC, TOTM. .oo 

00000 000312 YOUNG. ROBl!RT JR 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

.oo 

.00 

1514558 B 
Clll!Clt TOTAL 

RY 030719 
CHECK TOTAL 

Clll!CK TOTAL 

CHl!CK TOTAL 

3/08/2019 4100•062100•1292•621•620 
86.78 ACII PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/28/2019 4100•051500•1244•551•510 
132.00 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/20/2019 4100-062100-1252-621-620 
20S.66 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/18/2019 4100·021400·1252·241·210 

2/18/2019 4100-021400•1252•242•210 
295.09 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

3/07/2019 4100•021400•1217•241•210 
75.00 ACH PHT TOTAL ,00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

143. 555. 98 

143,555.98 

ACH PMT TOTAL 

ACH PMT TOTAL 

• 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

• 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

I Hl!Rl!BY APPROVI! TIIIS JtltGISTER l'OR PAYHENT WITII EXCBPTIONS LISTED B!LOW OR PREVIOUSLY OOC\JHl!NTED. 
Tlll! TOTAL 143,555.98· EQUALS TIIB WEBKLY t.OG SHBBT TOTALS AS ADJUSTED. 

3-J'/·f 9 
DATB 

3 -)<( .. {' 

�],sJ I�
J]I 

NET CHl!CK ACII ACII 

PMl� ! 

AHOUNT NO . PMl' PMT G/L ACCOUNT DBSC. BATCH INV .DESCRIPTION 

99',50 212061 
994.50 212061 
994.50 212061 
994 .so 212061 
99'.50 212061 

, 00 ltPY PMT TOTAL 

994,50 212062 
99(,50 212062 

. 00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

18.99 212063 
• 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

503. 39 21206( 
118, 13 n2ou 

.OO EPY PMT 'IUTAL 

86.78 212065 
. 00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

132.00 212066 
.00 EPY PMl' TOTAL 

205,66 212067 
• 00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

147 .54 212068 
147.55 212068 

.00 !!PY PMT"TOTAL 

75.00 212069 
.00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

.00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

.00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

�rof�aaional Svcs-Convenience01S60 ACCTN SUSOOl 

Professional svca•Convenience01560 ACC'fa SUSOOl 
Professional svcs-convenience01560 ACC.TN susoo1 
Professional Svcs·ConvenienceD1560 ACCT# SUSDOl 
Professional SVcs-ConvenienceOlS60 ACCTN SUS001 

,00 TOTAL 13,923.00 

Professional Svcs-Convenience01560 ACCT• SUSOOl 
Professional SVcs•Convenience01S60 ACCT# SUSOOl 

.OC(I TOTAL 1,989.00 

Miscellaneous Others 

.00 TOTAL 

Telecam:unications 

v� Cooperative Extension 

,01> TOTAL 

Bank/CC� Other Pees 
.00 TOTAL 

unifor,n Services 

.00 TOTAL 

Equipment Leas!!/Rental 
.00 TOTAL 

Equipnent Lease/Rental 
Equipnent Lease/Rental 

.00 TOTAL 

01560 ACCT# 27&31 
18,99 

01560 # 00077708806& 
01560 # 000635121520 

621,52 

01560 BAN1t nES 
86.78 

01S60 ACC."!'# SUSCOU 
132. 00 

01560 ACCT# 09901852S 
205.66 

01560 # 0200073202001 
01560 # 0200073202001 

29S.09 

CClll!deeion/Board Coo,pensation01560 PLANNING COHHISSION 
• 00 TOTAL 75. oo 

.00 

.00 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

143,555.98 

143. 555.98 



l\fJtor.ai 

APlOO J/25/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P • 0 • Vl!!lllOll 
NO. NO. Vl!!lllOll HAMB 

INVOICE 

NO. 

DODOO 001746 AHBRICAN HOUSING SPECIAL 19•100 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 CHECK TOTAL 

DODOO 001011 Nm!BH BI.Ill! CROSS(. SHil!t.D 532735372419 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHBCK TOTAL 

00000 DD129B Bi.fl Alrl'O llBPAIR (, TONING BB 031919 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHBCK TOTAL 

DODOO 000010 BANK OP SOIJI'HSIDB VA 0131 Ol19 01 
00000 000010 0131 0319 02 
00000 000010 016' 0319 01 
DODOO 000010 0198 0)19 01 
DODOO 000010 0198 0319 02 
DODOO 000010 0198 0319 Ol 
DODOO 000010 0198 0319 04 
00000 000010 0198 0319 05 
00000 000010 0198 0319 07 
00000 000010 0206 0319 01 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHBCK TOTAL 

DODOO 000010 BANK OP SOtmlSIDB VA 0206 0319 Dl 

DODOO 000010 0206 0319 04 
DODOO 000010 0206 0319 05 
00000 000010 0206 0319 06 

DISC. TOTAL .00 Cll£CK TOTAL 

DODOO 001534 BLOHB, K.BlTII IUI 031819 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CHBCK TOTAL 

00000 000271 BOBBY'S BODY• PRAM WORKS BBPW 022519 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHBClt TOTAL 

00000 999999 BRADNB!l, C. SCOTI' 7621391 
DISC. TOTF\L . 00 CHECJt TOTAL 

00000 999999 BRADNER, SCOTI' H0056767 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001251 CABIN POI!ll' VETERINARY 58561 
58577 
58646 

00000 001251 
00000 001251 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHBCJC TOTAL 

00000 000017 CARTER'S Sl!RVICB CENTER 10757 
00000 000017 10780 

DISC. TOTAL .OD CHl!CK TOTAL 

00000 001485 Cl!NTRAL AGRIBUSINl!SS JR2ll20 
DISC. TOTAL .oo Clll!CIC TOTAL 

MP CHl!CK REGISTER 

INVOICE 

DATE 

2/22/2019 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIHB- 9:26:15 

ACCOU!ll' 
NO. 

ActPd - 2019/03 

4100-021300-9003-231-210 
865.00 ACH PKT TOTAL . DD CPA PMT TOTF\L 

3/13/2019 410D·OS15DD-l29l·551·510 
110 .83 ACH PMl' TOTAL . DD CPA PMT TOTAL 

3/19/2019 4100·021300·1265·231·210 
25.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/10/2019 4100-051500-1247-551-510 
2/24/2019 4100-051500-1272-551•510 
3/10/2019 4125•0)1700-5843-
2/14/2019 4100·051100·1251·516·510 
2/17/2019 4100·051500·1273•551•510 
2/28/2019 4100-051500-1245-SSl-SlD 
3/01/2019 4100·051100·1245·512-510 
3/03/2019 4100•051100•1245•512•510 
3/0l/2019 4100-051500-1299-551-510 
2/13/2019 4100·051100·1241•512·510 

806, 97 ACH PMl' TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/H/2019 
2/21/2019 
3/01/2019 
3/07/2019 

4100•051100•1241•512-510 
4100·051100-1298-512-510 
4100•051100•1251•516•510 
4100-051100-1241-512·510 

408, 86 ACH PMl' TOTAL .00 CPA PlfT TOTAL 

3/18/2019 4100-011100-1264-lll·llO 
189.57 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PlfT TOTAL 

2/25/2019 4100·021600-1265-262-210 
7 5 . 0 0 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PlfT TOTF\L 

3/13/2019 4100•061100•1213•611•610 
113 . 36 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

3/13/2019 4100-061100-1213 • 611 ·610 
124 .12 ACH PKT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/06/2019 
3/07/2019 
3/13/2019 

4100-021600-1227-261·210 
4100·021600•1227•261-210 
4100•021600-1227-261-210 

785.05 ACH PKT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/05/2019 4100·021600·1265-262-210 
3/01/2019 4100·021600-1265•262•210 

735. 77 ACH PHT TOTAL . OD CPA PKT TOTAL 

3/13/2019 4100•051500•1246•551•510 
73 • SO ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

PAGE 

CHl!CK ACH ACH NET 
AHOU!ll' NO. PKT PKT G/L ACCOU!ll' Dl!SC. BATCH INV. Dl!SCllIPTION 

865.00 212864 
. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

110.83 212865 
• 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

25.00 212866 
. 00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

50,00 212867 
107. '4 212867 
149. 06 212867 

49. 98 212867 
184. 97 212867 
105.88 212867 

44.70 212867 
20. 00 212867 
45. 97 212867 
48.47 212867 

. DD BPY PHT TOTAL 

12.99 212868 
201.u 2l2B6B 
156.90 212868 

37.33 212868 
.oo BPY PHT TOTAL 

189.57 212869 
.00 EPY PlfT TOTAL 

75.00 2li870 
• 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

113 .36 212871 
. 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

124, 12 212872 
. 00 HPY PlfT TOTAL 

400.25 212873 
331.80 212873 

53.00 212873 
. OD EPY PHT TOTF\L 

30.41 212874 
386. 36 212874 

. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

73.50 212875 
. OD BPY PHT TOTAL 

Pocahontas •CDBG liO\Jsing Ort 01562 CDBG-POCAHO!ll'AS 
. 00 TOTAL 865. 00 

IllOlillte Medical Expense& 01562 # 5327370866 

.00 TOTF\L 110,83 

Vehicle Maintenance • llepairs01562 SUSSEX COUNTY 
.DO TOTF\L 25.00 

Janitorial Supplies 01562 B. GILES ACCT 
Building Maintenanee • Repairo1562 B. GILBS ACCT 
Drug Part. Pllnd / Sheriff StaD1562 J.OGBURN ACCT 
Computer • Printer Purchase 01562 V.GIVENs ACCT 
Buildins Systems Main • Repai01562 V. GIVENS ACCT 
Lav l!nforc.,,..,nt Supplies 01562 V.GIVBIIS ACCT 
t.av l!nforc.,,..,nt Suppliea 01562 v.GIVBNS ACCT 
t.aw l!nfarcement supplies 01562 v .GIVBIIS ACc:r 
Hiacellaneoua Others 01562 V .GIVENS ACc:r 
Office Supplies 01562 J.IIARRISON ACCT 

. 00 TOTAL 806. 97 

Office Supplies 01562 J,IIARR!SON ACCT 
Dare Prog. Private Cont. Expe01562 J,IIARRISON ACCT 
computer • Printer Purchase 01562 J.KARRISON ACCT 

Office Supplies 01562 J.IIARR!SON ACc:r 
. OD TOTAL 408.86 

Mileage 
.00 TOTF\L 

01562 RBIMBURSEMB!ll' 

189.57 

Vehicle Maintenance � Repairs01562 SUSSEX ENVIRON INSP 
.DO TOTF\L 75.00 

Nitneaa Fees 

.00 TOTAL 

Ni tneaa Pees 
.DO TOTAL 

Medical Services 
Medical Services 

Medical Services 

.OD TOTAL 

01562 CO�NHB1'LTH NITHBSS 
UJ.36 

01562 C0MM0HHBAL'111 HITHBSS 
124 .12 

01562 ACCT# 1707 
o 1562 ACcra 1101 
01562 ACcr# 1707 

785.05 

Vehicle Maintenance " Repairs01562 SUSSEX ENVIRON INSP 
Vehicle Maintenance � Repairs01562 SUSSEX ENVIRON INSP 

.00 TOTAL 735. 77 

Food supplies 01562 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
.00 TOTAL 73.50 



APlOO 3/25/2019 SUSSEX COUNl"C 

P , 0 , Vl!NOOR 
NO. NO. Vl!NOOR HAKE 

INVOICE 
NO. 

00000 0012BO CONNIE LOUISE EDWARDS, PC B7n555 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 CHBCK TOTAL 

A/P CIIBC!t REGISTER 

INVOlCI! 
DATE 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIME• 9:26:15 

ACCO\Jlrr 
NO. 

AetPd - 2019/0J 

3/07/2019 4100-061100•1223 611•610 
12 0. 00 AC!I PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 OOOB71 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 135205� 030719 3/07/2019 4100 061100-1277-611-610 
00000 00 0 B7l 7302164 030719 3/07/2019 4100-061100-1277•611•610 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001613 CUSTOM CI.!!ANERS 10997 
00000 001613 l099B 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 0009B3 DBLL HAR1tEI'ING L,P. 10303771132 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000193 DBPART Of' HOI'OR VB!IICLBS 2019059764 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 CHBC!t TOTAL 

00000 D0l6Sl DOCUMENT SYST!!HS 
00000 ool&U 

DISC. TOTAL .oo

9B3B9 
9B389 

CIIBCP:: 'tVl'AL 

00000 00175, EAST COAST BHBRGHNCY \1!!11 13538 
DISC. TOTAL ,00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001725 BDKUNDS liASTB REMOVAL INC 74749 
00000 001725 74750 
00000 001725 74751 
00000 001725 74752 
00000 001725 74753 
00000 001725 7545_: 

00000 001725 75453 
00000 001725 75454 
00000 001725 75455 
00000 001725 75456 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHBC!t TOTAL 

00000 00054S BBB CONSULTING, INC 14518 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHl!Clt TOTAL 

00000 001692 -IILI.Gl,S 1104988888 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHBClt TOTAL 

00000 001063 GAY, CLYDE CO 031319 
DISC. TOTAL .DO CHl!Clt TOTAL 

00000 000910 GILLIAM, MONTAQUE HG 031819 
DISC. TOTAL .DO CIIBClt TOTAL 

00000 001066 GRBHNB, TANISHA TG 031319 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CIIEClt TOTAL 

55. 07 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

3/02/2019 4100-051500-1244-551-510 
3/02/2019 4100·051100-1244-512·510 

164 . 00 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/14/2019 4100-011100-1299-lll-110 
1,005.32 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/13/2019 4100•041100-1299·412-410 
850. 00 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/04/2019 4100·021400·1252-241-210 
3/04/2019 4100•021400•1252•242•210 

333. 83 ACII PHT TOTAL , 0 0 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/13/2019 4100•021500•1254•:51•210 
564. SO AC!1 PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/01/2019 
2/01/2019 
2/01/2019 
2/01/2019 
2/01/2019 
3/0l/10U 
3/01/2019 
3/01/2019 
3/01/2019 
3/01/2019 

4100•021600•1J47•262 210 601 
4100-021600-1247•262•210•601 
4100•021600•1247•262 210•601 
4100-021600-1247-262•210•601 
4100•021600•1247•262 210·601 
4100-021600·1247•262-210-601 
4100•021600 1247-262-210-601 
4100-021600•1247•262·210•601 
4100 021600-1247-262-210-601 
4100-021600•1247•262•210 601 

850.00 ACII PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/25/2019 4100-021600-1225-266-210 
10.982,49 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/06/2019 4100-021200-1279•221•210 
458. 31 ACH PMl' TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/13/2019 4100-021300-1217-231-210 
SO.OD ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

J/18/2019 4100-021200-1265-221-210 
5 .00 ACH PHT TOTAL .oo CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/13/2019 4100·021300·1217-231-210 
100. 00 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

PAGII 

CHECK ACH ACII NET 
AMOUNT NO, PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DBSC. BATCH INV. DBSCRIPTION 

120.00 2U876 
.DD BPY PHT TOTAL 

12.99 212B77 
42.0B 212B77 

• 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

60.00 2l2B7B 
104.00 21217B 

. 00 £PY PHT TOTAL 

1,005.32 U2B79 
. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

950.00 212880 
• 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

166. 91 212881 
166.92 212981 

.OD BPY PHT TOTAL 

564 .so 212882 
, 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

85.00 212883 

85.00 212883 
85.00 212BBl 
85,00 212BB3 
85.00 2128B3 
85,00 212883 
85.00 212883 
85,01) 212983 
85,00 2128B3 
85.00 212883 

, 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

10,982.49 212884 
, 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

45B, Jl 212885 
.eo BPY PHT TOTAL 

SO.DD 212886 
.00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

5.00 212887 
. OC BPY PHT TOTAL 

100.0D 21288B 
. 00 BPY PHT TOT� 

Legal Servieea Court Appt. 01562 CUNNINGHAM, HIC11A£L 
.00 TOTAL 120.00 

Water Services 
water Sl!!!rvieea 

.oo 

uniform servl.,es 
Uni[orm. Services 

.oo 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Hi.acellaneous Others 

,00 TOTAL 

Hh.,, 0th, •IMV Steps 
.00 TOTAL 

Equipment Lease/Rental 
Equipment Lease/Rental 

.00 TOTAL 

Equipment Haintenan"e 
.00 TOTAL 

01561 # 11421181352055 
01562 # 372Bl83?302164 

55 07 

01562 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
01562 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

164.00 

01562 ACCT# 14!3579 
1,005.32 

01562 # 546001642019 
eso. oo 

01562 SUSSEX COUNl"C 
01562 SUSSEX COUNl"C 

333, 83 

01562 SUSSEX PUBLIC SAPBTY 
564,50 

Janitorial SupplJes-convenien01�62 SUSSEX COUNl"C 
Janitorial Supplies-ConvenienD1562 SUSSEX COUNl"C 
Janitorial Supplies•ConvenienD1562 SUSSEX COUNl"C 
Janitorial Supplies-convenienD1562 SUSSEX COUNTY 
Janitorial Supplies-ConvenienD1�62 SUSSEX COUNTY 
Janitorial Supplies,Convenien01562 SUSSEX COUNTY 
Janitorial Supplies-ConvenienOJ562 SUSSEX COUNl"C 
Janitorial Supplies-convenienOl562 SUSSEX COUNl"C 
Janitorial Supplie•-Convenienols62 SUSSEX COUNl"C 
Janitorial SUpplies•ConvenienOl562 SUSSEX COUNl"C 

.DD TOTAL 850.00 

Management. Cons. /BBB consul. 01562 PROJECT J6 • l 07 
.DD TOTAL 10,982.49 

Propane Gas 
.OD TOTAL 

01561 # 112364120 
45B.Jl 

Camtlssion/Board Ccmpensation01562 HOUSING OVBRSIGIIT BD 
, 00 TOTAL SO. 00 

Vehicle Manitenanee � Repairs01562 RBIHB!,laSIPENt 
.01) TOTAL 5.00 

Comniss!on/Board Ccmpenaatlcn01�62 HOUSING OVBRSJGHT BD 
.00 TOTAL 100.00 



APlOO 3/25/20U SUSSEX COUNI"i 

P.O. VENDOR 

NO. NO. VENDOR NAM!! 
................ ..... . 

00000 001747 Hl!RC RENTALS INC. 
00000 001747 
00000 001747 

INVOICE 

NO. 

JOJUS02•006 
30ll4S05-006 

30314513·006 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATB 

A/P 

ACCRL 

Tnm- 9:26:15 

ACCOUNT 
NO, 

ActPd • 2019/03 

3/14/2019 4100·021600-1274-262-210-601 
3/13/2019 4100,021600•1274-262·210·601 

l/U /2019 4100•021600•1274•262 •210•601 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CIIBCK TOTAL 1,742.85 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

(10000 001688 HOLLYWOOD SIGNS 10268 
DISC, TOTAL .DO CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001705 J,D, POWl!R 000717670 
DISC. TOTAL .110 CIIBClt TOTAL 

00000 001253 JANES RIVBII BQUifftBNT P1SS86 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CHBCK TOTAL 

00000 001538 JIH WHBLIIN' S Sl!RV. CENTl!R 8S9S4 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 CIIBCK TOTAL 

00000 001329 JOYCB BNGINl!l!RING, INC. MV TRAINING 

3/lB/2019 4100•021600-1265-262-210 
150.00 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/15/2019 4100-031100,1241•311•310 
87.00 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

3/18/2019 4100 • 021200 • 1254 221 210 

132, 26 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

l/13/2019 4100-051100•1265•512•510 
49.95 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

3/20/2019 4100·021600-1203-262-210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 1,090.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001SSO ICINBlt NB'IWORKING SOLUTION 190319•0001 
00000 001550 190319-0001 
00000 001550 
00000 0015SO 

00000 001550 
00000 001550 

00000 0015SO 

00000 001550 
00000 001SSO 

DISC, TOTAL 

00000 001046 HCI 
00000 001046 
00000 001046 

00000 001046 

00000 001046 
00000 001046 
00000 001046 
00000 001046 

00000 001046 
00000 001046 
00000 001046 

00000 001046 
00000 001046 

00000 001046 

00000 001046 
00000 001046 
00000 001046 

00000 001046 
00000 001046 

190319-QOOl 
190ll9·•001 
190319·0001 
190319•0001 

190319·0001 
190319•0001 
190319·0001 

. 00 CHl!Clt TOTAL 

4342465Sll 0319 
4342465511 0319 
4 34 2 4 65511 0319 

4342465511 0319 
4 34 2 4 65511 0319 

4342465511 0319 
4342465511 0319 
4342465511 0319 
4342465511 0319 
4342465511 0319 
4342465511 0319 
4342465511 0319 
4H24655ll 0319 
4342465511 0319 
4342465511 0319 
4 34246 5511 0 31' 
4342465511 0319 
4342465511 0319 

4342465511 0319 

3/19/2019 4100•021100-1234-211-210 
3/19/2019 4100-021400•1234·241·210 

3/19/2019 4100•021400•1234•242•210 
3/19/2019 4100-041100-1234·411·410 

3/19/2019 4100•031100-1234•311•310 
3/19/2019 4100-023100-1234-291-230 

3/19/2019 4100-021500·1234·253·210 
3/19/2019 4l00-05l100-l234-S16·Sl0 
3/19/2019 4100•063100-1234-631-630 

875.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

3/13/2019 

3/13/2019 
3/13/2019 
3/13/2019 

3/13/2019 
3/13/2019 
3/13/2019 

3/13/2019 
3/13/2019 
3/13/2019 
3/13/2019 
3/13/201' 
3/13/2019 

3/13/2019 
3/13/2019 

3/13/2019 
3/13/2019 
3/13/2019 
3/13/2019 

4100•021100 1234 211•210 
4100·021400-1234-242-210 
4100-021300-1234·231·210 

4100·021400•1234•241•210 
4100-021600-1234·261·210 

4100•021500·1234•253•210 
4100-023100-1234·291·230 

4100 041100•1234•411•410 
4100•031100-1234-311-310 
4100·063100-1234-631-630 
4100-062100·1234·621·620 

4100-063100-1234-632-630 
4100-061100-1234·611·610 

4100-061100·1234•612•610 
4100•081300-2110-822-810 

4100-061100-1234-613·610 
4100•051100•l234•512•S10 

4100·021200-1234-221-210 
4l0S•07ll00•1234•7ll•7l0 

DISC. TOTAL ,00 CHl!C!C TOTAL 485.69 ACH PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

Nl!T CHl!CJC ACH ACH 

PAGB 3 

AMOUNT NO. PHT PH"!' G/ L ACCOUNT Dl!SC, BATCH INV .Dl!SCRIPTION 

580,95 2l2BB9 
580.95 212889 
580.9S 212889 

. 00 !!PY PMT TOTAL 

150.00 212890 
. 00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

87.00 212891 

, 00 !!PY PMT TOTAL 

132.26 2128'2 

.00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

49.95 212893 
. 00 BPY PKI' TOTAL 

1,090.00 21289' 
. 00 !!PY PKI' TOTAL 

97.2' 212895 
97.22 212895 
97.22 212895 
97.22 212895 
97.22 212895 

97 .22 212895 
97.22 212895 
97.22 212895 
97.22 212895 

.00 !!PY PHT TOTAL 

44 .45 212896 
7.19 212B96 

32.18 212896 
8.13 212896 
4.54 212896 
3.59 212896 

10.78 212896 
14. 73 212896 
14 .60 212896 
19.21 212896 
JS. 93 212896 

3.59 212896 
1.12 212896 

67.40 212896 
lB.30 212896 
10.78 212896 
87.69 212B96 

.56 212896 
100.92 212B96 

.00 BPV PMT TOTAL 

Grnds Haint • Repairs•Conv. 601562 ACCT# 2868827 
Grnds Ha.int • Repairs•Conv. 601562 ACCT# 2868827 

Grnds Ha.int • Repairs-Conv. 601562 ACCT# 2868827 
.00 TOTAL 1,742.85 

Vehicle Maintenance • Repairs01562 SUSSl!X COUNTY 
.00 

Office supplies 
.00 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

l!quipment Maintenance 

.00 TOTAL 

150.00 

01562 N 100039180 
87.00 

0156 2 ACCT# SUSS11002 

lH.26 

Vehicle Maintenance • Repairs01562 SUSSBlt SHBlllPP DEPT 
.00 TOTAL 49.95 

Workshops and Conferences 

.00 TOTAL 

Telecarmunication• 

Teleccmmmications 
t'eleccnmunicat ions 

Teleccmmmications 
Teleconmunications 
Teleccmaunications 
Teleconmunications 
TelecCl'll'DLlnications 
Teleconmunicatlona 

.00 TOTAL 

Telecomm,nicatlons 

Telecainunicatlon• 

Telecomm,nications 
Teleccamunlcations 

Telecomm,nications 
Telecoamunications 
TelecOOD11nications 
"teleeomm.mications 
Teleca1111.1nlcations 
TelecOlllllUnications 
Teleccnmunications 
Teleccnmunicatione 
TelecC11111Unications 

Telecam:iunicationa 
VA Coopeutive l!xtension 

1'eleccnmunication9 

Telecon1m.1nication9 

Te 1 ecOR111Unications 
TelecamDJnicationa 

.00 TOTAL 

O 15 62 HATnll!W Vl!NIIBLB 
1,090.00 

01562 SUSSl!X COUNTY 
01562 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01562 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01562 SUSSEX COUNTY 

01562 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01562 SUSSl!X COUNTY 
01562 SUSSBlt COUNTY 
01562 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01562 SUSSBlt COUNTY 

875.00 

01562 # 08692926192 
01562 # 08692926192 
01562 

01562 
01562 

01562 
01562 
01562 

01562 
01562 
01562 
01562 
01562 

01562 
01562 

08692926192 
08692926192 
08692926192 

08692926192 
08692926192 
08692926192 
08692926192 

08692926192 
08692926192 
08692926192 
08692926192 
08692926192 
08692926192 

01562 # 08692926192 
01562 # 08692926192 

01562 # 08692926192 
01562 # 08692926192 

485,69 



APlOO l/25/20l9 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO. NO. VENDOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO 

0 0000 000 U 7 MUNICIPAL EMRRGENCY INll l l 73 B 
DISC, TOTAL • 00 CHECl!i: TOTAL 

00000 0012S6 PAJ SERVICES 
00000 00l2S6 

DISC. TOTAI. . 00 

00000 000991 PARKER OIL CO 
00000 000991 

DISC. TOTAL .oo 

SUC01007 
SUCOlOOB 

CHECK TOTAI. 

451423 
461330 

CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000164 PITNEY-BOWES, L1.C 3308295947 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001610 RED HING SHOES INC 770139062 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001488 RRS FOODSERVICE 2059804 
DISC. TOTAL ,00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000968 SIXTH JUDICAL C!RCOIT l'.PRIL 2019 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000901 SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT CT APRIL 2019 
DISC. TOTAI. .00 CHEC!t TOTIU. 

00000 000162 SUPPOL!t ENERGIES INC 37606307 
DISC. TOTAL , 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 001733 SUHHIT DESIGN 1, ENGINEl!RI 21700 
00000 001733 

DISC. TOTAL .00 
21701 

CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000077 SUSS!X SERVICE AUTHORITY 200814616 
DISC, TOTAL .00 CHEC!t TOTAL 

00000 000963 TIHHONS GROUP 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

219616 
CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000317 TOWN OF HAKBFIELD 1943 OUS19 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000779 TREASURER OP SUSSEX CO. INS 030119 
DISC. TOTAL .oo CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000296 TREASURl!R OF VIRGINIA 033119 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

WC 031319 00000 999999 'Jl!P$1ll'a OP VIRGINIA 
00000 999999 we Ol1S19 

CHBClt TOTAL DISC. TOTAL .00 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DATE 

:l'/25/:2'019 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIHI!· 9 26,lS 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

Ac�Pd • 2019/03 

4100•021500•1254-251•210 
3,280.90 ACH PHT TOTAI. • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

l/17/2019 4100-021600,1247-262•210•601 
J/08/2019 4100•021600 1247-262-210-601 

S4 O. 00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/04/2019 4100·051500•1278-SSl-510 
2/18/2019 4100-051500•1278•551•510 

1,468.00 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/27/2019 4100-041100-1252•411•410 
144 .00 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/01/2019 4100•021600•1244-262-210 
120.00 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA Pl'fl' TOTAL 

3/15/2019 4100•051500 1246•551-510 
1,740�9' ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTIU. 

3/14/2019 4100 061100-1241-611-610 
231.04 ACII PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/14/2019 4100-061100-1241-611 610 
231, 04 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

J/08/2019 4100-021200·1278-221-210 
56S.33 ACH PMl' TOTAL , 00 CPA PMl' TOTAL 

3/15/2019 4100-021300-9003-231•210 
3/15/2019 4100•021300-9004-231·210 

2,270,00 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/28/201' 4100,021600-1277-263•210 
4,987.94 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/12/2019 4306-091400-0201· 
57S,OO ACH PM!' TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

4/lS/2019 4100 021200•1277-221-210 
15,34 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/01/2019 4100·021200·1124 221 210 
820,00 ACII PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

J/lJ/2019 4100 •095000 9330-
23,359,47 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMl' TOTAL 

J/13/2019 4100-021100-1299-211-210 
J/15/2019 4100-021100•1299 211-210 

691. 70 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

Nl!T CHECK ACH ACH 

PAGE 4 

AMOUNT NO. PHT PMl' G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH INV. DESCRIPTION 

3,280.90 212897 
• 00 EPY PMl' TOTAL 

270.00 212898 
270.00 2128'8 

• 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

984 .47 212899 
483 .53 212899 

. 0 0 EPY PHT TOTAL 

144 . 00 212900 
. 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

120.00 212901 
• 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

1,740.96 212902 N 
. 00 l!P'! PHT TOTAL 

231.04 2U903 
• 00 BP'{ PHT TOTAL 

231. 04 212904 
.00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

565 ,33 212905 
• 00 l!PY PMl' TOTAL 

1,1170.00 21290� 
1.000,00 212906 

, 00 EPY Pl'fl' TOTAL 

4,987.94 212907 
, 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

S7S,00 212908 
.00 BP'{ PHT TOTIU. 

15.H 212909 
. 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

820.00 212910 
. 00 l!PY PMl' TOTAL 

23, 3�9.47 212911 
• 00 l!PY PHT TOTAL 

HS es 212912 
HS as 212912 

.00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

Equipment Mal.ntl!nance 
.00 TOTAL 

01562 ACCTI C36508 
3,280.90 

Janitorial Suppl1es-convenieno1s62 SUSSEX CONV. SITES 
Janitorial Supplies-Canvenien01S62 SUSSEX CONV .SITES 

,00 TOTAL 540.00 

Oil 
Oil 

.00 TOTAL 

Equipment Luse/Rental 
.00 TOTAL 

uniforms Services 

.00 TOTAL 

Food Supplies 
.oo TOTAL 

Office Supplies 
. 00 TOTAL 

Office Supplies 
.00 TOTAL 

011 
.oo TOTAL 

Pocallontas-CDBG Housing Grt 
UNOS-CDB0 Housing Grt 

.00 TOTAL 

Wat.er Services 

.oo TOTAL 

Site Development 
.oo TOTAL 

Water Services 

.00 TOTAL 

Health Care Benefits 

.00 TOTAL 

01562 ACCTN 8 714 6E 
OlS62 ACCT# 8 714 6B 

1,468.00 

01562 jj 0016641819 
144 .00 

01S62 I 00173540 
120.00 

01562 ACCT# 118626 
1,740.96 

01562 OFFICE EXPENSE 
231. 04 

01562 OPPICB EXPENSE 
231,04 

01562 N 66740484 
565,JJ 

01562 PROJJI 18•7910 .CPP 
01562 PROJI 18•7911, V611• 

2,270.00 

0156 2 ACCTN :Z:699 
4,987.94 

01562 PROJI 4172 9 
575.00 

01562 AC:CTI 01943 00 
15 34 

01562 JONATHAN SCOT!' 
820.00 

OHCD Loan-HoodPuel Dev Reimb 015�1 UJANI 11-CBD-20 
.Oll TOTAL 23,359.n 

Hiscellaneous O�hers 
Miscella.necus Others 

• 00 TOTIU. 

01562 GLORIA PALTZ 
01562 GLORIA FALTZ 

691. 70 



1'\1>100 3/25/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P Clll!CI( REGISTER TtHB· 9:26:15 ActPd • 2019/03 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO. NO. VENDOR IIAMB 

INVOICE 
NO. 

INVOICE 
DATE 

A/P 
ACCRL 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

00000 00008 0 TRI CITY Ol'l'ICE PRODUCTS O 13 l 04 9• 0 0 l J/06/201i 
J/18/2019 
J/19/2019 

4100-031100-1241·311·310 
4100•041100-1241 411 410 
4100-041100-1241·411·410 

00000 000080 OlJll53·00l 
00000 000080 OlJll53·002 

DISC. TOTAL , 00 CHBCTi TOTAL 455. 7S ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001723 UNITED AMl!RICAN SBCURITY 
00000 00172 3 

1117204 
1117205 
lll7206 
1117207 
1117208 
1117209 
1117210 
1117211 
1117261 

3/04/2019 4100-021600·1229·262·210·601 
J/04/2019 4100•021600•1229-262-210-601 

00000 001723 
00000 001723 
00000 00172 3 
00000 001723 
00000 001723 
00000 00172 3 
00000 001723 
00000 001723 

DISC. TOTAL ,00 
1117262 

CHBCJC TOTAL 

3/04/2019 4100-021600·1229·262·210•601 
J/04/2019 4100-021600•1229•262•210•601 
J/04/2019 4100•021600•1229-262-210-601 
3/04/2019 4100·021600·1229·262·210-601 
3/04/2019 4100-021600-1229·262·210·601 
3/04/2019 4100•021600-1229-262-210-601 
3/11/2019 �100·021600·1229·262·210·601 
J/11/2019 4100•021600•1229•262•210•601 

9,945. DD ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001723 UNITED AMl!RICAN SBCURITY 1117263 3/11/2019 
3/11/2019 
3/11/2019 
J/11/2019 
3/11/2019 
3/11/2019 

4100•021600-1229-262-210·601 
4100-021600-1229·262·210·601 
4100•021600•1229•262-210-601 
4100·021600·1229-262-210-601 
4100-021600·1229•262•210•601 
4100•021600-1229-262·210-601 

00000 001723 1117264 
00000 001723 1117265 
00000 001723 1117266 
00000 001723 1117267 
00000 001723 

DISC. TOTAL 

00000 00076 9 VERIZON 
00000 000769 
00000 000769 
00000 000769 
00000 OD 076 9 
00000 000769 
00000 000769 
DODOO 000769 
00000 000769 
DODOO 000769 

DISC. TOTAL 

00000 000769 VERIZON 
00000 000769 

DISC. TOTAL 

.oo 

,00 

.00 

00000 000757 VERIZON BUSINBSS 
00000 000757 
00000 000757 
00000 000757 
DODOO 000757 
00000 000757 
00000 000757 
00000 000757 
00000 000757 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

1117268 
Clll!CK TOTAL 5,967.00 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0232504072 0319 J/07/2019 4100-063100·1234-631-630 
0232504134 0319 3/07/2019 4100-063100·1234·631·630 
0237854482 0319 3/01/2019 4100-061100-1234·613-610 
4342462206 0319 3/01/2019 4100-051100·1234·516·510 
4342462453 0319 3/05/2019 4100-061100·1234·613-610 
4342463724 0319 3/07/2019 4100-063100·1234·631·630 
4342464016 0319 3/01/2019 4100•051100·12J4-516·510 
4342465362 0319 3/07/2019 4100·051100-12J4-512-510 
4342468256 0319 3/07/2019 4100-051100·1234·512·510 
4345358364 0319 3/07/2019 4100-021200·1234·221·210 

CHBCK TOTAL 2,Hl.81 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

434634 0705 0319 
4 346341094 0319 

CHBCK TOTAL 

07563447 
07563447 
07563447 
07563447 
07563447 
07563447 
07563447 
07563447 
07563447 

CIIBCIC TOTAL 

3/07/2019 4100-051500·1234-551-510 
3/07/2019 4100-061100-1234·613-610 

173.56 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/10/2019 
3/10/2019 
3/10/2019 
3/10/2019 
3/10/2019 
3/10/2019 
3/10/2019 
3/10/2019 
3/10/2019 

4100•021100•1234-211-210 

4100·021400-1234-241-210 
4100·021400-1234•242•210 
4100-041100·1234-411-410 

4100·031100-1234·311·310 
4100-023100•1234•291•230 
4100•021500•1234-253-210 
4100-051100-1234-516-510 
4100•063100•1234•631-630 

431.24 ACH PKr TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

Clll!CI( ACII ACII 

r.ws 5 

N1IT 
AMOUNT NO, PHT PKT G/L ACCOUNT DBSC , BATCH INV .DESCRIPTION 

42 ,45 212913 
380, 90 212913 

32.40 212913 
. 00 BPT PKT TOTAL 

994 .so 
994 .so 
994 50 
994 .so 
994 .so 
994 .so 
994 .so 
994 .so 
994 50 
994 .50 

212914 
212914 
212914 
212914 
212914 
212914 
212914 
212914 
212914 
212914 

. 00 BP'{ PHT TOTAL 

994. so 212915 
994.50 212915 
994 . so 212915 
994. so 212915 
994 so 212 915 
994, so 212915 

• 00 l!:P'i PKr TOTAL 

275.00 212916 
275.00 212916 
168 .,8 212916 
298. 95 212916 
105,72 212916 
66 .04 212916 
66.04 212916 

745, DJ 212916 
66, 04 212916 
75 .01 212916 

. 0 D BPY PKr TOTAL 

86.78 212917 
86.78 212917 

,00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

47,88 212918 
47.92 212918 
47.92 212918 
47,92 212918 
47,92 212918 
47,92 212918 
47. 92 212918 
47.92 212918 
47. 92 212918 

. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

Office Supplies 
Office supplies 
Office Supplies 

.00 TOTAL 

01562 ACCT# SC!l•O 
01562 ACCT# STO•O 
01562 ACCTI ST0-0 

455.75 

Professional svcs-convenienceols62 ACCT• susoo1 
Professional svcs-Convenience01562 ACCT# SUSOOl 
ProfeB8ional Svcs -convenienceo 1562 ACCTI susoo1 
Professional Svcs-Convenlence01S62 ACCT# SUS001 
Professional Svcs -convenience01562 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Professional svcs-convenienceOlS62 ACCT# susoo1 
Prot�aalonal svcs-ConvenienceOlS62 ACCT# susoo1 

Professional svcs•Convenience01562 ACCT# SUSOOl 
ProfeB8ional svcs-convenienceol562 ACCTI susoo1 
ProfeBBional Svcs-convenienceOl562 1\CCT# SUSOOl 

.00 TOTAL 9,945.00 

Professional Svcs•Convenience01562 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Professional Svcs Convenience01562 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Professional svca-convenience01562 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Professional Svca-Convenience01562 ACCT# SUS�Ol 
Professional Svcs Convenience01562 ACCT# SUSODl 

Professional Svcs•Convenience01562 ACCT# SUS001 
.00 TOTAL 5,967.00 

Telec011a1Unications 
Teleccxmiunications 

TelecC11111Unications 
Telecomnunications 

TelecC11111Unications 
Telecommunications 

Telecamrunications 

Telec011a1Unications 
Telecorrmunications 

Telecomnunic:at ions 
.00 TOTAL 

TelecQmllllnicaticns 
T�lecomnunications 

,DD 

Te lecamn.Jnicat ions 

Telecocm,unieat ions 
Te lecarmunicat iona 

TelecCl!l!II.Ulications 
Teleecamunicationa 

Telecomm.mications 

TelecC11111Unications 
Telecoamunicatlons 

Teleccmuunications 

TOTAL 

.O� TOTAL 

01S62 I 000695890340 
01562 I 000749973011 
01562 I 000156873625 
01562 I 000130839639 
01S62 I 000732325316 
01562 I 000966301725 
01562 I 000790S3S026 
01562 I 000130840093 
01562 I 000777014348 
01562 I 000130843684 

2,141.81 

01562 N 000763493682 
01562 N 000770254016 

173.56 

01562 N Y26 94 822 
01562 I '{2694822 
D l 562 a '{2694822 
01562 I Y2694822 
01562 # '{2694822 
01562 # Y26 94822 
01562 # Y2694822 
01562 # '{2694822 
01562 # Y2694822 

431.24 

over 



APlOO 3/2S/2DU SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER TIMI!- 9126115 ActPd • 2019/Dl 

P.O. 

lt1). 

Vl!!lt>OR 

lf!O. Vl!!lt>OR NAME 

INVOJCE 

HO. 

INVOICB 
DATE 

l>./P 
Ac:c:RL 

ACCOUNT 

110. 

DODOO OB1762 VIRGIi/IA LP TIIUCICS, INC 15640 3/06/2019 4100-021500-1265·251·210 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

DODOO 999999 VHI TIIEASUl!.ER 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 

00000 000 B 7l WASTE MANAGDIENT OP 

00000 000873 
DISC. TOTA!. ,00 

CHl!!CK TOTAL 

HV 58572S8 
CHl!!CK TOTAL 

570.00 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

3/20/2019 4100•021600•1203-262•210 
390. 00 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

3342845·2424·9 2/25/2019 4100•021600-1229-:62•210·601 
3345268-2424 l 3/04/2019 4100-021600-1229-262•210-601 

CHECK TOTAL 1, 7 B 2 • BO ACH PHT TOTA!. . 00 CPA PMT TOTA!. 

00000 OOHDB WI"ll!EII. PUBLIC SAPBTY GRP. 1925222 3/07/2019 4200-0Sll00-1244•512·510 

DISC. TOTAL ,00 CHl!!Clt TOTAL 

00000 000879 WOl!ACK PUBLISHING CO, 183591 
DISC. TOTAL ,00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 000093 XEROX CORPORATION 096274712 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHl!!CK TOTAL 

00000 999999 YEt.Vl!RTON, l'AYB PY 03}819 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

.DO CHECK TOTAL 

.OD CHECK TOTAL 

ll7 ·" ACH PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

2/06/2019 4100•021600-1235•261•210 

Jl9.50 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/02/?019 4100•031100 1252•311·310 
251.37 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/18/2019 4100•06JIDD•l241•6ll•610 
15. 78 ACH PHT TOTAL . DO CPA PHT TOTAL 

87,866.82 

87,866,82 

ACH PHT TOTAL 

ACH PHT TOTAL 

. 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

• 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

CHECK ACH ACH 

PN'� ,6 

NET 
1'MOUNT HO. PMT PMT 0/L ACCOUNT DBSC. IIATCH INV, DBSCRIPTION 

570.00 212919 
, 00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

390,00 212920 

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

1,618.BD 212921 
164.00 212921 

. DD EPY PMT TOTAL 

117. 9' 212922 
. DO EPY PMT TOTA!. 

119.50 212923 
• 00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

251.37 212924 
• 00 BP'l PMT TOTAL 

15.78 212925 
,00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

. 00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

. 00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

Vehicle Maintenance � Rpairs 01562 SUSSEX PUBLIC SAFETY 
.00 TOTAL 570 .00 

Workshopli and confereneea 

.00 TOTAL 

01562 !!A.Tl' VENABLE 5857258 
390.00 

Professional Svc, -convenience01S62 M l 03 3 D 5 2 5 2 DD 6 
Profeeslonal svcs•ConvenienceOl562 N 203115233003 

.00 TOTAL 1,782.80 

Uniform Services 01562 ACCT# SUSCOU 

.00 TOTAL 117 .99 

Advertising 01562 ACCT# 110048 

.00 TOTAL 119.SO 

Equipment Lease/Rental 01562 I 101294460 

.DD TOTAL 251.37 

Office Supplies 01562 RBIMBURSDIENT 

.00 TOTAL 15, 78 

.00 TOTAL 87,866,82 

.00 TOTAL 87,866.82 

I HER.BB'! APPROVB THIS REGISTER POR l'Al/MBln' WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BBLOW OR PRJNIOUSLY DOOllll!lfl'm), 

nut TO'fAI. 87, 8 66 , 82 • EQUALS THE WBBKLY LOG SHEET �ALS AS 

3·;11., -11 
DATE 

3.��,

�rau,)tC\ 



APlOO J/28/2019 SUSSEX CO\JNTY 

P ,0, VENDOR 
NO. 110. VENDOR IIAHB 

00000 000342 AGRI-VA, INC: 
DISC:. TOTAL .00 

00000 001734 BAIQ!R,Bl!RRY B, 
DISC:. TOTAL . 00 

IIIIIOICII 
NO. 

12545/6 
CIIBC:11; TOTAL 

BB 031819 
CIIBCI: TOTAL 

00000 001715 BUIB COMFORT DENTAL PC 
00000 001715 

COW!MAII on ,i 9 
LENA 021419 

00000 001715 

DISC:. TOTAL .00 
MASON 022519 

CIIBO: TOTAL 

00000 001573 BOYD CHBVROLBT BUICK GHC 6076867/1 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 999999 BRASWELL, KATHRYN 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

CIIIICII; TOTAL 

KB 032119 
CIIIICK TOTAL 

00000 001485 CEIITRAL AGRIBUSINESS Jlt2U08 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CIIIICII; TOTAL 

00000 001755 COM4TRONICS OP VA INC 
00000 001755 

520787 
520787 

A/P CHBO: REGISTER 

III\IOICB 
DATE 

A/P 
ACCRL 

TIHB- 8:32:16 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

ActPd - 2019/03 

3/20/2019 tl00-021200-1274-221-210 
203.41 ACII PHI' TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/18/2019 4100-051100-1205•512-510 
S2.S8 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2/19/2019 4100-051500-1293•551-510 
2/lt/2019 4100·051500-1293-551·510 

2/25/2019 4100-051500-1293-551-510 
990.00 ACII PHT TOTAL ,00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/20/2019 4100-051100-1265-512-510 

745.47 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHI' TOTAL 

3/21/2019 4100-023100-1203-291·230 
150. 00 ACH PHT 'IUTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/21/2019 tlOO-OSlS00-1246-551-510 
58. 80 ACH PHT TOTAL , 00 CPA PHI' TOTAL 

3/13/2019 
3/13/2019 
3/13/2019 

tl00-021500-1256-251-210 
tl00-021SOO-l2S6-2S2-2l0 

tl00-021500-1265-251-210 00000 001755 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

907001 
CHECK TOTAL 8,315.00 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT 'IUTAL 

00000 001598 CONNIIR SMALL IIIIGINII 241556 
DISC:. TOTAL • 00 CIIEC!t TOTAL 

00000 001449 CONVIIRGEIIT TECHIIOLOGIBS 21941 
DISC:. TOTAL .oo CIIEC!t TOTAL 

00000 001722 COPBIJ\ND LTD-PRJ!PIIORK 17t 

DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

3/21/2019 4100•021200-1275-221-210 
116.40 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/04/2019 4100-063100-1224-631-630 
200,00 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/21/2019 tl00-021400-1225·242·210 

67 5. 00 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 001764 CO\JNTY REGISTER HOUSING 032519 3/25/2019 4100-021300-1202-231-210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000024 CRATER YOUTH CAIUI 
00000 000024 

DISC:. TOTAL .00 

CIIIICK TOTAL 49. 00 ACII PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

19022 
19071 

CIIECK TOTAL 

9/18/2018 
3/19/2019 

4100-081800-2110-863-810 
4100-081800-2110-863-810 

8,056.84 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00000 000845 CROWN CASTt.11 GT COHPAll'l 27316617 4/01/2019 4100-021500-1252-253-210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000871 CRYSTAL SPRIIIGS 
00000 000871 

00000 000871 
00000 000871 
00000 000871 
00000 000871 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

CHECK TOTAL 1,257.58 ACH PHT TOTAL ,00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

1072 6073 012 619 
1072 6073 02 2 319 
10726073 032319 
1072 6 073 122 918 
12841556 031619 
1352472 031619 

CHBCK TOTAL 

1/26/2019 
2/23/2019 
3/23/2019 

12/29/2018 
3/16/2019 
3/16/2019 

331,24 ACH 

4100-021200-1277-221-210 
4100-021200-1277-221-210 
4100-021200-1277-221-210 
4100-021200-1277•221•210 
4100-063100-1277-631·630 
4100-021100-1277-211-210 

PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHI' TOTAL 

Nl!T CHIIC:K ACII ACH 

PAGII 

AMOUNT NP. PHI' PHT G/ L ACCOUNT DBSC. BATCH INV .DESCRIPTION 

203 .41 212926 
, 00 IIPY PHT 'IUTAL 

52.58 212927 
.00 BPY PHT 'IUTAL 

5t0.00 212928 
120.00 212928 

330.00 212928 
. 00 IIPY PHT 'IUTAL 

745.47 212929 
• 00 IIPY PHT TOTAL 

150.00 212930 
• 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

58.80 212931 
• 00 £PY PHT TOTAL 

3,890.00 212932 
J,890.00 212932 

535.00 212932 

. 00 £PY PHT TOTAL 

116 .to 212933 
. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

200, 00 212934 
.00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

675.00 212935 

. 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

49.00 212936 
, 0 0 BPY PHT 'IUTAL 

4,028.42 212937 
4,028.42 212937 

. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

1,257.58 212938 
• 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

60.81 212939 
70. 7l 212939 
11.97 212939 
60.95 212939 
30.91 212939 
95.89 212939 

.00 IIPY PHT TOTAL 

Grounds Maintenance � Repairs01570 ACCT# 60146 
.00 TOTAL 203 .u 

Heala 01570 RBIMBURSBHBNT 
.00 TOTAL 52.58 

Inmate Medical Expenses 0157 0 CO LEHAN, L11MA!t 
Inmate Medical Expenses 015 70 LENA, JENNIFER 
Inmate Medical Expenses 01570 MASON, DBSHAWII 

.00 'IUTAL 990.00 

Vehicle Maintenance � Repaira01570 SUSSEX SHBRIPP 
. 00 TOTAL 745.47 

workshops and Conferences 
. 00 TOTAL 

Pood Supplies 
.oo 'IUTAL 

COOIIIUl\ication Bquipnent 
Camiunicat ion Bqu.ipnent 

Vehicle Maintenance � Rpaira 
.00 'IUTAL 

01570 RBIHBURSEMENT 
150.00 

01570 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
58. 80 

01570 ACCT# 1267 
0157 0 =• 1267 
01570 ACCT# 1267 

8,315.00 

Maintenance Bquipnent Repaira01570 ACCTJ 2461000 
.00 TOTAL 116 .tO 

lnfonnatlon syatem,a services 01570 SUSSEX COfo!HON �TTY 
• 00 TOTAL 200 . oo 

Management Consulting Service01570 SUSSEX COllNTY 

. 00 TOTAL 675. 00 

Publ., Subac •• Books, Ref. Ha01570 SUSSBX CO HOUSING 

. 00 TOTAL 4' . 00 

Crater Youth Care Caaaisslon 01570 SIIPT 2018 USAGB PBB 
Crater Youth Care Camusslon 01570 HAR 2019 USIIGB !"BE 

.00 TOTAL 8,056.84 

Equipment J.ease/Rental 
, 00 'IUTAL 

Water Services 

Nater Services 
Wat.er Serv lcea 

Water Services 

water services 
Water Services 

00 TOTAL 

01570 ACCT# 106663 
1,257.58 

01570 # 508239010726073 
01570 # 508239010726073 
01570 I 508239010726073 
01570 # 508239010726073 
01570 I 114253012841556 
01570 # 11425301352472 

331.2t 



APlOD l/28/2019 SUSSEX c;Oui;t"'{ 

P,0, VENDOR 
NO, NO. VENDOR NAM!! 

00000 000981 Ol!LL MARKETING I.. P. 
00000 01)0981 

DISC, TOTAL .oo

00000 000902 DOC !'ARMER'S HARKBT 
00000 000902 

DISC, TOTAL .00 

00000 0016Sl DOCUMENT SYSTEMS 
DISC. TOTAL .oo

00000 001578 l!LLlS. DANil!LLI! 
Drsc. TOTAL . oo 

00,000 001692 l'IIRRl!J..LGAS 
DISC. TOTAL .OD 

INVOICE 
NO. 

10301506906 
10301506906 

CHECK TOTAL 

HKT663t7 
HKT66557 

CHl!CK TOTAL 

9813� 
CHECr:: TOTAL 

Ill! 0}2219 
CHl!CK TOTAL 

1105823608 
CHEC!( TOTAL 

00000 00160,5 GUJBAL SIGNAL ACIJUISTIO/IS 27372925 
DISC, TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

00000 ooioJL GREENE'S SERVICE CBNT'BR, 10265 
DISC, TOTAL . DO CHECK TOTAL 

1100110 OOl�Ol Hl!l'TY WII.EY r. GORE P,C. 9801 
DISC, TOTAL . 00 CHEC!( TOTAL 

Af P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE 
DAT!! 

A/P 
ACCRI. 

TUii!• e:U·ll 

ACCOUNT 
llO. 

ActPd • 20U/0) 

l/02/2019 4100 Oi)lOO 1251•6�1•630 
l/03/2019 4125•031700•5841• 

2,082 ,58 A.CH PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

l/18/2019 4100•0�l5ll•l246•551-510 
l/25/2019 4100-0S1S00Tl246-S51-510 

184 . 25 A.CH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

l/06/2019 4100•021300 l2S2-2ll·2l0 
127 . 2� A.CH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPi\ PHT TOTAL 

l/22/2019 4100•041100•1264•411T410 
68 84 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/20/2019 4100 021200 1279•2il·210 
746, 04 ACH PK!" TOTA.l. , 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

4/01/2019 4100·021500•1252·253•210 
424, 36 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/18/2019 4100-051100 1265 512•510 
50, 00 ACH PHT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

l/25/2019 4100•022100-1223·281·220 
2,500,00 ACH PMT TOTAL ,00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001046 HCI t34246Zt28 0319 l/17/2019 4100•061100-1234·613-610 
4100•061100·1234•613•610 00000 001046 434H62453 0319 l/17/2019 

DISC. TOTAL ,00 

00000 0005H HORRlS, =INETl'E C 
00000 0005H 
00000 000534 
00000 0005H 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

0,0000 000540 /IOI.A/ID C:OHPI\NY 
DISC, TOTAL ,00 

00000 000056 OWEN !'ORD, lNC 
DISC, TOTAL , 00 

CHEC!( TOTAL 

AM oni19 
AM 032219 
AM 032219 
AM 0322U 

CHl!CIC TOTAL 

327865 00 
CHl!C:r:: TOTAL 

02764 
CHl!CK TOTAL 

00400 001246 PHlLLlPS Tl!LECOMMUIIICTION 23243 
DISC, TOTAL 00 CHl!CIC TOTAL 

00000 001023 RICOH USA, INC, 31581942 
M0.00 001023 �056172985 
00000 001021 5056172985 
00000 001023 9027176243 
00000 00102) 9027176243 

l>ISC, TOTAL ,00 CHl!CK TOTAL 

66.10 ACII 

3/22/2019 
l/22/:Z:019 
3/22/)019 
3/22/2019 

350.49 ACII 

PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

4l00·06ll00-1264-632·630 
UOO• 063100·1205· 632-630 
4100,063100-1204-632•630 
4100-063100-1206-632-630 

PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

3/18/2019 •l00·051500·l273·SS1•510 
94 0 , 00 ACII PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA. PMT TOTAL 

3/25/2019 4100•051100•1265•512·510 
75.42 ACII PMT TOTAL ,00 CPA. PMT TOTAL 

3/19/2019 4105·011100-1234•711-710 
2 5 0 . 00 ACII PMT TOTAL , 00 CPA. PMT TOTAL 

l/lS/2019 4100-051100-1252-512•510 
3/15/2019 4100•051500·1252·551·510 
3/15/2019 4100-051100-1252•512•510 
3/16/2019 4100·051500·12S2-SS1•5l0 
3/16/2019 4100-051100•1252 512•510 

6U.94 M;JI PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT 'tQIT,liL 

CHECK ACH ACH 

t>NJa z 

NET 
AMOUNT NO. PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT Dl!SC. IIATCH INV. DESCRIPTION 

1,000.00 212940 
1. 082. 58 21294 0 

, 00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

194,15 H29U 
1,0.10 ,129u 

,00 BPY PKT TOTAL 

127. 2S 212942 
. 00 !!PY PKT TOTAL 

Compute.- r. Printer Purchaaes 01570 ACCT# 1453579 
Drug Forf. F\lnd /Coen. Atty. 01570 ACCT# 1453579 

.00 TOTAL 2,082,58 

Food Supplies 
Food Supplies 

.00 TOTAL 

Equipment Lease/Rental 
.00 TOTAL 

01570 SUSSEX c:oui;ry JllIL 
01570 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIL 

184 .25 

01570 SERIAL· l.X7•660809 
127.25 

68, st 212943 ff Gasoline/Hile•ge-Non Training01570 Rl!IHBURSEHENT 
.00 !!PY PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 68 .84 

746 .04 '312944 Propane Gas 01570 N 112364120 
. 00 BPY PKT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 746, 04 

424.36 4U9tS Equipment Lease/Rental 015?0 ACCT# 393860 
, 00 !!PY PMT TOTAL .oo TOTAL 424.36 

50.00 212946 Vehicle Halntenance � RepaL�sOl570 SUSSEX SHERI!'!' 
.00 BPY PKT TOTAL .oo TOTAL SI.CO 

2,500.00 :u.,947 Legal Services '1570 SUSSEX COUNTY 
.00 BPY PMT TOTAL ,0,0 TOTAL 2,500.00 

33 .05 21,u8 Telll!ccnmunlcationa 01570 I 2DG40965 
33.05 212948 T"lecC11111Unications 01570 # 2DG40966 

.00 BPY PMT TOTAL ·" TOTAL 66.lQ 

89.10 2'12949 Gasoline/Mileage•Ncn Trainingot,70 Rl!IHBURSEHENT 
28 15 2U90 Meal• 01570 Rl!IHBURSEHEN'l' 

209.24 212949 Lodg-in51 01570 REIMBURSEMENT 
24.00 212949 Transportation (exclude milea01570 RBIMBURSEHENT 

• 00 BPY PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 350.49 

940.00 212950 Building- systems Hain � Repai01570 # 00876·000636 
. 00 l!l'T PMT TOTAL .00 TOTlU. 940.00 

75.4i U295l v .. hiele Haintenanee � Repairs01570 SUSSl!X SHl!RtPI' 
. 00 SPY PHT TOTAL .oo TOTAL 75 ,42 

250.08 212,s2 Telecarmunications 01570 SUSSEX COUNTY DSS 
. 00 BPY PMT TOTAL .oo TOTAL 250, 00 

87.18 212953 Equipment I.ease/Rental 01570 ACCTI 4719771 
68.79 212953 l!quipment I.ease/Rental 01570 llCCT# 4 719771 
68.79 212953 Equipment Leas.,/R.,ntal OlS70 l'.CCTI (71'771 

194.54 212953 Equipment LeasefRental 01570 llCCT. 4719771 
l94 .S4 2129S3 Equipment Lease/Rental 01570 ACCT# 4�19nt 

, 00 BP't PHT TOTAL .00 TOTAL UJ,84 



l'.PlOO 3/28/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VBNDOR 
NO. NO. VENDOR NAMg 

00000 000832 SAM'S CLUB DlRBCT 
00000 000832 
00000 000832 

INVOICB 
NO. 

6554 
6554 
9746 

DISC. TOTAL .oo CHBCR TOTAL 

A./ P CHBCR RBGISTBR 

INVOICB 
DATB 

A/P 
ACCIU. 

TIMB• 8,32,16 

ACCOU!rT 
NO. 

Actl'd • 2019/03 

3/06/2019 4100·021200·1247•221·210 
3/06/2019 4100•021200•1265•221•210 
2/21/2019 4100·021200·1247·221·210 

573.40 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 001543 STlTif, MILLARD MS MAR19·02 3/26/2019 4100·021100·1225•211•210 
DISC, TOTAL ,00 CllBCK TOTAL 3,833.50 ACH PMT TOTM. .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 000230 'ItlOHBS, CHARLIB P., Jll Cl'!' 031919 3/19/2019 4100-021200·1274•221•210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHBCK TOTAL 1, 641. DO ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00000 000080 TRI CITY OPPICB PRODUCTS 
00000 000080 

0131056-001 
0131092·001 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHBCK TOTAL 

00000 001723 
00000 001723 
00000 001723 
00000 001723 
00000 001723 
00000 001723 
00000 001723 
00000 001723 

UNITED AMBRICAN SBCURITY 1117319 
1117320 
11173U 
1117322 
1117323 
1117324 
1117325 
1117326 

3/11/2019 4100•063100•1233•631•630 
3/12/2019 4100·063100·1241·631·630 

227 .18 ACH PMT TOTAL • 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

3/18/2019 4100-021600·1229·262•210•601 
3/18/2019 4100-021600·1229·262·210·601 
3/18/2019 4100·021600·1229·262·210·601 
3/18/2019 4100•021600•1229·262·210·601 
3/18/2019 4100-021600·1229·262·210·601 
3/18/2019 4100·021600·1229·262•210•601 
3/18/2019 4100-021600·1229·262·210·601 
3/18/2019 4100·021600·1229·262·210·601 

DISC. TOTAL . 00 CIIBCK TOTAL 7,956.00 ACII PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTM. 

00000 000769 VBRIZON 4)42462167 0319 3/22no19 4100•021600·1234·261·210 
00000 000769 4342462294 0319 3/22/2019 4100·061100·1234·612·610 
00000 000769 4342462912 0319 3/22/2019 4100· 061100•1234• 612 •610 
00000 000769 4342466604 0319 3/22/2019 4100· 061100·1234· 612·610 
00000 000769 4342468326 0319 3/22/2019 4100 · 06J100·12H·632•6l0 
00000 000769 4342468326 0319 3/22/2019 4100• 061100•1234-612-610 
00000 000769 4342468326 0319 3/22/2019 4100· 061100·1234-611 ·610 
00000 000769 4342468326 0319 3/22/2019 4100·021400-1234•242·210 
00000 000769 4342468326 0319 3/22h019 4100•021100•1234·211·210 
00000 000769 4342468326 0319 3/22/2019 4100·021400·1234·241·210 
00000 000769 4342468326 0319 3/22/2019 4100•021100•1234-211-210 
00000 000769 434 24 68326 0319 3/22/2019 4100·023100·1234·291·230 
00000 000769 4 34 24 68326 0319 3/22/2019 4100•063100•1234•631•630 
00000 000769 4342468326 0319 3/22/2019 4100-023100·1234·291·230 
00000 000769 4342468326 0319 3/22/2019 4100·031100-1234·311·310 
00000 000769 4H2468l:t6 0319 3/22/2019 4105·071100-1234·711·710 
00000 000769 4342468327 0319 3/22/2019 4100·021500·1234·253·210 
00000 000769 4342468327 0319 3/22/2019 4100•051100•1234•516•510 
00000 000769 4342468327 Oll9 3/22/2019 4100-051100·1234·516-510 
00000 000769 4342468327 0319 3/22/2019 4100·051100·1234·516·510 
00000 000769 4342468327 0319 3/22/2019 4100•021100•1234•211·210 
00000 000769 4 34 24 683 27 Oll9 3/22/2019 4100·051100·1234·516·510 
00000 000769 4342468327 0319 3/22/2019 4100·041100•1234•411•410 
00000 000769 4342468327 0319 3/22/2019 4100·061100·1234·611·610 
00000 000769 4342468327 0319 3/22/2019 4100·061100·1234•611•610 
00000 000769 4342468327 0319 3/22/2019 4100-061100·1234·612·610 

PAGB 

CHEClt ACH ACH NET 
AMOU!rT NO. PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DB5C. BATCH INV.DBSCRIPTION 

52.52 212954 
53.96 212954 

466,92 212954 
. 00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

3,833.50 212955 
, DD EPY PMT TOTAL 

1,641.00 212956 
. OD EPY PMT TOTAL 

137 .50 212957 
89 .68 212957 

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

994.50 212958 
994 .so 212958 
994 .so 212958 
994.SO 212958 
994.50 212958 
994 .so 212958 
994 .so 212958 
994.50 212958 

, 00 BPY PMT TOTAL 

132.08 212959 
258.21 212959 

U.68 212959 
66.04 212959 
29.37 212959 
29.34 212959 
73.25 212959 
7J.25 212959 
89.34 212959 
73.25 212959 
73.25 212959 
7J.25 212959 
73.25 212959 
73 .25 212959 
22.70 212959 
29.34 212959 
65.08 212959 
81.03 212959 
68.03 212959 
68.03 212959 
65.13 212959 
65.13 212959 
65.13 212959 
79.10 212959 
13 .38 212959 
lJ 78 212959 

Janitorial Supplies 01570 • 0402194646154 
Vehicle Hanitenance , Repaira01570 # 04 02194646154 
Janitorial supplies 01570 I 0402194646154 

.00 TOTAL 573,40 

Hanagement Consulting Service01S70 HARCH 2ND HALF 
.00 TOTAL 3,833.50 

Orcunda Maintenance � Repaira01570 OLD SUSSEX COURT BO 

.00 TOTAL 1,641,00 

Printing 
Office Supplies 

.00 TOTAL 

01570 ACCI# SJCCWAT•O 
01570 ACCII SJCCWAT·O 

227,18 

�rofessional svcs-Convenience01570 ACCTI susoo1 

Professional Svcs•Convenience01570 ACCTI SUSOOl 
Professional svca-convenienceol570 ACCTI susoo1 
Professional svca-convenience01570 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Professional Svcs•Convenience01570 ACCTN susool 
Professional Svcs-Convenience01570 ACCTN SUSOOl 
Professional Svca-ConV1!nience01570 ACCTN SUSOOl 
Professional svca-convenienceOl570 ACCTI susoo1 

.00 TOTAL 7,956.00 

Te lecarmunicat ions 01570 N 000837858428 
Teleconounicationa 01570 I 000641808907 
Telecomnunications 01570 N 000777016136 
Te1ecOlllll\lnications 01570 I 0006DBDD6D77 
Teleconounications 01570 I 000130840277 
Telecarmunicationa 01570 I 000130840277 
Te lecorrmunicat ions 01570 # 000130840277 
Teleeomaunicationa 01570 I 000130840277 
Telecarmunication.a 01570 # 000130840277 
Telecoamunications 01570 # 000130840277 
TelecommJnications 01570 I 000130840277 
Telec00111Unlcatlons 01570 I 000130840277 
Telecamrunicatlons 01570 I 000130840277 
Telec00111Unicatlons 01570 I 000130840277 
Telec00111Unications 01570 I 000130840277 
Teleccmnunications 01570 I 000130840277 
Telec00111Unicuions 01570 I 000130811997 
Telecoamunicationa 01570 I 000130811997 
Telec00111Unications 01570 I 000130811997 
Telecoamunications 01570 I 0001J0811997 
Telecanmunlcations 01570 I 000130811997 
TelecOOlmlnlcatlons 01570 I 000130811997 
Telecoamunicationra 01570 I 000130811997 
To,lec01m1Unications 01570 I 000130811997 
Telecoamunications 01570 I 000130811997 
Telec00111Unications 01570 I 000130811997 

, over 



APlOO 3/28/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER TIHB- 8,32·16 ActPd - 2019/03 

P,O, VBNDOR 
110, 110, VEIIDOR NAME 

.,. ____ 

00000 OU70 
00000 000769 
00000 00070 
00000 000769 
00000 OOO't69 
00000 OOO't69 
00000 000769 

t}ISC. TOTAL ,00 

00000 000 D 3 9 VERIZON WIIU!LRSS 
00000 000039 
00000 000039 
00000 000039 
00000 000039 
10000 000039 
00000 000039 
00000 000039 
00000 0000l9 
00000 000039 
00000 000039 
00000 0000l9 
00000 000039 
00000 000039 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

00000 000088 WAVERLY GLASS SHOP 
DISC. TOTAL • 00 

INVOICE 
NO. 

INVOICE 
DATE 

A/P 

ACCIU .. 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

4341468327 0319 3/22/2019 4100·061100·1234-612-6l0 
4342468327 0319 3/22/2019 4100•061100·1234·611-610 
4342468327 0319 3/22/2019 4100•061&00•&234•611•610 
4342468327 0319 3/22/2019 4100•021100-1234-211-210 

434246832? 0319 3/22/2019 4100-021100•1134 211-210 
4342468321 0319 3/22/2019 4100-061100•1234•612•610 
4342468327 0319 3/2:/2019 4100·061100·1234·612·610 

CKBCK TOTAL 2. 18 2 . 8 9 ACK PKT TOTAL • 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

9825965107 
982596U07 
9825965107 
9825965107 
9825965107 
9825965107 
9825965107 
9825965107 
9825965107 
9825965107 
9825965107 
9826060481 
9826060491 
9826060481 

CHECK TOTAL 

12341 
CHECK TOTAL 

3/10/2019 4100·011100-1234·111•110 
3/10/2019 4100 021100-1234-211-210 
3/10/2019 4100-021200•12)4•221•210 
3/10/2019 4100•021JOO 1234•231-210 

3/10/2019 4100-021400•123•-:•1-210 

3/10/2019 4100·021i00•1234 242•2l0 
3/10/2019 4100-021500•1234•2$3-210 
3/10/2019 4100-oi1600-1234-261·210 
3/10/2019 4100 021600•1234-262-210 
3/10/2019 4100-023100•1234•291•230 
3/10/2019 4100•061100-1234·613·610 
3/12/2019 4100 0�1100·1234-516-510 
3/12/2019 4100-051500•2234·551·510 
3/12/2019 4100•051100·1�34-512-510 

3 , 237. 72 ACK PHT TOTAt. , 0 D CPA PKT TOTAL 

3/15/2019 4100·051100-1265•512•510 
275. 00 ACK PKT TOTAt. .. 0 D CPA PKT TOTA!. 

00000 001644 Xl!ltOX FINANCIAL Sl!RVICBS 1550833 3/14/2019 4100-021300·1252·232•210 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

,00 

,00 

CHECK TOTAL 

CHECK TOTAL 

I IIB!lB!IY APPROVE nus 
THE TOTAL 49,911,3�-

�·df·fq 
DATE 

3-22.j"t

�q 

104 17 ACK PKT TOTAL .00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

49,911.35 

49,911.35 

ACK PKT TOTAL 

ACK PKT TOTAL 

, DD CPA PHT TOTAL 

• 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

LISTED Bl!WW OR PREVIOUSl.Y �, 

PA.a 

= CKBCR ACK ACK 

AMOUNT 110, PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DBSC. llATCH INV .DBSt1!IPTION 

74 ,JS 212959 
7,.10 212959 
13 .31,1, 212959 
65,lJ 21295,9 
65.13 212959 
74.35 212959 
u.,, 212959 

. 0 0 BPY PHT TOTAL 

192.09 212960 
613.95 212'60 

BS.45 212960 
127.96 212960 
115.48 212960 

40.01 212960 
90.26 212960 

330.79 2l2HO 

234 .67 212960 

40.01 n296D 
50.25 212960 

420.13 212960 
124.80 2U960 
771.87 212960 

.00 l!PY PKT TOTAL 

275.00 212961 
, 00 BPY PKT TOTAL 

104, 17 212962 
,00 BPY PK!' TOTAL 

.00 l!PY PKT TOTAL 

. 00 BPY PHT TOTAL 

··········--··· 

Teleea:munlcationa 01570 I 000130811997 

Telecomnun:lcationa 01570 - 000130811997 
Telec:'Clllllf;i�icatlons 01570 # 000130811997 
TelecC11m:Unlcationa 01�70 I 000130111997 

Teleccmmunications 01570 I 000130811997 
Telec.,..,..nicationa 01570 # 000130811997 

TelecamnmicatiOn'D 01570 a 000130811997 
,00 TOTAL 2,182 89 

Teleeonmunications 015�0 1 80,2so39400001 
Telecommmicaticns 01570 I •0525039400001 

Teleccnnunications 01570 M 80525039400001 

Tel•camm.Jnications 01570 M 80S2SOJ940000l 

Telecamo.mications 01570 M 80525039400001 

TelecamnJnications 01570 # 80S2503940000l 
Te lecOlll!Wlications 01570 I 80525039400001 
Telecarmunicattons 01570 I 80525039400001 
Telecarmunications 01570 # 80525039400001 

Telec.,..,..nications 01570 I 80525039400001 
Teleconmunicationa 01$70 I 8052501940000& 
Telecazmun1cations 01570 I 52062082400001 
Telecarmunications 01570 I 520620824 00001 
Telecaum.J.nicat ions 01570 # 52062082400001 

.oo TOTAL 3.237.72 

Vehicle Maintenance .C. Repa.irs01570 SUSSEX SHl!RIFF 
.oo TOTAL 275.00 

Bqui!"""nt Lease/Rental 
.00 TOTAL 

.oo 

.00 

TOTAL 

TOVJ. 

01570 I 0200074478001 
104, 17 

49.911.35 

.,.,11,35 

4 



APOSO 3/26/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

VENO. VENDOR 
NO. NAME 

INVOICE 
NO. 

999999 LASER CHECK PRINTING AP CHECK 

INVOICE TOTAL 

VENDOR TOTAL 

999999 COUNTY CHECK TEST 

INVOICE TOTAL 

VENDOR TOTAL 

AP CHECK 

AP CHECK 5 

AP CHECK S 

999999 SUSSEX COUNTY AP 

INVOICE TOTAL 

AP LASER l 

VENDOR TOTAL 

999999 LASER CHECK TEST 

INVOICE TOTAL 

VENDOR TOTAL 

999999 SUSSEX COUNTY TEST 

INVOICE TOTAL 

VENDOR TOTAL 

999999 COUNTY TEST 

INVOICE TOTAL 

VENDOR TOTAL 

AP LASER l 

CHECK AP 6 

CHECK AP 6 

CHECK TEST 01 

CHECK TEST 01 

CHECK TEST 2 

CHECK TEST 2 

999999 COUNTY OF SUSSEX TEST COUNTY CHECK 

INVOICE TOTAL COUNTY CHECK 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ENTRY REGISTER FOR ACCT. 001/ 

••• 1,773/ 335••• ACCOUNTING PERIOD 2019-03 
4100 PAGE 

CASH CLS NET PO 

l 

G/L ACCOUNT 
NO. 

INVOICE 
DATE 

DUE 
DATE 

GROSS 
AMOUNT DISCOUNT AMT NO. 

4100 021100-1299-211-210-

CK# 0212857/4100 

4l00-02ll00-1299-2ll-210-

CK#-02l2B60/4100 

4100-021100-1299 211-210· 

CK# 0212859/4100 

4100•021100-1299-211-210• 

CK# 0212861/4100 

4100-021100-1299-211-210-

CK#-0212850/4100 

4100-021100 1299 211 210· 

CK#-0212852/4100 

4l00-021l00-1299-211-210-

CK#-0212B56/4100 

3/21/2019 3/21/2019 

Tenn Code: 

3/24/2019 3/25/2019 

Tenn Code: 

3/21/2019 3/21/2019 

Tenn Code: 

3/25/2019 3/25/2019 

Term Code: 

3/18/2019 3/18/2019 

Term Code: 

3/18/2019 3/18/2019 

Term Code: 

J/20/2019 3/21/2019 

Term Code: 

.01-

.01-

.01-

.01-

.01-

.01-

.01-

.01-

.01-

.01· 

.01-

. 01 · 

.01-

.01 

.01 

.01-

.01-

.01-

.01· 

.01-

.00 •PAID• 

.01- 00000 
.00 

.01-

.00 

.00 •PAID• 

.01- 00000 
.00 

.01-
.00 

.00 •PAID• 

.01- 00000 
.00 

.01-
.00 

.00 *PAID• 

.01· 00000 
.00 

.01-
.00 

.00 • PAID• 

.01- 00000 
.00 

.01-
.00 

. 00 • PAID• 

.01- 00000 
.00 

.01-
.00 

.00 *PAID• 

.01- 00000 
.00 



APOSO 3/26/201'!J SUSSEX COUNTY 

VEND. VENDOR 
NO. NAME 

VENDOR TOTAL 

999999 TEST BATCH l 

INVOICE TOTAL 

VENDOR TOTAL 

999999 ADMIN SUSSEX 

INVOICE TOTAL 

VENDOR TOTAL 

INVOICE 
NO. 

FAKE "1 

FAKE U 

LASER AP 2 

LASER AP 2 

999999 SUSSEX COUNTY APCHECK TEST APCHECK l 

INVOICE TOTAL TEST APCHECK l 

VENDOR TOTAL 

999999 COUNTY OF SUSSEX TEST TEST CHECK 02 

INVOICE TOTAL 

VENDOR TOTAL 

999999 SUSSEX TEST 

INVOICE TOTAL 

TEST CHECK 02 

TEST CHECK l 

TEST CHECK l 

VENDOR TOTAL 

999999 COUNTY OF SUSSEX AP T TEST CK 7 

INVOICE TOTAL TEST CK 7 

VENDOR TOTAL 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ENTRY REGISTER FOR ACCT.-001/ 
1,773/ 335*** ACCOUNTING PERIOD 2019-03 

4100 PAGE 

CASH CLS NET PO 

2 

G/L ACCOUNT 
NO. 

INVOICE 
DATE 

DUE 
DATE 

GROSS 
AMOUNT DISCOUNT AMT NO. 

4100-021100-1299-211-210 

CKII 0212852/4100 

4100-021100-1299-211-210-

CK#-0212858/4100 

4100-021100-1299-211-210-

CK#-0212855/4100 

4100-021100-1299-211-210-

CKJl-0212849/4100 

4100-021100 1299 211-210-

CK#-0212853/4100 

4100-021100-1299-211-210-

CKll-0212862/4100 

l/29/2019 1/29/2019 

Term Code: 

3/20/2019 3/21/2019 

Tenn Code: 

3/19/2019 3/19/2019 

Tenn Code: 

3/18/2019 3/18/2019 

Tenn Code: 

3/18/2019 3/18/2019 

Tenn Code: 

3/15/2019 3/25/2019 

Tenn Code: 

.01-

.01· 

.01 

.01-

.01· 

. 01-

.01• 

.Ol• 

. 01-

.Ol• 

.01-

.01 

.01· 

.01 

.01-

.01-

.01-

.01-

.01-

.01· 
.00 

.00 •PAID• 

.01- 00000 
.00 

.01-
.00 

.00 'PAID• 

.01 00000 
.00 

.01-
.00 

.00 •PAID• 

.01· 00000 
.00 

.01-
.00 

.oo *PAID• 

.01- 00000 
.00 

.01-
.00 

.00 •PAID* 

.01· 00000 
.00 

.01-
.00 

.00 *PAID* 

.01- 00000 
.00 

. 01• 
.00 



APOSO 3/26/2D19 SUSSEX COUNTY 

VENO. VENDOR 
NO. NAME 

999999 SUSSEX AP LASER 

INVOICE TOTAL 

VENDOR TOTAL 

FINAL TOTAL 

INVOICE 
NO. 

TEST CK B 

TEST CK 8 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ENTRY REGISTER FOR ACCT.-DDl/ 
••• 1,773/ 335••• ACCOUNTING PERIOD 2019 03 

G/L ACCOUNT 
NO. 

INVOICE 
DATE 

DUE 
PATE 

GROSS 
AMOUNT 

4100 PAGE 

CASH CLS NET PO 

3 

DISCOUNT AMT NO. 

4l00-02ll00-1299-211-210-

CK#·0212863/4100 

3/20/2019 3/25/2019 .01· .DO *PAID* 

,Ol- .01- 00000 
Term Code: . 00 

.01- .01· 
.00 

.14- .14-
.00 

BATCH#- 335 CREATED BY JBINNS ON 3/26/2019 RUN BY JBINNS ON 3/26/2019 



APOSO 3/27/2019 

VEND. VENDOR 
NO. NAME 

999999 TEST BATCH 

INVOICE TOTAL 

SUSSEX COUNTY 

INVOICE 
NO. 

FAKE ff2 

FAKE ff2 

VENDOR TOTAL 

FINAL TOTAL 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ENTRY REGISTER FOR ACCT. •001/ 4100 
1,774/ 33G•u 

G/L ACCOUNT 
NO. 

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 2019-03 

INVOICE DUE GROSS CASH 
DATE DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT 

-----·---- ------�-·----------- ----------

PAGE 

CLS NET. PO 
AMT NO. 

4100•021100-l299·211·210-

CKff•02128Sl/4100 

1/30/2019 1/29/2019 .01- .00 • PAID•

.01- .01- 00000 
Tenn Code, .DD 

.01· .01-

.00 

.01- .01-
.00 

BATCHff- 33G CREATED BY JBINNS ON 3/27/2019 RUN BY JBINNS ON 3/27/2019 



APOSO 3/27/2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 

VEND. VENDOR 
NO. NAME 

999999 SNYDER, MICHAEL 

INVOICE TOTAL 

VENDOR TOTAL 

FINAL TOTAL 

INVOICE 
NO. 

7621392 

7621392 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ENTRY REGISTER FOR ACCT. •001/ 4100 
... 1,775/ 337••• 

G/L ACCOUNT 
NO. 

----·-------

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 2019·03 

INVOICE DUE GROSS CASH 
DATE DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT 

---------- --------------·----- ----------

PAGE 

CLS NET PO 
AMT NO. 

4100•061100·1213-611-610-

CKff-0211618/4100 

1/14/2019 1/16/2019 116. 68-

116 .68-

.00 • PAID• 

116 .68- 00000 
Tenn Code: .00 

116.68• 116 .68· 
.DO 

116.68• 116.68-
.oo 

BATCHII• 337 CREATED BY JBINNS ON 3/27/2019 RUN BY JBINNS ON 3/27/2019 



 
 
 
 
 
 

PAYROLL 
DEDUCTION 

CHECKS 



M>lOOP J/15/2019 A/P CIIBCIC Rl!OISTBR TI"8•11: 56: 44 •Ml9 

PAYllOLL DBDUCl'ION CIIIICltS 

P/0 VIIHIJ. VllNDOR IIIIIOICB INV01CB ACCOUNT mrr CJIIICI( 

110. IIO. IW4II NO, l>AT8 NO. AHOUNT NO. DIISCRIPTION IATCM 

... _,. . . .... - .. 

00000 000245 IU'LAC DC040190l16190l00 l/U/2019 100•000200 0100• ,u.11 211999 / 00000 
00000 OOOH5 DC040190ll6190300 l/15/2019 105•000200·0100• 162.32 211999 00000 
00000 000245 DC041l90l16190l00 3/15/2019 100•000200•0100• 682, OJ 211999 00000 
00000 000245 DC04ll90l16190l00 l/15/2019 105•000,00-0100• lll.98 lll999 00000 

Clll!CIC TOTAL 1,970 14 

00000 001397 LBOAL SHlllt.D DC097190l16l90300 3/15/2019 100-000200-0100- 21.46 212000 00000 
00000 001397 DC097190316190JOO J/15/2019 105 000200-0100· 14 .95 212000 00000 

OIBClt TOTAL )6.41 

OO"OGO 001576 HlCIIABl, P. COl'TIIR. TRUSTBB DC109190l16UOJOO J/15/2019 100-000200-0100- 200,00 212001 00000 

Clll!Clt 10TAL 200.00 

00000 001021 HINNBSOTA Lll'B INS CO DC200190ll6U0l00 J/15/2019 100-000200-0100 . ll2, 92 212002 00000 
00000 001021 DC2001903l6l90)00 l/15/2019 105•000200•0100· 67.57 212002 00000 

Oll!Clt TOTAL 400.4' 

00000 00144) N.C. ant.I> SUPPORT DC101190ll6190JOO l/15/2019 100•000200•0100• l)J. 50 21200) 011000 
OI.IICI( TOTAL 13).50 

00000 000872 KAT10N11Itlll llBTIRllHIINT l>C090190ll6190300 J/15/2019 100-000200-0100- 2,UJ.ll 212004 00000 
00000 000172 DC090U0ll6U0300 3/15/2019 105 -000200-0100- 120.00 212004 00000 

Cll1IClt TOTAL 2,403.Jl 

00000 001560 SUZANll!I B ICADB, TRUSTBB DC107l90J16190J00 3/15/2019 100 000200-0100. 700.00 212005 00000 
Clll!CIC TOTAL 700.00 

00000 000779 TRBASURIIR OP 8USSD CO. DC001190Jl6190300 l/15/2019 100-moo200-0100- 32,390.00 212006 00000 
00000 000779 DC001190l l 6l90J 00 3/15/2019 105•000200•0100· . 6,970.00 21l006 00000 
00000 000779 DC002U0l16190l00 3/15/2019 100•0002DO•Ol00• 4,551.00 212006 00000 
00000 000779 DC002190Jl,lt0J00 3/15/2019 105•000200•0100· 758.50 212006 00000 
00000 000779 DC004190ll6U0300 3/15/201' l00·000200•0100• 927.50 212006 00000 
00000 000779 DC006l90l16190l00 l/15/2019 100-000200-0100- l, 906. 50 212006 DODOO 
00000 000779 DC006190Jl61903DO 3/15/2019 105-000200•0100• 2,542.00 212006 00000 
00000 000779 OC012190ll6190300 l/15/2019 100-000200-0100- 927.50 212006 00000 

CIIBCll TO'l'AI. 50,973, 00 

00000 000247 TRBASURBR OP VlRGINIA DC090190ll6l90l00 l/15/2019 100•000200·0100· 2,520.83 212007 00000 
CIIBClt TOTAL 2,520.83 

00000 000811 VACORP OCOl5UOll6190JOO l/15/2019 100-000200-0100- 61.26 212008 00000 
00000 000131 DC0J5l.90ll6l90JOO 3/15/2019 105•000,00•0lOO• 109. 22 2U008 00000 

CIIBCk TOTAL 170. 48 

00000 001027 \/M,IC llBTIRBHBNT DC091190Jl6190300 l/15/2019 100-000200-0100- 115 00 212009 j 00000 
00000 001027 DC09l190Jl6l90300 3/15/2019 105•000200•0100· 75,00 212009 00000 

CIIBClt TOTAL 190,00 

CLASS TOTAL 59.08,18 

P'IKAL TOTAL 59,698 18· t·� 

I HBRJIBY APPROVI! THIS IUIGIBTllll POR PAYMBNT WITH laCBPTIONS LISTBD IIBLOII OR PRIIVIOUSLY DOCUMmrrBD 
THB TOTAL 59,698.18• BQUALS Tl!B tlBBJCLY LOO BHBBT TOTALS AS ADJUSTBD 





JI.PlOOP 3/29/2019 JI.IP CHBCX RBGIBTBR TIHll· U 1461 58 PIWI 

PA YRO!.L DBDUCTION CKIICICS 

P/0 IIKHD. VBIIDOll INVOICB IHVOIC8 JI.CCOUIIT "11T CHl!Clt 

NO. NO. !IAMB NO. 11-'TB NO. lUtOllNT HO, DBSCIUPTION BA:t'OI 

·····- . . ...

00000 000::145 JUPLAC DC04019033ll90300 3/29/::1019 100•000200•0100· 942 Bl ::112070 
� 

00000 

00000 000245 DC04Gl90ll1l90l00 3/29/2019 105-000200·0100· 162. 32 212070 00000 

00000 000245 DC04l190ll1190300 ]/29/::1019 100·000200·0100• &82.03 212070 00000 

00000 000::145 DC041l903lll90l00 3/29/2019 105-000200-0100• - 182.H :11:1070 00000 

CIIBCK TOTAl- 1,970.lt 

00000 001397 LBGAL SHIBLD DC0'7l903lll90300 3/29/2019 100-000200-0100- - 21.u :112071 00000 

00000 001397 DC0971903lll90300 3/29/2019 105 000200,0100· 14 ,95 212071 00000 

CHBClt TOTIU. 36,41 

00000 001576 MICH.\IIL P. COTTBll,Tl!USTBB DC1091903 31190300 3/29/2019 100·000200•0100• 200,00 21207:1 OOOD� 
Cl!Bc:Jt TOTIJ. 200.00 

00000 001021 MDIIIIISOTJI. !.U'B INB CO DC200190l31190l 00 3/29/2019 100-000200-0100· - 332.92 :112073 00000 

00000 001021 DC200190llll90300 3/29/2019 10!•000200•0100• 67.!7 212073 00000 
CIIBCIC TOTIU. 400.U 

00000 001443 N,C. CIIIl,II SUP'l'OllT DC10ll9Dllll90l00 l/29/2019 100 000200•0100• 133.50 212074 ll:tAJcOO 

CIIBClt TOTIU. 133,50 

00000 000872 NJI.TIOHIUDB llBTI1l8Hl1NT DC09Dl90331190l00 3/29/2019 100-000200-0100- - 2,283.3] 212075 DODOO 

00000 000872 DC0901903lll90l00 l/29/2019 105•000:100-0100· 120,00 212075 00000 
CIIBCI( TOTIJ. :1,403.ll 

00000 001560 SUu.NIIII B NADB, 'l'RUSTBB DC107190ll1190300 3/29/2019 100•000200•0100• 700.00 21207& 00000 

Cllllc:Jt TOTAL 'l'00.00 

00000 000779 TlllW!URBll or SUBBD co. DC00ll90l l 1190300 3/29/2019 100•000200-0100 l:1.390,00 :112077 00000 

00000 000779 DC0011903 l l 190300 3/29/2019 105-000200-0100· 6,970.00 212077 00000 
00000 000779 DC0021903 J 1l ,o300 J/29/2019 100-000200-0100- 4,551.00 212077 00000 

00000 000779 DC002190lll190]00 l/29/2019 105•000200·0100· 758.50 212077 00000 
00000 00077' DC004l 90ll 1190J 00 3/29/2019 100•000200•0100• 927.50 :112077 00000 
00000 000779 DC006l 9Dll ll903 00 3/29/2019 100•000200•0100· 1,906.so 212077 00000 
00000 0007'79 D<:006190331190300 ]/29/2019 105•000200•0100• 2,542.00 212077 00000 

00000 000779 DC0121903lll9D3D0 3/29/2019 100-000200-0100. 927.50 212077 00000 
CIIIICII: TOTI\.!. 50,973.00 

00000 000247 TRBJI.SORBll or VlROINlA DC080UOJJ1190l00 3/29/2019 100•000200•0100• 2,379,08 212071 KOO-O 

CIIBCIC TOTAL 2,379,08 

00000 0008]1 VIU;.'ORP DC0l5190l31190JOO l/29/;1019 100-000:100-0100- . 61,26 212079 00000 
00000 000831 DC0351903Jll90300 3/29/::1019 105-000200-0100• 109.22 212079 00000 

CIIBClt TOTAl- 170,41 

DODOO 001027 VALIC llBTIIIBHBIIT DC09ll90llll90300 3/:19/2019 100-000200•0100• 115,00 212080 . ' 00000 
00100 001027 D<:091190331190300 J/29/2019 105•000200-0100• 75.00 212080 I 00000 

CIIIIClt TOTIJ. 190 .oo 

Cl.JI.SS TOTAL 59,556.43 

P'Im.L TOTAL 59,556.43· 

I HBllBBY JI.PPROVB 111IS llBOISTBll POR PJI.YMBNT NITH BXCBPTIONB !.ISTBD BBLON OR l'JIBVIOUSLY DOCUMBNTBD , 
THB TOTAL 59,556.43- BQU1,3.S THB "1lllltLY LOO BHBl!T TOTALS U Al>JUSTBD. 



-

,.._ 
�· 



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Consent Agenda #2.03 

Subject: Proclamation:  April 2019 Fair Housing Month 

Board Meeting Date:  April 18 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   Staff received a request from Ms. Brenda Drew, Sussex County Housing Coordinator, 
requesting the Board to adopt a Proclamation declaring the month of April as Fair Housing Month 
in the County of Sussex, Virginia.  

Fifty years ago on April 11, 1968—seven (7) days after the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, 
Jr—President Lyndon Johnson signed the Civil Rights Act of 1968.  Title VIII of the 1968 Act is also 
known as the Fair Housing Act.  The Fair Housing Act prohibits discrimination concerning the sale, 
rental, and financing of housing.  Initially, the Fair Housing Act prohibited discrimination because 
of race, color, religion and national origin.  Later, protections from discrimination because of sex, 
disability and familial status were added.    

The month of April has been proclaimed as National Fair Housing Month by the President.   

A copy of the resolution is included in the Board packet.   

Recommendation: That the Board approves and adopts the Proclamation declaring April as Fair 
Housing Month in the County of Sussex, Virginia. 

Attachment:  A copy of the Proclamation Declaring April as Fair Housing Month in the County of 
Sussex, Virginia 
============================================================================== 

ACTION:   That the Board approves and adopts the Proclamation declaring April as Fair Housing 
Month in the County of Sussex, Virginia. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Consent Agenda – Page 1 



PROCLAMATION 

April 2019 
FAIR HOUSING MONTH 
Sussex County, Virginia

WHEREAS, the County of  Sussex, Virginia is joining with the United States 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and other housing agencies in 
celebrating the anniversary of the National Fair Housing Law, Title VII of the Civil Rights 
Act of 1968. 

WHEREAS, the County of Sussex, Virginia encourages fair housing through the 
sales and rentals, as well as, through its housing rehabilitation and first time homebuyer 
programs. 

WHEREAS, discrimination is housing is against the law.  No person shall be 
discriminated against because of race, color, religion, sex, disability, familial status, or 
national origin in the sale, rental, or advertising of dwelling, in the provisions of 
brokerages services, or in the availability of residential real estate related transactions. 

WHEREAS, if any County of Sussex resident believes he or she has been 
discriminated against, the resident should contact the County’s Housing Coordinator, 
233L South County Drive, Waverly Virginia at (804) 834-1302, ext. 28.  The County will 
provide information, counseling, and referral to the appropriate agency if formal complaint 
needs to be filed. 

WHEREAS, the County of Sussex, the State of Virginia, HUD and various local 
agencies are working together to ensure equal treatment of all citizens.  We urge 
everyone to practice the Fair Housing Law.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of the 
County of Sussex, declares the month of April as Fair Housing Month in the County of 
Sussex, Virginia this 18th day of April, 2019.  

  Susan B. Seward, Chair       Keith C. Blowe, Vice-Chairman 
             Board of Supervisors  Board of Supervisors 



BOARD ACTION FORM 
Agenda Item: Recognition #3.01 

Subject:  PRESENTATION:  FY18 Audit of the County of Sussex, Virginia – Mr. Aaron Hawkins 
(Robinson, Farmer, Cox Associates) 

Board Meeting Date:  April 18 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   Mr. Aaron Hawkins, with Robinson, Farmer, Cox Associates, will be present to review 
the FY18 Final Audit Report. 

The Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 will be provided to Board 
members and County staff under separate cover. 

Recommendation:  N/A 

  Attachment: N/A 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:  N/A 

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:  

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe Seward 

Fly Stringfield 

Futrell Tyler 



Public Hearing – Page 1 

BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Public Hearing – Item #4.01 

Subject:  Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed County Budget 

Board Meeting Date:   April 18 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  The proposed budget for the Fiscal Year 2020 is $37,191,756.  This amount includes 
the anticipated State and federal intergovernmental transfers of funds to the Sussex County 
Public School System in the amount of $11,169,761. 

The overall proposed budget for FY20 is $894,014 more than last year’s adopted budget, 
reflecting a 2.5% increase above FY19. 

The proposed General Fund budget is $23,289,873.  The proposed School Board budget is 
$19,545,786 which includes the local contributions for operations of $7,999,170 and $40,000 to 
support Information Technology salaries.  The FY20 proposed capital projects’ budget totals 
$503,223. 

Attachment: Copy of the Notice of Public Hearings for Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed County 
Budget and the Calendar Year 2020 Proposed Tax Rates 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:   

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 



1-5

Calendar Year 
2018

Calendar Year 
2019

Public Service R.E. $0.58/$100 R.E. $0.58/$100
P.P. $4.85/$100 P.P. $4.85/$100

Real Estate $0.58/$100 $0.58/$100
Mobile Homes $0.58/100 $0.58/100 Pursuant to Va. Code Section 58.1-3523 et seq.:
Machinery & Tools $2.43/$100 $2.43/$100 Includes 56% PPTRA tax relief $1,093,152 for Calendar Year Ending 2019
Merchants Capital $1.00/$100 $1.00/$100
Fire & Rescue $2.43/$100 $2.43/$100
Personal Property $4.85/$100 $4.85/$100

REVENUE SUMMARY EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
FY2019 FY2020 Difference FY2019 FY2020 Difference

LOCAL Legislative 171,246 170,920         (326)
General property taxes, Penalty & Int. 9,996,819 9,682,454 (314,365) Administrative 831,939 869,406         37,467
Other local Taxes 1,351,427 1,777,342 425,915 Legal 90,000 130,000         40,000            
Permits, Privilege Fees, Reg. Licenses 5,747,770 6,144,260 396,490 Financial 702,611 719,419         16,808
Fines and Forfeitures 1,100,000 1,050,000 (50,000) Board of Election 190,884 205,845         14,961
Misc. Revenue & Recovered Costs 349,771 354,258 4,487 Judicial Administration 1,044,756 1,133,441      88,685
Charges for Services 218,615 186,165 (32,450) Fire, Rescue & Emergency Operations 1,698,782 1,806,770      107,988
Use of Money & Property 112,566 117,566 5,000 Sheriff's Operations & Jail 4,392,852 4,547,024      154,172
TOTAL LOCAL REVENUES 18,876,968 19,312,045 435,077 Public Works 1,224,070 1,395,244      171,174

Health & Human Services 3,132,629 3,273,310      140,681
INTERGOVERNMENTAL Public Education 18,851,785 19,558,281 706,496
County Libraries, Recreation, & Culture 200,985 212,698         11,713.00       
Commonwealth of Virginia & Federal Govt. 6,010,408 6,327,345 316,937 Planning & Community Development 636,664 646,426         9,762
Grants VHDA Housing &Tobacco Com - - 0 Debt Services 1,894,823 1,892,533      (2,290)
School Board Non-Departmental & Contingency 121,000 121,000         0
Commonwealth of Virginia 8,187,509 9,180,083              992,574 Capital Improvements 1,097,500 503,223         (594,277)
Federal Government 2,260,735 1,989,678              (271,057) Non-General Funds - Other 15,216 6,216             (9,000)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 16,458,652 17,497,106 1,038,454 TOTAL DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES 36,297,742 37,191,756 894,014

OTHER REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES
Law Library Fees 750 750 0 Projects in Fund 302 Allocating
School Funds 396,855 381,855 (15,000) Vehicles & Bulk Equipment 394,785            
Other Sources 9,000 - (9,000) Repairs to County Buildings & Facilities 17,511              
Designated Funds 555,517 - (555,517) Other Equipment 90,927              
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 962,122 382,605 (579,517) Total Fund 302 503,223            

TOTAL FISCAL YEAR REVENUES 36,297,742 37,191,756 894,014
ESTIMATED BEGINNING AND ENDING FUND BALANCES

6/30/2019 6/30/2020 Difference
Unassigned General Fund Balance 5,396,556$       5,396,556$    0

The County of Sussex
Notice of Public Hearings on Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed County Budget 

& the Calendar Year 2019 Proposed Tax Rates

Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Budget FY2020

BY ORDER OF THE SUSSEX COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Vandy V. Jones III, County Administrator

The County Administration's recommended FY 2020 budget is published for information and fiscal planning purposes only.  Included budget items do not constitute a commitment or obligation to appropriate 
funds for that item or purpose by the Board of Supervisors. The budget is presented on the basis of the estimates and requests submitted to the Administrator by Constitutional Officers, Outside Agencies, the 

Director of Social Services, School Superintendent and County Departments.  There is no designation or allocation of any Sussex County funds until there has first been an appropriation for that purpose by the 
Board of Supervisors.  The budget is for informative and fiscal planning purposes and will not be approved, adopted, or ratified by the Board of Supervisors on April 18, 2019. Comments will be received during the 

public hearing at the Board of Supervisors' April 18, 2019 regular scheduled meeting at 7:00PM.  FY 2019 budget copies are available for review in the County Administrator's Office.

Public Hearing - Page 2



Public Hearing – Page 3 

BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Public Hearing – Item #4.02 

Subject:  Calendar Year 2019 Proposed Tax Rates 

Board Meeting Date:   April 18 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  The proposed budget for the Fiscal Year 2020 is $$37,191,756 as stated previously.  
There was no increase in tax levy for Calendar Year 2018. 

Attachment: See previous attachment for copy of the Notice of Public Hearings for Fiscal Year 
2020 Proposed County Budget and the Calendar Year 2018 Proposed Tax Rates 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:   

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Public Hearing – Item #4.03 

Subject:  Conditional Use Permit #2019-02, Mr. Calvin Pegram, Applicant 

Board Meeting Date:   April 18 2019 
============================================================================== 
Summary:  The applicant, Calvin Pegram is seeking a conditional use permit (CUP) to operate a 
truck and tractor pulling track.  The property in question, identified as tax map number 16-A-1 
(owned by the Town of Waverly), is zoned A-1, General Agricultural District and consists of 
approximately 167 acres.  The site is located on the south line of General Mahone Highway 
(U.S. Route 460) approximately two (2) miles west of the corporate limits of the Town of 
Waverly Election District. 

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on March 4, 2019 to consider this request and 
voted (8 ayes, 1 abstention) to forward the request for Conditional Use Permit #2019-02, Mr. 
Calvin Pegram, applicant, to the Board of Supervisors with a recommendation of approval 
subject to several conditions. 

A copy of the staff report and conditions are provided in the supporting documents. 

Recommendation:  That the Board accepts the recommendation of the Planning Commission to 
approve Conditional Use Permit #2019-02, Mr. Calvin Pegram, applicant, with conditions as 
noted in the supporting documents. 

Attachments: (1) Copy of Staff Report and Summation of CUP #2019-02 
(2) Copy of Conditional Use Permit Application #2019-02, dated 1.27.2019
(3) Copy of Certification sent Adjacent Property Owners, dated 4.8.2019
(4) Copies of Advertisements of Notices on 4.3 & 4.10.2019

ACTION:  That the Board accepts the recommendation of the Planning Commission to approve 
Conditional Use Permit #2019-02, Mr. Calvin Pegram, applicant, with conditions as noted in the 
supporting documents. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 
Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 
Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Public Hearing - Page 4



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
Andre Greene, Director of Community Development 
Phone (434) 246-1043 
Fax (434) 246-2175 

TO: 

MEMORANDUM 

Members, Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

Vandy V. Jones ill, County Administrator 

COUNTY OF SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 
P. 0. BOX 1397 - 20135 PRINCETON ROAD

SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884-0397 
www.sussexcountyva.gov 

FROM: 

RE: 

Andre M. Greene, Director of Community Development 

Conditional Use Permit Application #2019-02 

DATE: April 9, 2019 

The applicant, Calvin Pegram is seeking a conditional use permit to operate a truck and tractor 
pulling track. The property in question, identified as tax map number 16-A-l (owned by the Town 
of Waverly), is zoned A-1, General Agricultural District and consists of approximately 167 acres. 
The site is located on the north line of General Mahone Highway (U.S. Route 460) approximately 
two (2) miles west of the corporate limits of the Town of Waverly in the Waverly Election District. 

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMEDATION - Approval 

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on March 4, 2019 to consider this request and 
voted (8 Ayes, and 1 Abstention) to forward the request to the Board of Supervisors with a 
recommendation for approval subject to several conditions. 

Attached for the Board's review and consideration are the staff report and supporting documents. 

To date, no opposition or concerns have been received from the public. 

"Good things are happening in Sussex County ... Join Team Sussex!" 

Public Hearing - Page 5



Public Hearing - Page 6



STAFF REPORT: 

STATEMENT 

Conditional Use Permit Application #2019-02 
Calvin Pegram, applicant 

The applicant, Calvin Pegram, is requesting a conditional use permit to operate a 
truck and tractor pulling track 

LOCATION 

The site is located on the north line of General Mahone Highway (U.S. Route 
460) approximately two (2) miles west of the corporate limits of the Town of
Waverly in the Waverly Election District.

FINDINGS 

The property in question, identified as tax map number 16-A-1 (owned by the 
Town of Waverly), is zoned A-1, General Agricultural District and consists of 
approximately 167 acres. The affected property is partially wooded. Surrounding 
land uses include woodlands, a single-family residence, Norfolk and Southern 
Railroad, and several commercial establishments (B&B Motors, John's Body 
Shop and Row-Mic Construction, Inc.). 

REQUEST 

The applicants are requesting a conditional use permit to operate a truck and 
tractor pulling track on a portion of the 167 acre site in question. The applicant 
has indicated the following: 

1. Anticipated number of Attendees: 50-100 per event
2. Days and Hours of Operation: First Saturday of each month May-October

from noon to 6:00 pm.
4. Sales or Consumption of Alcohol: Alcoholic beverage will not be allowed
5. Noise Ordinance: The Sussex County Noise Ordinance will be adhered

to.
6. Restroom Facilities: Port-A-Johns will be located onsite. 
7. Off-street Parking - see the attached site sketch for parking locations.
8. Traffic Control and Public Safety Measures: The Mayor of Waverly

contacted the County Sheriff and the Town of Waverly EMS. The Sheriff
has committed to providing deputies for traffic control/enforcement (see
attached letter) and the Town of Waverly has committed to providing EMS
staff at each event (see attached letter).

9. Site Clean-up and Trash Disposal: The applicant (Waverly Motor Sports)
will be responsible for all trash clean-up and disposal after each event.

10. The Town of Waverly is requiring the applicant to obtain appropriate
liability insurance.

1 

Public Hearing - Page 7



CONCERN 

A concern associated with the operation of a truck and tractor pull is the 
generation of noise. It is estimated that the noise to be produced by truck 
engines will range between 80 to 90 decibels (OBA). An 80 to 90 OBA range can 
be considered to be loud to very loud. Equivalent sounds in the 80-90 OBA range 
include an air compressor 20 feet away, a power lawnmower, and a steady flow 
of highway traffic. 

Noise associated with the proposed use should not be a nuisance as the site in 
question is surrounded by a wooded buffer of trees. The existing land uses 
located across the highway from the property in question are mainly commercial 
in nature. The closest single-family dwelling is located approximately 1,600 feet 
away and across U.S. Route 460 from the affected site. 

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on March 4, 2019 and found the 
following: 

1. The proposed use of the property for a truck and tractor pulling track is
consistent with other uses allowed in the A-1, General Agricultural as the A-1,
District currently allows mud bogs with a conditional use permit.

2. Only six (6) events will be held on the first Saturday from May to October.
Therefore, any impacts such as increased traffic and noise will be temporary.

3. The proposed truck and tractor pulling operation will provide a recreational
opportunity to residents in Sussex County as sources of recreation in Sussex
County are limited.

4. To date, no objections have been received to Conditional Use Permit
Application #2019-02.

5. The nearest residential dwelling in the area is located across the highway and
approximately 1,600 feet from the proposed site of the track.

6. Trees exist onsite to buffer the proposed truck and tractor pulling track.

Based on the findings stated above the Planning Commission voted (8 Ayes, and 
1 Abstention) to approve Conditional Use Permit Application #2019-02 subject to 
the following conditions: 

2 

Public Hearing - Page 8



1. The conditional use permit may be revoked by the Sussex County Board of
Supervisors at any time, following a public hearing, if the truck and tractor
pulling track is deemed to be a public nuisance.

2. The conditional use permit shall not be transferable or assignable to future
property owners.

3. No events shall be held on Sunday and all events shall comply with the
Sussex County Noise Ordinance.

5. The number of races per calendar year shall be limited to six (6) unless an
exception is granted by the Sussex County Board of Supervisors.

6. No alcoholic beverages shall be allowed or served onsite.
7. There shall be no overnight camping of RV's, travel trailers or campers.
8. The applicant shall obtain any permits required by the Virginia Department of

Transportation (VDOT) and to make any required road improvements prior to
holding any event at site in question.

9. A buffer of trees located on the subject property shall be maintained for the
life of the truck and tractor pulling track.

1 a.Food vendors and/or the applicant must secure the appropriate permit(s) 
from the Department of Health and any required local business license(s) 
from the Commissioner of Revenue's Office. 

3 

Public Hearing - Page 9



CUP Number: 2019-02 
Date Application Filed 1/22/2019 
$500 Processing Fee Received By: LDT 

----

Sussex County Planning Department 
Post Office Box 1397 

20135 Princeton Road 
Sussex, Virginia 23884 
Phone:434-246-1043 

Fax: 434-246-8259 

CONDITI.ONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 
Owner Information: Applicant Information: 
Name: Town of Waverly Name: Calvin Pegram 
Address: 119 BankStreet(P.O. Box318) Address: P.O. Box 105 

Waverly, VA 23890 Waverly, VA 23890 
Phone Number: 804-834-2330 Phone Number: 804-901-7105

--------------------------------

Legal Description of Property: 
Tax Map Number: 16-A-1

---------

Zoning District: 05 Waverly District 
Block Number: N/A 

---------

Lot Size (Acreage) 25 aces out of 167 acres 

Please answer the following: 

Election District: 
Subdivision: 
Lot Number: 
Square Footage: 

1. When was property acquired by applicant? / / (DB 34/page 203)

2. Are there any deed restrictions on the property in question?
(If yes, attach a copy of restrictions).

Yes NoX 

05 Waverly District 
Airport tract RT 460 PB19/174 

3. What is the proposed use of prope rty or type of improvement? Please be detai led and specific in your description. (For
example: new construction, addition or demolition, agricultural, residential or commercial use)
Truck and Tractor Pulling Track

4. What is the Fair market value of improvements SL
(Value must include all buildings, electrical, plumbing, and mechanical work to be petformed).

5. De scribe brie fly the type of use and improvements proposed. State whether new buildings are to be constructed, existing
buildings are to be used, or additions made to existing buildings.
Truck and Tractor Pull. No buildings exist on site

6. Describe how the proposed use and improvements are to be designed and arranged to fit into the development of adjacent
property of the neighborhood.
Cleaned and Landscaped

7. Furnish plot plan, preliminary site plan, and/ or preliminary subdivision plat showing boundaries and dimensions of prope rty,

width of boundary sheets, location and s ize of buildings on site, roadways, walks, off stre et parking and loading space,

landscaping and the like . Architect's sketches showing elevations of proposed buildings and compete plans are also desirable

and if available should be filed with application.

See Attached Drawings of Site

8. I hereby certify that I have the authority to make the forgoing application and that the application, is complete and correct and
that the conditional use permit is in accordance with section 16-22 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Owne r S ignature: Angela McPhaul. (Mayor of Town of Waverly) 

Applicant Signature: =Ca=lv.;.;;in""'P'-'e_.g=ra=m"----------------'-

Date: 1-23-19 

Date: 12-1-18 

Public Hearing - Page 10



CUP1'1umber: 
Date Application Filed 
S500 Processing Fee Received By: 

1019--0l. 
1-'.Ll- \'\ 
l .£

Sussex County Planning Department
Post Office Box 1397

20209 Thornton Square
Sussex, Virginia 23884

Phone: 434-246-1043 
Fax: 434-246-8259 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 
Owner Information: 
Name: -rc5v...)# & F (/f/,c!VERL 17' 
Address: // iBth .. t. 5/yiL-f- PO f3.:�':Jt e,

W,4{,)P:£!..<; v'A .13 89D 
Phone Number: 5o'--f .- g 3'/: .- 2.3� 

Legal Description of Property: 
Tax Map Number: It, /i I 

c........='---'-----....,.....-,,----
Zoning District: OS: t-<Jr1•){£..1 1i .I . 

Block Number: f}cdr :P. ......:::.C,...:..."�S=::..'l::.e_-...!.I ____ _ 
Lot Size (Acreage} l)f/'r.:(!):( 2 � /-;(!.f?e5 

Applicant Information: 
;; Name: __ , /?'lvoJ ;,t..J.L--t:t?,�t�·· 

Address: e'o t[c, ;(" ,, o <
t-{)l/}.;EC!:.) . V" ;�· � 3 89 0 

Phone Number: 80:./- CJ1?1- '/lo fi 

Election District: 
Subdivision: 
Lot Number: 
Square Footage: 

Please answer the following: -
\ \i\ r. ,t, 

f\J / 4-
c >V�l.i.&i bJ i1\..(. IOv�·\.Oa Y\J/:.Vev J

1. When was property acquired by applicant? / '--� 
2. Are there any deed restrictions on the property in question? __ Yes---){_No

(If yes, attach a copy of restrictions). 

3. What is the proposed use of property or type of improvement? Please be detailed and specific in your description. (For
example: new coqstruction, addjtion or demolition, agricultural, residential or commercial use)
--r, ,·�.-.. ,-, r.; D 11 ,: : .. � --1 ··c .. � .i · ,r-:1- I r� I ._f i._ t_..! •l-. "•I •·• :-...,_ 

4. What is the Fair market value of improvements S (2
(Value must include all buildings, electrical, plumbing, and mechanical work to be performed). 

5. Describe briefly the type of use and improvements proposed. State whether new buildings are to be constructed, existing
buildings are to be

p
used, or additions made to existing buildings. 

-r?..'r:?:.TOR JILL MO ·Ruilf\\t)C-,5 f;.;.r-6T 01-.::i <,;---;f_ • 

6. Describe how the proposed use and improvements are to be designed and arranged to fit into the development of adjacent
property of the neighborhood. 

� Lf.�l•/) C .f: 'E L. ," 1J T.,; .':. i.:t. (.;: D 

7. Furnish plot plan, preliminary site plan, and/or preliminary subdivision plat showing boundaries and dimensions of property,
width of boundary sheets, location and size of buildings on site, roadways, walks, off street parking and loading space,
landscaping and the like. Architect's/Engineer's sketches showing elevations of proposed buildings and complete plans are also
desirable and if available should be filed with application . 

..S fG Fmf)�t3{, DfJ.;;�r)j lJ°i� tJF �i;-E.

8 I hereby certify that I have the authority to make the forgoing application and that the application, is complete and correct and
that the conditional use permit is in accordance w'ith section of the Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature <:;!!:__�{ ,'/'()�"Jg. Date: / J 3 · /:/
Applicant Signature:

__,
�--� Date:12-t-/'i: 

Public Hearing - Page 11



Waverly Motor Sports - Tractor Pull 

January 23, 2019 

Anticipated number of Attendees: 50-100 

Days and Hours of Operation: First Saturday of each Month April- October from 

noon to 6:00 pm. 

Traffic Generation: Estimated Vehicles 25-50 

Control Measures: Angela McPhaul the Mayor of Waverly contacted Sheriff 

Giles who has committed to providing deputies for traffic enforcement at each 

Event. The Mayor contacted Josh Sheffield of Waverly EMS and they have 

committed to providing EMS staff to the Tractor Pull. 

Sales or Consumption of Alcohol: Alcohol will not be allowed in Tractor Pull 

events. 

Noise Ordinance: We will adhere to the Sussex County Noise Ordinance 

Off Street Parking: Please see attached drawing for parking locations 

Restroom Facilities: Please see attached drawing for 4 Port A John facilities 

Site Clean-Up and Trash Disposal: Waverly Motor Sports will be responsible for all 

Trash Clean-Up and Disposal after each event. 

Public Hearing - Page 12



Public Hearing - Page 13



This is to certify that letters notifying adjacent property owners of a Public Hearing of the 
Board of Supervisors on April 18, 2019 for Conditional Use Permit Application #2019-
02, applicant, Calvin Pegram were mailed on April 8, 2019 to the persons listed below. 

Tax Map No. 7-A-19 
Burgess Billy E. & Barbara S. Burgess 
Trustees ET AL 
1454 Boca Rio Drive 
Melbourne, FL 32940 

Tax Map No. 7-A-20 & 8-A-8 
Grayland Company LP 
328 Forest Lane 
Waverly, VA 23890 

Tax Map No. 15-A-21 
Rowley Richard A. & Leonila E. 
P.O. Box 66 
Waverly, VA 23890 

Tax Map No. 15-A-22 
B&B Capital Investment Corp. 
P.O. Box 1130 
Waverly, VA 23890 

Tax Map No. 15-A-23 
Bradshaw John T. Jr or Weslie J 
P.O. Box 975 
Waverly, VA 23890 

Tax Map No. 15-A-24 
Carrington Mortgage Services LLC. 
1600 Douglas Rd. STE 200-A 
Anaheim, CA 92806 

Tax Map No. 16-A-2 
Norfolk & Western Railway CO. 
3 Commercial Place #209 
Norfolk, VA 23510 

Tax Map No. 16-A-3 
Gray Lumber Company 
P.O. Box 82 
Waverly, VA 23890 

Public Hearing - Page 14



Date 

Public Hearing - Page 15



OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 
Ernest L. Giles, Sr., Sheriff 
TEL 434·246·5000 
FAX 434·246.5714 

To: 

From: 

Reference: 

Date: 

Mr. Andre Green/ Planning Director 

Sheriff E. L. Giles 

Traffic control/ Tractor Pulls 

February 19, 2019 

P. 0. Box 1326
20212 Thornton Square 
Sussex, Virginia 23884 
www.sussexsheriffva.com 

email: egiles@sussexso.com 

This letter is written as a correspondence to the permit file with the County of Sussex for purpose of 

tractor pull events that will held at what's formerly known as the Old Waverly airport site off Hwy. 460. 

It has been brought to my attention if the Sheriffs Department will aide, assist or handle the traffic of 

this event. I have spoken with Mr. John Jones and Mr. Calvin Pegram in reference to these upcoming 

events if permitted. The parties have assured that they will provide a schedule and a plan of action In 

cases of emergencies, traffic delays, and safety concerns on site. The Sussex Sheriff Department will 

assist in any way to assure safety along Highway 460 in the area of these events days perform with 

concerns. During the course of these events, if a safety concern wish to arise, the permit holders will be 

contacted and matters will be addressed immediately. 

Sincerely, 

Cc: Vandy Jones, Sussex County Administrator 

Reed Foster, Sussex County Safety Coordinator 

Public Hearing - Page 16



119 BANK STREET 

TOWN OF WAVERLY 

P.O l!cxl18 

WAVEALY. VIAGINIA23890 

To: Mr. Andre Green/ Planning Director 

From: Josh Sheffield 

Reference: Tractor Pulls/ EMS 

Date: February 21, 2019 

(804) 834-2330 
FAX (804) 834-3764 

After speaking with Mayor Angela McPhaul regarding the upcoming planned Tractor 

Pull Events at the Waverly Air Field. The Waverly Rescue Squad is committed to 

providing EMS services for the Events. Our understanding is the Tractor Pulls will be held 

one Saturday a month between April and October from noon to 6:00 pm. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions at 804-834-2835. 

Regards, 

�JJJ 
Josh Sheffield, First Lieutenant 

Waverly Rescue Squad 

Public Hearing - Page 17



· Lorenzo Turner

From: 

Sent 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Lorenzo, 

Joshua Norris <Joshua.Norris@vdot.virginia.gov> 
Wednesday, February 27, 2019 2:20 PM 
Lorenzo Turner 

Andre Greene 
Waverly Motorsports CUP 
19-0227 _ TractorPull_CUP _Comments.pdf

Attached are our comments concerning the Waverly Motor Sports CUP. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Josh 

Joshua R. Norris 
Land Use Engineer 
Virginia Department of Transportation 
Franklin Residency 
23116 Meherrin Rd. 
Courtland, VA 23837 
J oshua.Norris@vdot.virginia.gov 
0: (757) 346-3068 
C: (757) 556-7424 

l 

Public Hearing - Page 18



Lorenzo Turner 

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
23116 Mehenin Road 

COURTLAND. \/lRGINIA 23837 

February 27, 2019 

Assistant Director of Community Development 
Sussex County 
P. 0. Box 1397

Sussex. VA 23884

RE: Town of Waverly - Former Airport Facility 
Waverly Motor Sports - Tractor Pull 
General Mahone Highway (Rt. 460) 
Sussex County 

The Residency has completed its review of the submitted Conditional Use Permit application dated 
1/23/J 9 and received by the VDOT Land Development Office on 2/13/19 for the Waverly Motor Sports 
Tractor Pull. We submit the following comments and recommendations based on our site visit: 

I) The proposed "Spectator Entrance" is currently sufficient to accommodate the proposed
spectator traffic. Site distance is sufficient for exiting vehicles. Recommend providing additional
gravel on the entrance.

2) The proposed second entrance "Pullers Entrance" should be upgraded to accommodate expected
trailers entering and exiting. This should include extending the entrance pipe and widening the
entrance and entrance radius, along with graveling the entrance to provide stabilization. In its
current condition it is unsuitable for ingress & egress traffic. Sight distance is sufficient for
exiting traffic.

A Land Use Permit will be required for the installation of the entrance. Information about Land Use 
Permitting as well as the required forms can be found on the VDOT website at: 

http://www.virginiadot.org/business/bu-landUsePermits.asp. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (757) 346-3068 or Joshua.Norris@vdot.virginia.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Virginia DOT.org 
WE KEEP VIRGINIA MOVING 

Public Hearing - Page 19



Joshua RN 
Land U 

. oms

Vir 
. . 

se Engineer 
gm1a Departm 

Franklin Res·,d 
ent ofTransportat· 

ency 
ion 

WE KE 
VirginiaDOT.org 
EP VIRGINIA M OVING 

Waverly T 
F 

ractor Pu II 12 
ebruary 27, 2019 

Public Hearing - Page 20



County of Sussex, 

Legend Virginia 
•1 County Boundary

Building Footprints 

Building Footprints 

Outbuilding 
• Primary
0 Parcels

l-lidden Roads I 8056

Mov Printed [nm) Sussex 

0 500 

Feet 

1000 1500 2000 

Title: 

/>ISCl.11/.\lliR:111i.r ,lrmri11g i.r lll!ithl!r II li!gt1f{1· r,:c,1nf,:d nwp 1mr 11 .mn'l'J' 1111el i.r 110/ i/111!1/dl•cf Ill /le me,l m .t11d1. 11,r: 
i11fi1n11111in11 ,li.TplaJ'l!tl i.f a rnmpi/111im1 ofrecm�lr.i11fim,wtim1, 11111l dt11" 11h1"i11e,I frm11 1·uri1111.r .W/lrl'l'.r. c,ml Su.ur:x Cmmty 
i.r nm rr:.,111111.rihll!fi,r it.r 11cc11raLJ' or lmw n1rre111 it mlly /,,:. 

Date: 2/12/2019 

Public Hearing - Page 21



Sussex County Logo 

Commissioner Photograph 

Commissioner Optior.s 

View Property Cards 

Other Option;;,: 

e-Treasurer Home 
e-Commissioner Home
Sussex County Home 

Sussex County, Virginia 

Property Identification Card 

Property Addl'e$$ 

Map ID: 16 A 1 

Acd No: 6883-1 

Cn·aer Namc'.\ddn:M 

TOWN OF WAVERLY 

WAVERLY VA 

Legal Description: AIRPORT TRACT RT 460 P819 174 

Deed Dook!Page: 34 / 203 

Occupucy: \'ACA�T 

DwelUng l'ypr. 

Usc/Cbss: NON-TAX OTIIER

Year ,\Ma!lcd: 2018 

Zenlng: 

.\crca�: 167 520 

Year BuRt: 

\'ear Remocldcd: 

Ycir Eff«tlve: 

Land Use: 0 

Total l'tllncn1l: 

Tot:il l.Jlnd: 50:?600 Dntrid: 05 W ,\ VERL Y 

Mllffypc: On Site Do1tc: 02. 19'20 I k Tot:il Improvement,: 

C11ndltion: Review l>o1lc: Tot:al Value: 5502 600 

t ••--•--------·--- �.raVll&!lftnt. c.ac.ripuen -...--------··---.. 

bi:.•.r-.1&� Int.•r1or !L1t11 
TOl'O•LEVn 

UTit•E!.Ec:Tlttr:: 

I ---------------------- � V3luation ----------------------1 

I --- TP.AC: • 000 l,MA.T, J. 00 ---1 
H Cla Dttac G B.u.ft Dpth R.at• FV/Pct. V•lun 
A 56 nit)tl:IT!<tA!. a U7 5200 6000. 00 • 50- 502560 
Tgt..l t,,.nd V.alun 161.520 502600 

I·-.... --------------------- �nta - ____ ...................... --.. -------1 
PART Of' SUSSEX CO CCMPR!:KD<SIVE Pl.>.N NO. ZONtll 

1------------·---•-•• ••-•--•••---F--------------------------1 
Total 'Proparty V..tlu• !502600 

Sec Type St: 

C-.i. .. Valu• Pc•v. Val-.: 
Land 502600 1501800 
l.cp<c,Vc>anU 
Tot.al 502600 1501aco 

60�0 

Public Hearing - Page 22



CRATER HEALTH DISTRICT 
(Counties of Dinwiddie, Greensville, Prince George, Surry and Sussex 

Cities of Emporia, Hopewell, and Petersburg) 

TEMPORARY 

FOODSERVICE 
(Fairs, Festivals, and Other Food Related Events as 

defined in this policy) 

1 

APPLICATION AND REQUIREMENTS 
POLICY 

EFFECTIVE DATE July 1, 2002 
(All Previous Applications and Requirements Policies are rescinded) 

Dinwiddie Health Department 
14DD6 Boydton Plank Road 
P.O. Box 185 
Dinwiddie, Virginia 23841 
(8D4) 469-3771 
(BD4) 469-9397 FAX 

Greensville/Emporia Health Department 
101 Spring Street 
P.O. Box 1033 
Emporia, Virginia 23847 
(434) 34B-421D
(434) 348-0209 FAX 

Hopewell Health Department 
220 Appomatox Street 
Hopewell, Virginia 23B6D 
(804) 458-1297
(804) 541-3023 FAX 

Petersburg Health Department 
301 Halifax Street 
Petersburg, Virginia 23803 
(804) 861-6582
{804) 862-6126 FAX

Prince George Health Department 
6450 Administration Drive 
P.O. Box 69 
Prince George, Virginia 23875 
{804) 733-2630 
{804) 862-6127 FAX 

Surry Health Department 
474 Colonial Trail West 
Surry, Virginia 23883 
(757) 294-3185
(757) 294-3756 FAX 

Sussex Health Department 
20103 Princeton Road 

P.O. Box 1345 
Sussex, Virginia 23884 

1434) 246-8611 - (434) 834·3883 FAX 

Public Hearing - Page 23



2 

REQUIREMENTS FOR TEMPORARY FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS 
(Festivals, Fairs, and Other Food Related Events) 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

The following requirements are pursuant to Title 35.1 of the Code of Virginia, 
pertaining to the safe transportation, storage, preparation, handling and 
protection of food in places where food is prepared and/or served to the public. 
They also pertain to the proper cleaning, sanitizing, and storage of equipment and 
utensils. This policy is consistent with the state policy on Temporary Food 
Establishments and the Food Regulations. This policy will be used as the 
guidelines for approving, permitting, inspecting, and training for all temporary 
foodservice operations that are not exempt in accordance with the Virginia 
Department of Health Food Regulations". 

This policy pertains specifically to Crater Health District and 
does not necessarily apply to any other health district, although 
some of its applications may be reciprocal in other districts. 
If you operate out of this district, always check with the local 
health department in the area you desire to operate in. 

* Food vendors are solely responsible for contacting other health departments outside
Crater District to determine requirements for operating in other areas.

PURPOSE 

The purpose of this policy is twofold: first, to prevent and/or eliminate the 
potential for foodborne illness associated with temporary foodservice operations 
by providing preventive measures through training and inspections and; second, to 
help clarify requirements and provide guidance for all temporary foodservice 
operations throughout Crater Health District. 

*** PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS AND INFORMATION 
CAREFULLY. They are intended to answer questions regarding temporary 
foodservice. Carefully follow the checklist provided in this packet to ensure you meet 
all criteria to be issued a temporary permit. The criteria 0011st be met before a 
permit can be isst 1ed or serve food to the pt 1blic For additional information, 
please contact your local health department environmental health specialist (EHS). 
Also check to determine if there if a fee requirement for the 
application/ perm it. 

The applicant shall comply with this policy and any special requirements of the health 
authority issuing the permit. All violations must be corrected in order to obtain a 
permit. Failure to correct violations will result in cancellation of the permit and 
immediate cessation of foodservice operations. Future operations may also be 
eliminated. 

Public Hearing - Page 24



3 

Previous versions of this policy are rescinded. 

DEFINmONS 

"CATERER" means a foodservice operator who has been permitted by the health 
department for the purpose of preparing food at an inspected facility and 
transporting that food to a site for service (cater) to a private party or 
organization. A caterer can also be contracted to provide service to the public. 

"CARNIVAL" means an event conducted by a COCT'.mercial traveling amusement 
operation. Usually several units/booths are set up to provide amusement and/or 
foodservice. 

"COMMISSARY" means a catering establishment, restaurant, or any other place 
in which food; food containers or supplies are kept, handled, prepared, packaged or 
stored for distribution to satellite operations. 

"EASILY CLEANABLE" means a characteristic of a surface that: 
1. Allows effective removal of soil by normal cleaning methods'
2. Is dependent on the material, design, construction, and installation of the

surface; and
3. varies with the likelihood of the surface's role in introducing pathogenic or

toxigenic agents or other contaminants into food based on the surface's
approved placement, purpose, and use.

"EMPLOYEE" means the permit holder, person in charge, person having 
supervisory or management duties, person on the payroll, family member, volunteer, 
person performing work under contractual agreement, or other person working in a 
food establishment. 

"EVENT" means a social occasion or activity. A SINGLE EVENT is normally 
associated with a church, fraternal organization, rescue squad, or any other single 
organization conducting a temporary foodservice operation for the benefit of the 
organization either as a fundraiser or to improve the quality of that organization. 
Often the earnings are donated. A food vendor wanting to operate a temporary 
foodservice operation independently for profit would not be considered as or for an 
event. MULTIPLE EVENT, such as a fair or festival, means an event sponsored by a 
local government or organization or combination thereof, with usually two or more 
vendors, to promote activities for the community. 

"EVENT COORDINATOR" would be an official 
government of host organization and would act as 
department. 

representative of 
the liaison with 

the local 
the hiialth 

"FAIR" means an event sponsored by a local government or organization which 
would coordinate and promote activities, usually as part of an agriculture, sports, 
or similar exhibition, with accompanying arr.usements and entertain.�ent. 

"FEE" This will be charged to temporary food establishment/vendor permit 
applicants for the first perI11.it acquired during a fiscal year (July 1, to June 30). 
A new application and permit are required for all subsequent events within this 

fiscal year, however, no fee is required if proof of payment is provided. 

''FESTIVAL" means an event conducted as a seasonal celebration, cultural 
observance or similar function and normally sponsored by a local government or 
organization. 

"FOOD ESTABLISHMENT" includes an operation that is conducted in a mobile, 
stationary, temporary, or permanent facility or location where consumption is on or 
off the premises and regardless of whether there is a charge for the food. 

Public Hearing - Page 25



"FOOD EMPLOYEE" means an individual working with unpackaged food, food 
equipments or utensils, or food-contact surfaces. 

"ORGANIZATION" means one of the following: 
1. A volunteer fire department or rescue squad or auxiliary unit thereof which

has been recognized in accordance with 15.2-955 of the Code of Virginia or
resolution of the political subdivision where the volunteer fire department
or rescue squad is located as being a part of the safety program of such
political subdivision;

2. An organization operated exclusively for religious, charitable, community or
educational purposes;

3. An association of war veterans or auxiliary units thereof organized in the
United States;

4. A fraternal association or corporation operating under the lodge system;
5. A local chamber or commerce; or 
6. A nonprofit organization that raises funds by conducting raffles which

generate annual gross receipts of less than $75,000, provided such gross
receipts from the raffle, less expenses and prizes, are used exclusively for
charitable, educational, religious or community purposes.

"PACKAGED means bottled, canned, cartooned, securely bagged, or securely 
wrapped, whether packaged in a food establishment or a food processing plant. 

"PERSON IN CHARGE" means the individual present at a temporary food event who 
is responsible during all hours of the operation and for inspections. 

"POTENTIALLY HAZARDOUS FOOD" (PHFJ means food that is natural or synthetic 
and is in a form capable of supporting the rapid and progressive growth of 
infectious and/or toxigenic microorganisms. PHF includes animal food (beef, 
poultry, pork, seafood, dairy products) that is raw or heat-treated, food of plant 
origin that is heat-treated or consists of raw seed sprouts, cut melons, and garlic 
and oil mixtures. Any food that is handled improperly may become potentially 
hazardous. 

"READY-TO-EAT FOOD" means food that is edible without washing, cooking or 
additional preparation by the food establishment or the consu.�er and that is 
reasonably expected to be consumed in that form. 

"SINGLE-SERVICE ARTICLES" means tableware, carry-out utensils, and other 
items such as bags, containers, placemats, stirrers, straws, toothpicks, and 
wrappers that are designed and constructed for one time, one person use after which 
they are intended for discard. 

"SINGLE-USE ARTICLES" means utensils and bulk food containers designed and 
constructed to be used once and discarded. Single-use articles includes items such 
as wax paper, butcher paper, plastic wrap, formed aluminum containers, jars, 
plastic tubs or buckets, bread wrappers, pickle barrels, ketchup bottles, and 
ntunber 10 cans which do not meet the material, durability, strength and 
Cleanability specifications. 

"TEMPORARY FOOD ESTABLISHMENT" means a food establishment that operates for a 
period of no more than 14 consecutive days in conjunction with an event or 
celebration. 

EXEMPTION FROM HEAL TH DEPARTMENT INSPECTIONS 

12 VAC 5-421-3560. Exemptions to food regulations. 
A, The following are exempt from this chapter as defined in 35.1-25 and 

35.1-26 of the Code of Virginia. 
1. Boarding houses that do not accomI!'�date transients;
2. Cafeterias opened by industrial plants for employees only.
3. Churches, fraternal, school and social organizations and volunteer

fire departments and rescue squads which hold dinners and bazaars
of not more than one time per week and not in excess of two days
duration at which food prepared in homes of tr.embers or in the
kitchen of the church or organization and is offered for sale to

Public Hearing - Page 26



s 

the public: 
4. Grocery stores, including the delicatessen which is part of a

grocery store, selling exclusively for off-premises consumption and
places manufacturing or selling packaged or canned goods; and

5. Churches, which serve meals for their members as a regular part of
their religious services.

B. The governing body of any county, city or town may provide by ordinance
that this chapter shall not apply to food booths at fairs and youth
athletic activities, if such booths are promoted or sponsored by any
political subdivision of the Commonwealth or by any charitable nonprofit
organization or group thereof. The ordinance shall provide that the
director of the county, city, or town in which the fair and youth
athletic activities are held, or a qualified person designated by the
director, shall exercise such supervision of the sale of food as the
ordinance may prescribe.

However, despite the fact that these organizations are exemot from inspection if 
thev meet the criteria, they are not exemot from a foodborne illness outbreak. The 
food regulation requires that all individuals working with unpackaged food [ food 
equipment or utensils, or food contact surfaces understand basic food safety. 

EVENTS REQUIRING INSPECTION 

The local health department will inspect all multiple events. Such events may 
include, but are not limited to Hooray for Hopewell, Pork Festival, Arts in the 
Parks, Fork, Pine and Peanut Festival, etc. 

Churches, fraternal and social organizations and volunteer fire departments and 
rescue squads who desire to prepare and cook food off site at another location than 
their permanent facility shall meet the requirements of this policy and shall be 
properly trained in food safety. HOWEVER, THEY ARE NOT REQUIRED TO PAY A FEE. 

The environmental health specialist will work with event coordinators, when there 
may be two or more groups who wish to sell food, and will review the applications 
for temporary restaurant permits prior to the event. 

The environmental health specialist will also work with single event operators when 
they prepare and/or cook away from their facility. 

Applications should be received at least ten (10) days prior to the event. 

The Person-in-charge for each foodservice operation will be required to be 
knowledgeable in the fundamentals of food safety and personal hygiene. Crater 
Health District offers basic food safety training classes throughout the year. 

All food will be cooked on location/onsite of the event unless the temporary 
foodservice operator has a valid Virginia State Health Permit and has the 
capability of providing safe storage during holding and transporting of the food. 
Except for local gover��ent or organization-sponsored events as already identified 
by this policy, all for-profit temporary foodservice operators will be required to 
comply with the requirements of the Virginia Department of Health Food Regulations 
and this policy. 

FEES: Authorized by the 2002 General Assembly, the Commissioner 
of Health Established a $40.00 fee to be charged to temporary food 
establishment/vendor permit applicants for the first permit 
acquired during a fiscal year (July 1 - June 30) You will need to 
make a check out payable to your local health department and mail 
or deliver with the application. A new application and permit are 
required for subsequent events within this fiscal year; however, 
no additional. fee is required if proof of payment is provided. 
Once, you have paid and receive a receipt maintain the receipt. 
For subsequent events you will need to submit another application 
and enclose proof of prior payment made for a permit issued during 
the fiscal year. Organizations that are exempt under the Code of 

Public Hearing - Page 27



6 

Virginia 35, 1-25 and 35, 1-26 are exempt from temporary permit 
fees regarciless of the status of the temporary event. 

READ CAREFULLY AND FOLLOW REQUIREMENTS 

REQI IJRFMENJ'.S 

11 COORDNIATOR (S) 

A. Coordinator(s) responsible for the coordination of an event shall
provide the local health department with the completed "Coordinator's Check
List For A Temporary Food Event"form and completed "Application For
Temporary Food Event Permit"forms at least ten (10) days prior to event.

B. Coordinator(s) will be responsible for contacting the local health
department to determine if there is a training requirement prior to
the event.

C. IF THERE IS NO COORDINATOR, OPERATORS SHALL SUBMIT THE

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT DIRECTLY TO THE LOCAL HEALTH

DEPARTMENT.

2 > PERMIT & FEE 

A. Submit to the local health department an application for permit and
fee. "Application for Temporary Food Event Permit" (included in this
packet). A fee of $40.00 made payable to the local health department
where the event is to take place must be accompanied with the first
application during a fiscal year (July 1-June 3) . All subsequent
applications do not require a fee, however, proof of prior payment made
for a the first permit issued during the fiscal year is required to be
sent with the applications.

c. Application for permit and fee should be received at least ten (10)
days prior to the event. Application shall be signed acknowledging
compliance with requirements. An exemption for less than ten days
may be made for a single vendor with a limited menu for a one-day
event at the discretion of the local health department.

C. Permits are not transferable to another operator or party and are
valid only for the period of time specified.

D. Only those food items listed on the application and previously
approved can be served unless aoproved by the health department at least 24
hours in advance of the event.

E. No temporary food establishment shall open for business
until it is completely set up Ci. e. handwash. 3 compartment
basin. clean equipment. protected food), a field inspection has
been completed. and a permit issued or a initial inspection has
been waived based on previous training.

F. The inspection permit shall be posted for view by the public.

G. The "Temporary Restaurant Inspection Report and Permit Form" will be
used for inspecting and as the operating permit.

H. The operator shall be advised that continuing or flagrant violations
are grounds for cancellation of permit and immediate cessation of
operations.

Public Hearing - Page 28



3) 

H. There will be an operator or person in charge for each temporary
food facility, booth, mobile wagon, etc.

7 

PERSONAL HYGIENE (Personal hygiene can be critical to an operation and 
therefore, must be strictly adhered to.) 

A. No person having large open cuts or sores on his/her hands or arms
may prepare, cook, serve food or wash, rinse and sanitize equipment. A
person who has a small cut or sore must wash hands thoroughly, put on a
bandage and then wear disposal gloves.

B. Persons with acute respiratory infections such as colds or flu, or
persons with communicable diseases involving organisms that can be
transmitted by food or water are not allowed in foodservice and are subject
to immediate exclusion if found in a foodservice establishment.

C. Absolutely no eating or use of tobacco shall take place in food
preparation, serving areas, or equipment cleaning and storing areas. Food 
handlers that smoke, eat or drink must wash hands before returning to work. 

A food employee may drink from a sturdy closed beverage container with a 
straw if the container is handled to prevent contamination of the 
employee's hand, the container, or food or food contact surfaces, and 
unwrapped single·service and single·use articles. 

o. Hands shall be WASHED FREQUENTLY and every time there is possible
contamination. Hot water will be used to wash hands. Fingernails will be
kept trimmed and clean. Food employees will not wear artificial 
fingernails or fingernail decorations. The Crater Health District 
REQUIRES using a clean container with a spigot that allows the 
water to run without holding it and trying to wash your hands, 
(a water hose with a spray nozzle is not acceptable) and a drip 
pan, with hand soap and paper towels. No basins will be used for 
hand washing. Commercial towelettes may be used in between handwashing. 
They will not be used solely by themselves when potentially hazardous foods 
are prepared and/or served. 

E. Food employee's shall handle soiled tableware in a way that minimizes
contamination of their hands and shall subsequently wash their hands
before handling clean utensils or equipment.

F. Food employee's will not handle any ready-to-eat food with their bare
hands. The use of gloves, tongs, spatulas, paper wraps, etc. is required.

G. Hair restraints are required for all Food employees. Nets or clean 
caps are acceptable, but not hairspray alone. Beards also require nets. 

I. The outer garments of food handling employees shall be clean. No
sleeveless shirts/blouses will be worn i.e tank tops, etc.

J. No jewelry may be worn by food employees on the hands or arms, except
A plain ring such as a wedding band. Necklaces will be tucked in if worn.
No dangling earrings will be worn.

4 l FOOD AND BEVERAGE 

A. No home-prepared foods are allowed. All food shall be prepared on site
and/or properly transported from an approved source, i.e. restaurants, and
grocery stores or authorized wholesale distributor. All shellfish, such as
oysters, clams, and mussels shall be identified by the Interstate Shellfish
Shipper's Certification Number.

B. Only foods classified as "NON·POTENTIALLY HAZARDOUS FOODn and "POTENTIALLY
HAZARDOUS FOOD (PHF)" which require limited preparation such as hotdogs,
polish sausages, hamburgers, shall be prepared and served on site, UNLESS
potentially hazardous food requiring extensive preparation can be SAFELY
PREPARED, SERVED, and STORED as determined by the Environmental Health

Public Hearing - Page 29



8 

Specialist on site. Improper cooking, handling, holding and serving of 
potentially hazardous food can result in a foodborne illness. 

C. All potentially hazardous food shall be maintained at 41 degrees F. or
below or 140 degrees F. or above at all times unless they are all to be
discarded within 4 hours of cooking. Remember, that if foods are allowed to
remain in the Danger Zone, bacteria can grow rapidly and have the potential
to make someone ill.

D. All potentially hazardous food that has been cooked and refrigerated, if
reheated, must be reheated to 165 degrees Fahrenheit within 2 hours or less.

Crock-pots WILL NOT BE USED to reheat potentially hazardous foods, unless 
the can meet the requirements for rapid heating. 

E. The person in charge shall provide and use (and instruct
and ensure employee's properly use) a properly calibrated
metal stem probe thermometer or digital thermometer (0-220
degrees F) for checking internal food temperatures. The
thermometer shall be properly sanitized prior to each use and periodically 
calibrated. 

F. All raw meats will be stored separately from ready-to-eat food or food
that does not required cooking prior to service. Raw meats shall be
separated from each other according to their cooking temperatures so that
cross contamination may not occur.

G. All potentially hazardous food will be cooked to the minimum internal
temperature as specified below:

1. Poultry and any stuffed food: 165'F. or higher for 15 seconds.
2. Pork such as pork chops: 145°F. or higher for 15 seconds.
3. Ground or flaked meats such as ground beef, ground pork, flaked

fish, etc.: 155°F. or higher fo; 15 seconds.
4. Beef, veal, or lamb steaks: 145.F. or higher for 15 seconds.
5. Fish: 145°F or higher for 15 seconds.
6. Consult with the health department for the temperature

requirements of other potentially hazardous foods.

H. All ice must be from an approved source in chipped, crushed, or cubed
form in sealed single use containers. Block ice is not to be used for
consumption or in contact with food.

I. Ice for human consumption shall be stored in cleanable, covered, self-
draining containers and dispensed with handled scoops, tongs, or other
approved methods. Catch basins will be used.

J. All drinks should be in cans or from an approved fountain. Drinks 
shall be chilled by dry refrigeration or packed in drained ice. Containers 
shall not be submerged in water.

K. All food condiments such as mustard, catsup, onion, etc. must be served
in individual packets, squeeze bottles, or pump type dispensers. Cream and
sugar shall be served in individual packets only. Milk products or non-dairy
liquid shall be refrigerated to 41 degrees F. or below unless manufacture's
instruction says differently. In cases where individual packets are not
available, food employees must add condiments or ingredients requested by the
patron. Absolutely no bulk condiments will be placed out for customer
service.

L. Foods that are contaminated or adulterated in any way are subject to 
immediate condemnation and discarding. 

5) PREPARATION, HANDUNG, DISPLAY, AND SERVICE

A. Food preparation is to be kept to a minimum, and prepared in small
quantities. Holding of large quantities of cooked food is not allowed unless
proper storing equipment is available.

Public Hearing - Page 30



B. Prepackaged food is to be used whenever possible.

9 

C. All cooking and food preparation must be separated and protected from
public access. Food on display must be wrapped or protected by sneeze-guards
or shielding. This includes food being cooked.

E. All food containers must be labeled to properly identify contents.

F. Canned or bottled drinks and packaged food shall not be stored in contact
with water or undrained ice.

G. All toxic items such as cleaners must be labeled and stored away from
food and food preparation surfaces. The use of pesticides is prohibited.

H. Thawing potentially hazardous food at room temperature or ambient air
temperature is prohibited. Approved methods are:

1. Under refrigeration below 41 degrees F
2. In the cooking process
3. By microwave and then cooking process

I. Storage of food in plastic "garbage bags" is prohibited. Only food grade
plastic is acceptable.

J. Frozen desserts must be in individual packages or from an approved
dispensing freezer. A dispensing freezer can only be approved if the machine
is inspected prior to setup and if the Health Department approves the source
of mix. Hand dipped ice cream is approval only if a running water
dipper well is present, or an individual scoop is kept in each ice cream
container between uses, and cleaned and sanitized frequently.

K. All food products, storage containers, single service
and equipment and utensils are to be stored at least (6)
floor or ground. This includes ice cheats. Catch basins
ice chests. 

items kitchenware 
inches off the 

will be used with 

L. If any food is transported from a restaurant or authorized facility it
shall be transported in a sanitary manner which protects it from
contamination. Temperatures of potentially hazardous food shall be
maintained at 41 degrees F. or below or 140 degrees F. or above.

6 l EQUIPMENT AND UTENSILS 

A. If serving potentially hazardous food, sufficient refrigeration and/or
hot holding facilities or effectively insulated facilities shall be provided
and capable of holding food at proper temperature (41 degrees F. or below and
140 degrees F. or above) and must have thermometers accurate to within 3
degrees. Styrofoam coolers are prohibited. If insulated food containers
such as "igloo" are used they must have a drain plug and allowed to self
drain if food supplies are stored in ice. A catch basic is required.

B. A plastic bucket containing a clean water sanitizing solution is to be
provided for general cleaning purposes and storage of wipe cloths. This
solution must contain 50-100 ppm chlorine (or equivalent i.e. quats, iodine),
and be checked with test strips.

C. Only single serve service utensils (plastic, styrofoam, etc.) are to be
provided for use by the consumer. If wrapped single serve utensils are not
provided, then they must either be provided to each customer by the
foodhandler or stored in a manner where the foodcontact surface is not
exposed.

D. The use of garden hoses for potable water is prohibited.
potable (food grade) water hoses are approvable provided that
prevention devices are used.

Approved 
backflow 

E. Lead, lead glazed, cadmium (platting on gray enamelware or shelves) or

Public Hearing - Page 31



10 

enameled utensils/equipment are prohibited. Paint-type brushes are also 
prohibited. 

F. Trash and garbage shall be stored in impervious (metal or plastic)
containers with tight fitting lids. Cardboard boxes are not acceptable. The
use of plastic liners is encouraged, however not acceptable alone for outside
storage.

G. A properly plumbed three compartment sink with hot and cold running water
OR three containers of adequate size (i.e. 5 gallon buckets or 3 gallon dish
pans) shall be provided for washing, rinsing and sanitizing food contact
surfaces of utensils and equipment.

Trash 
Recectacle 

Hot 
soapy 
Wash 

Clear 
Rinse 

TABLE 

sanitize 
Clean Water 

Sanitizer 

USE: HOT SOAPY WASH WATER 
HOT CLEAN RINSE WATER 
CLEAN HOT WATER &: SANITIZING SOLUTION 
/Example-PLAIN UNSCENTED BLEACH 50-lOOPPMl 

Air Dry 

H. Equipment and utensils shall be constructed to provide for easy cleaning
and kept in good repair. ALL EQUIPMENT shall be thoroughly cleaned
prior to bringing it to the event and then touch up cleaning at the event
prior to use. Bringing dirty equipment to the event may be cause for a delay
in being inspected and opened for sale to the public. Equipment is to be
located and stored so it is protected from contamination by dust, fumes,
insects, etc.

I. Food contact surfaces (pots, pans, utensils, etc.) shall be cleaned and
sanitized after each period of use (or not to exceed two hours if used on
same product). Clean and sanitize after each possible contamination (i.e.
drop on ground, different product, etc.

J. A chemical test kit or strips shall be provided by person in charge and
used to check sanitizer concentration strengths. This kit must correspond
with the appropriate sanitizer being used i.e. chlorine (bleach) (50-100
ppm), quaternary ammonium (200 ppm), or iodine (12.5-25 ppm). For example,
if chlorine (bleach) is used, then a chlorine test kit (strips) for 10-200
ppm is required. The test kit/strips will be maintained on location at all
times.

10 50 100 200 

LITMUS PAPER WITH CHART GUIDE 

CHLORINE SANITIZER TEST KIT 

7 l PHYSCIAL FACILITIES AND SURROUNDING SERVICE AREA 

A. Water is to be from an approved source.

Public Hearing - Page 32



11 

B. Wastewater is not to be disposed of on the ground surface (i.e. wash,
rinse, sanitize water, draining ice, draining ice chests, etc.). Where
sewage connections are made, they shall be sanitary, non-leaking, 
inaccessible to insects and rodents, and approved by the health department
prior to the event. If a wastewater and trash site is not provided at 
the event location operators will be required to remove their 
wastewater and trash when they leave. 

c. overhead protection is required over all food preparation areas.
Equipment such as grills, service and display units, 3-compartment sink/basin
area, handwash, storage of food and equipment, etc. shall not extend beyond
the protection of the overhead cover. Only those grills that have a cover
attached to them may be out of the overhead cover. Each operator is 
responsible for checking with the local fire marshal/fire department that 
they are going to operate in for fire safety. i.e. use of propane tanks, fire 
retardant tents or over head covers, other equipment using a combustible fuel 
and any electrical equipment that may pose a potential safety hazard if not 
properly used. 

D. Adequate and sanitary toilet facilities (which includes properly 
maintained portable privies) must be available for food employees and 
conveniently located during extended periods of operations. 

E. Person in charge is responsible for keeping the surrounding preparation
and service area ground free of litter, trash, and garbage.

F. A floor may be concrete, if graded to drain, machine-laid asphalt or dirt
or gravel if it is covered with mats, removable platforms, duckborards or
other suitable approved materials that are effective treated to control dust
and mud.

G. It is recommended that insect and/or dust screens be available.

H. If lighting is provided, the lighting shall be shielded over the food
preparation areas:

Enclosures: 
Checklist, Temporary Food 
Coordinator's checklist 
Application for Temporary 

Establishments 
for a Temporary 
Food Event Permit 

CHECKLIST 
TEMPORARY FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS 

Food Event, 

IMPORTANT NOTE: Check this list carefully. Failure to have OR complete any of the 
below listed items could result in not being issued a permit. (Remember, if any 
questions contact the local health department} 

HAVE YOU PAID YOUR FEE FOR THE PERMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR? 

1. ALL FOOD ITEMS MUST BE FROM COMMERCIAL SOURCES (NO HOME CANNED/COOKED). 

Public Hearing - Page 33



2. METAL STEM OR DIGITAL FOOD THERMOMETER (0-220 DEGREES F.}
TO TAKE INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURES AND MONITOR TEMPEAARTURES. 

3. THERMOMETERS FOR EACH REFRIGERATOR AND/OR FREEZER, HOT HOLDING UNIT. 

4. FIVE (S} GALLON COVERED CONTAINER WITH SPIGOT AND CATCH BASIN FOR 
HANDWASHING. WATER MUST BE HOT.

5. PAPER TOWELS AND HAND SOAP FOR HANDWASHING. 

6. CHLORINE BLEACH (UNSCENTED} OR OTHER APPROVED SANITIZER. 

7. THREE (3) PLASTIC DISHPANS FOR WASH, RINSE, SANITIZE OF EQUIPMENT. 

8. CLEAN DISH CLOTHS/WIPE CLOTHS (DISPOSABLES ARE ACCEPTABLE}. 
(If wipe cloths used must be stored in sanitizing solution}.

9. LIQUID DISH DETERGENT. 

10. CHLORINE OR OTHER APPROVED TEST STRIPS.

11. CONDIMENTS FOR CUSTOMERS IN SINGLE-USE PACKETS OR APPROVED DISPENSERS. 

12. ADEQUATE SMOOTH AND CLEANABLE TABLES/COUNTERS FOR FOOD PREPARATION. 

13. PLATFORMS OR STORAGE RACKS FOR ELEVATING FOOD/SUPPLIES ABOVE GROUND. 

14. TRASH BAGS AND TRASH CAN (S} WITH TIGHT FITTING LID. 

15. WASHABLE FOOD STORAGE CONTAINERS (SMOOTH, NON-TOXIC & NON-ABSORBENT}. 

16. PLASTIC WRAP OR OTHER APPROVED COVERS FOR COVERING FOOD ITEMS. 

17. SINGLE-SERVICE ARTICLES (CUPS, PLATES, UTENSILS, NAPKINS, ETC.} 

18. SERVING SPOONS, SPATULAS, TONGS, AND ICE SCOOP AS NEEDED. 

19. ICE CHEST (S} IN GOOD CONDITIONS (WITH DRAIN & CATCH BASIN) AND ICE. 

20. HAIRNETS, CAPS, ETC. FOR HAIR RESTRAINT; CLEAN APRONS IF USED. 

21. TOWELETTES (HANDWIPES) IF DESIRED, TO BE USED IN ADDITION TO HANDWASH. 

22. OVERHEAD PROTECTION FOR ALL FOOD, FOOD EQUIPMENT, HANDWASH, CLEANING, 

12 

ETC. (HAS OVERHEAD PROTECTION, PROPANE TANKS, ETC. BEEN CHECKED WITH FIRE 
MARSHALL IF REQUIRED). 

23. ALL EQUIPMENT IN GOOD REPAIR AND THOROUGHLY CLEANED PRIOR TO BRINGING

TO EVENT LOCATION 

24. COPY OF CHD TEMPORARY FOODSERVICE APPLICATION AND REQUIREMENTS POLICY. 

COORDINATOR'S CHECK UST FOR A TEMPORARY FOOD EVENT 

By providing the lnfoonauon below, you will assist In tdent!ylng and preventing potentJal public health problems that might ocror during your event. A Temporary Food Permit 
application form Should be received from l!llth ope,atcr at least TEN (10) WORXING OAYS PRIOR TO THE EVEtlT. If you have any questJons a>nc:emlng this lorm please 
ccntact your local health dej)artmenl 

1. NAME OF EVENT--------------------------

2. DATE(S) OF EVENT------------------------

Public Hearing - Page 34



3. EVENT LOCATION-------------------------

4. NAME OF EVENT COORDINATOR/RESPONSIBLE INDMDUAlS:
� Addz:ess Phone # · urock 

5. NUMBER OF ANITTCPATED FOOD BOOTHS------------------

6. DATE, TIME, LOCATION OF SCHEDULED MEETING WITH FOOD BOOTH PARTICIPANTS.

7. ATTACH A UST OF PROPOSED FOOD BOOTH PARTICIPANTS: (i.e name of booth, operator name&. address, Phone#) 
8. TIME OF EVENT SET-UP-----------------------

EVENT OPERATING TIME------------------

9. WILL ELECTRICITY BE PROVIDED TO THE FOOD BOOTHS? NO YES 

IF YES, DESCRIBE-------------------------

10. WILL EQUIPMENT/UTENSIL WASHING FACILITIES BE PROVIDED FOR FOOD BOOTH OPERATORS?

NO YES 

IF YES, DESCRIBE _________________________ _ 

11. SOURCE OF WATER/ICE SUPPLY--------------------

12. WASTE WATER DISPOSAL AVAILABLE? NO YES 

13. GARBAGE DISPOSAL METHOD:---------------------

14. ATTACH A MAP SHOWING THE LAYOUT OF FOOD BOOTHS, GROUNDS, RESTROOM FACILITIES, ETC.

SIGNATURE DATE 

CRATER HEALTH DISTRICT 

APPi !CATION EOR TEMPORARY EOOD EVENT PERMIT 
(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE) 

13 

Please READ AND PROYJDF the foUnwJng infacmatina Complete tbe entire form and sign certification FaHttre to 
pmvide the necessary information regarding yo11r operation may delay the processing ofyn11r appllcatian 

DATE: --------

$40 00 FEE MADE PAYABI F TQ IHE IOCAI HEAi IH DEPARJMFNT MIISI BF ATIACHED - FOR FISCAi YEAR JIii Y 2 · 
JUNE 30 OMCE FIRST PAYMENT MADE, ATIACH PROOF OF FEE PAYMENT FOR SIIBSEQIJfNT APPi JCAUQNS 
DIIRIHG SAME FISCAi YEAR 

NAME OF ORGANIZATION/BOOTH:----------------------

Public Hearing - Page 35



COMPLETE MAILING ADDRESS:----------------------

ORGANIZATION REPRESENTATIVE:----------------------

TELEPHONE NUMBERS: (W) ( (H)( 

NAME OF EVENT=--------------------------

EVENT LOCATION:--------------------------

DATE(S) OF OPERATION: __________ TIME(S) ______ TO ___ _ 

TYPE OF FOOD FACILITY:-------------------------
(Beverage, Wagon, Booth, Kitchen, Tent, etc.) 

HAVE AT LEAsr TWO MEMBERS ATTENDED A FOOD SAFETY TRAINING CLASS? YES 

DO YOU HAVE A VALID STATE HEALTH PERMIT TO OPERATE A RESTAURANT OR COMMISSARY? 

HOW WILL YOU COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING 

NO 

YES NO 

WATER SERVICE _______ SEWAGE DISPOSAL _______ FIRE SAFETY ______ _ 

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL _________ LIQUID WASTE DISPOSAL _______ _ 

I 1ST Al I FOOD AND BFlfERAGE UEMS BEi OW 

(PHF SHOULD BE LIMITED TO NO MORE THAN 3 ) 

14 

FOOD/ SOURCE WHERE METHODS OF PREPARATION AND 

BEVERAGE 

EXAMPLE: 
Hot Dogs 

1...1�'711 t"'lnl'L"!I 

FOOD/ 

BEVERAGE 

ADDRESS 

Bob's 
Supermarket 

SOURCE 

ADDRESS 

PREPARED SERVING EQUIPMENT USED 

Joe's Restaurant Boiled In large pot on gas grill using tongs 
Or on site 

WHERE METHODS OF PREPARATION AND SERVING 
PREPARED EQUIPMENT USED 

Public Hearing - Page 36



15 

HAND- UST ALL UTENSILS 
WASHING CONDIMENTS HOW CLEANED REFRIGERATION UST ALL 
METHODS HOW SERVED DESCRIBE SANITIZER TYPE COOKING EQUIPMENT 

EXAMPLE: 
Soap, water, Prepackaged Tongs, spatula, knife, ice, Reach-in refrigerator, Electric grill, steam 
Towels Mustard, catsup, Scoop, (bleach and water = Cooler with ice, etc. Table, deep fat fryer 

Etc. Sanitizer) (Test Strip used) �nt nl;itp at,-

.

PLEASE CALL THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO THE EVENT TO VERIFY THE STATUS OF YOUR APPUCATlON. PLEASE NOTIFY THIS omcE Of ANY CHANGES IN 
YOUR APPUCATION. (I.E. AOOITTOtlAL MENU ITEMS. ETC.) 

CERDFICADDN 
I have read the attached Instructions, understand them, and wm comply witb +beic ceq11icerneots I 
understand that failure to comply may result In a permit not being Issued. 

OPERATOR SIGNATURE 
CHO 7/1/2002 

DATE 

Public Hearing - Page 37



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Appointment #5.01 

Subject:  Appointment to Planning Commission 

Board Meeting Date: April 18 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  The term of Mr. J. Lafayette Edmond (Courthouse District), 16423 Jerusalem Plank 
Road, Waverly, VA is due to expire April 30, 2019.  Staff has contacted Mr. Edmond.  He is willing 
to continue to serve, if reappointed. 

Recommendation: That the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby reappoints Mr. J. 
Lafayette Edmond, 16423 Jerusalem Plank Road, Waverly, VA 23890, to the Planning Commission 
– with a term expiring June 30, 2023.

Attachments:  (1) Copy of Confirmation Letter from Mr. Edmond 
(2) Copy of Planning Commission Members

============================================================================== 
ACTION:  That the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby reappoints Mr. J. Lafayette 
Edmond, 16423 Jerusalem Plank Road, Waverly, VA 23890, to the Planning Commission – with a 
term expiring June 30, 2023. 

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:  

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe Seward 

Fly Stringfield 

Futrell Tyler 

Appointments - Page 1



Appointments - Page 2



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Appointments #5.02 

Subject: Appointments to the Industrial Development (IDA) Board of Directors 

Board Meeting Date:  April 18 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   The term of Mr. Charles D. Ross, 23200 Moore’s Lane, Jarratt, Virginia 23867 on the 
Industrial Development Authority (IDA) Board of Directors are due to expire May 15, 2019.  Staff 
has contacted Mr. Ross.  Mr. Ross is willing to continue to serve, if reappointed.   

Recommendation: That the Board reappoints Mr. Charles D. Ross, 23200 Moore’s Lane, Jarratt, 
Virginia 23867, to the Industrial Development Authority (IDA) Board of Directors, with a term 
expiring April 15, 2023. 

Attachment:   A Copy of Mr. Ross’ Confirmation Letter 
A Copy of IDA Roster 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:   That the Board reappoints Mr. Charles D. Ross, 23200 Moore’s Lane, Jarratt, Virginia 
23867, to the Industrial Development Authority (IDA) Board of Directors, with a term expiring 
April 15, 2023. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Appointments - Page 3



Appointments - Page 4



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item: Action Item #6.01 

Subject:   Town of Waverly Voting Precinct 

Board Meeting Date:  April 18 2019 
============================================================================== 
Summary:  Mr. William Jenkins, Sussex County General Registrar, contacted Administration and 
advised that several years ago the Board of Supervisors moved four (4) voting precincts to 
locations that were handicapped accessible and well known to voters.   

Mr. Jenkins advised that the Town of Waverly’s voting location was not moved at that time 
because input had not been received from Waverly.  Due to reluctance to vote in the Town Hall 
of Waverly from various mayors, an “emergency relocation” was used temporarily to facilitate 
two (2) Town of Waverly Elections. 

Mr. Jenkins advised that it is the desire of the Sussex Electoral Board to the Board to vote to 
officially move the Town Election of Waverly to the Sussex County Waverly Office Building at 233L 
South Country Drive, Waverly, Virginia 23890.  (This is the office building in the Family Dollar 
parking lot, adjacent to the Sonabank Drive Through.)  The next election will be in May 2020. 

There will be no update cost to use this building.  It is “Election Ready”. 

Recommendation: That the Board of Supervisors hereby approves the moving of the Town 
Election of Waverly to the Sussex County Waverly Office Building at 233L South Country Drive, 
Waverly, Virginia 23890. 

Attachment:   (1) A copy of William R. Jenkins Letter, Dated April 4, 2019 
============================================================================== 

ACTION:   That the Board of Supervisors hereby approves the moving of the Town Election of 
Waverly to the Sussex County Waverly Office Building at 233L South Country Drive, Waverly, 
Virginia 23890. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 
Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 
Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 



WILLIAM R. JENKINS 
GENERAL REGISTRAR 

PO Box 1302 
Sussex, Virginia 23884 

434-246-1046

April 4, 2019 

Attention: The Honorable Sussex County Board of Supervisors' 

RECElVED 

APR 08 2019 

SUSSEX COUNTY

ADMINISTRATION

Several years ago the Sussex Board of Supervisors moved 4 voting precincts to locations that were handicapped 
accessible and well known to voters. Over the years, turnout in all these precincts has increased. 

However, the Town of Waverly's voting location was not moved at that time because input from Waverly had 

not been received. Later there was expressed reluctance to vote in the town hall of Waverly from various 
mayors. Henceforth, an "emergency relocation" was used temporarily to facilitate two Waverly Town elections. 

It is the wish of the Sussex Electoral Board to officially move the Town Election of Waverly (next election in 
May 2020) to: 

Sussex Housing Bid (in parking lot of Family Dollar ) 
233L South County Dr ( Hwy 460 ) 
Waverly 23890 

The voters who live in the Town of Waverly vote in this exact building for all other elections. The most 
consistent, less confusing place for the Town of Waverly to vote is the Sussex Housing Building. 

There will be no upgrade cost to use this building since it is "Election Ready". Please vote to formally use this 
building for Town of Waverly Elections, 

William R. Jenkins 
General Registrar 
Sussex County 



SUSSEX COUNTY POLLING PLACES 

Waverly District     

Waverly Pct:  New Location 

Sussex Housing Bldg. (in parking lot of Family Dollar) 

233L South County Dr.  (Hwy 460) 

Waverly, VA  23890 

Stony Creek District  

Stony Creek Pct:      

Stony Creek Fire House  

12457 Hartley St.      

Stony Creek, VA  23882 

Little Mill Pct: 

First Baptist Church of Jarratt 

18463 Little Mill Road 

Stony Creek, VA  23882 

Courthouse District 

Courthouse Pct:      

Sussex Volunteer Firehouse  

20169 Princeton Road

Stony Creek, VA  23882      

Wakefield Pct: 

Wakefield Town Hall 

 200 W. Main St. 

Wakefield, VA 23888 

Wakefield District 

Mars Hill Pct: New Location       

Wakefield Fire Department    

155 Fleetwood Ave.          

Wakefield, VA 23888      



West Wakefield Pct: New Location 

Sussex Housing Bldg. (in parking lot of Family Dollar) 

233L South County Dr. (Hwy 460) 

Waverly, VA 23890 

Henry District 
Henry Pct:      

Jarratt Senior Citizen Center  

114  N. Halifax Road        

Jarratt, VA  23867      

Yale Pct: 

Calvary Baptist Church 

20248 Courthouse Road 

Yale, VA  23897 

Blackwater District     

Blackwater Pct:  New Location

Sussex Housing Bldg. (in parking lot of Family Dollar) 

233L South County Drive  (Hwy 460) 

Waverly, VA  23890 

Newville Pct:      

Newville Baptist Church 

7710 Beefsteak Road 

Waverly, VA  23890 



Sussex Housing Building 



Former Polling Places 



Departmental Reports – Page 1 

7.01 

Atlantic Waste 
Disposal 

April 18, 2019 
Quarterly Report 



Departmental Reports – Page 2 

AGENDA ITEM #7-01 
Reports of Departments/Agencies 
Atlantic Waste Disposal Update 

===================================================================== 

Mr. Jason Williams, Senior District Manager (Atlantic Waste Disposal), will give a quarterly 
update on Atlantic Waste Disposal at the Board meeting. 



SUSSEX COUNTY 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PAGE 

1- 1

2- 6

7- 7
8- 9

10-12

13-15

16-18

19-19

20-20

21-21

22-26

SUBMITIED BY DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 

March 31, 2019 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

BANK RECONCILA TION 

999 TREAS. ACCT - 4 YR. COMP. BAL SHEET 

GEN FUND (100) BALANCE SHEET 

REVENUE/EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUND 

GEN FUND (100) REVENUE SUMMARY BY MAJOR 
GEN FUND (100) EXPENDITURE SUMMARY BY DEPT 

CIF (302) DETAIL REVENUE/EXPENSE SUMMARY 
LANDFILL TIPPING FEES 

LANDFILL REVENUE SUMMARY -10 YR REPORT 
LETTER TO THE BOARD 
ATTACHMENTS 

7.02

Departmental Reports - Page 3

sricks
Highlight



. 

Departmental Reports - Page 4



Page Ill 

TREASURER'S OFFICE 
DEST£ .I.COX 

TREASURER 

SUSSEX COUNT!' 

15074 COURTHOUSE ROAD 

P.O. BOX 1399 

SUSSEX. VA. 23884 

Phone (434)246-l086 or 

(434)246-/087

Fax (434)246-2347 

Statement of money in the banks to the credit of Sussex County as shown by the Treasurer's books 
at the close of business March 29, 2019 

BB&T #201-SUSSEX, VA 
$6,738,187.89 

835.91 

892.76 
(1,037,215.25) 

Bank Balance - Money Market Checking------
Plus Cr Card Chg - in bank, not in office-JE----
Plus Bank Svc Chg - in bank, not in office-JE----
Plus Deposits in Transit - in office, not in bank----
Plus Cr Card Deposits In Transit - in office, not In bank-
Less Outstanding Checks not cleared bank-----
Less Deposits in Transit - in bank, not in office,----- __ ____;(

t...;;.
6

...;..
40

;;..;. 
. .;.;15

;;..c.
) $5,702,061.16 

BSV #301- STONY CREEK. VA 
$69,164.97 

2.69 
344.54 

Bank Balance'---------------
Plus Bank Svc Chg - in office, not in bank-JE.----
Plus Online Credit Cd Pmts in Transit - in office, not in bank 
Less Deposits in Transit - in bank, not in office,----- ___ ......... (2 _.4_4"-L.) 69,509.76 

SONA #401-WAVERLY. VA 
$16,530.25 Bank Balance---------------

Less Deposits rn Transit- in bank, not in office----
lnvestments and CD's-------------

___ __,,_(0 _.6_6 ....... ) 16,529.59 

#30371619 - SONA #451 

QZAB -05 #701 Investment Balance--------------
QZAB -06 #702 Investment Balance--------------
LGIP INVESTMENT #803 Investment Balance1-----------
VA INV POOL #804 lnvestn Investment Balance1-----------

TOTAL IN BANKS REC W/GL.----
Letters or statements from each of the above mentioned 
banks are on file in the Treasurer's Office of 
Sussex County certifying the balance as listed above. 

kbe 

$2,234,156.13 

881,838.05 
1,509,586.19 
2,449,667.29 
4,534,208.10 

$17,397,556.27 

Departmental Reports - Page 5



03/31/2019 DESTE J. COX, TREASURER SUSSEX COUNTY 

BALANCE SBB&T - COMPARATIVB PEIUODS 
2015/07 - 2019/03 

F.UND 1=999�TREASURER�S.ACCOUNTABILITY FUND 
GL-070C 

MAJORII 

000000-0000 

000100-0000 
000100-0101 
000100-0201 
000100-0251 
000100-0252 
000100-0301 
000100-0351 
000100-0352 
000100-0401 
000100-0451 
000100-0452 
000100-0701 
000100-0702 
000100-0803 
000100-0804 
000100-0805 
000100-0806 
000100-0901 

000300-0000 
000300-0100 
000300-0105 
000300-0110 
000300-0115 
000300-0120 
000300-0121 
000300-0122 
000300-0123 
000300-0124 
000300-0125 
000300-0135 
000300-0140 
000300-0201 
000300-0251 
000300-0252 
000300-0253 
000300-0254 
000300-0255 

DESCRIPTION 
--........ ._ .... __ _ _ 

TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FUND 
TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FUND 

ASSETS 
Cash in Office - Treasurer 
BB&T - MM Checking 
BBI.T • CD'3 
BBI.T - Repos 
BSV - MM Checking 
BSV - CD's 
BSV - Repos 
SONA BANK !SBI CHECKING 
SONA BANK ISBI CD'S 
SONA BANK ISB) REPOS 
Bank of America QZAB Acct 
Bk of America QZAB 06 Escrow 
LGIP - Investments 
VIP - Investments 
Mentor Snap - VPSA Bond Proceeds 
Va.Snap/PFM-VPSA Int. Acct 
NSF Coecks 

ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

FUND EQUITY 
General Fund 
VPA Fund 
CSA Fund 
BJA Trust Fund 
IPR Loan Program Fund 
IPR Program Income Fund {11/02) 
Disaster Recovery Relief Fund 
CDBG Housing Program 
Susse� Gardens Proj FD (Revl FD) 
Drug Forfeiture Fund 
Reserve for CP and OS 
Criminal Justice Reserve Fund 
Law Library Fund 
School Fund 
School Food Services Fund 
Summer Food Service Fund 
Title and Grant fund 
School Textbook Fund 

FY/2016 
Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 
Thru 

2016/03 
------- --

.00 
.00 
.00 
.DO 

600.00 
3,352,939.88 

.00 
.00 

1,044,410.48 
.oo 
.oo 

256,063.65 
4,376,987,92 

.oo 
653,283.72 

1,090,762.77 
4,568,094.36 

.00 

.DO 

.oo 
8.75 

15,343,151.53 
15,343,151.53 

.oo 
7, 38'1, 194. 23-

. oo 
118,319.17 

2,015.41 
.oo 

43,400.82-
.00 

52,236.99-
.oo 

14,053.82-
2,891,678.14-

.00 
27,188.73-

.00 
9,732.50-· 
8,829.25-

33, 178. 03-
85, 994. 27-

FY/2017 
Bal. Sheet 

2016/07 
Thru 

2017/03 

.oo 
.00 
.oo 
.oo 

600.00 
6,984,826.79 

.00 

.oo 
913,152.27 

.DO 
. 00 

257,453.74 
2,216,289.69 

.00 
721,634.56 

1,227,058.54 
2,086,307.14 

.00 
,00 
.00 

2,445.71 
14,415,768.44 
14,415,768.44 

.00 
6,738,796.02-

.00 
56,233.40 

.oo 

.DO 
40,799,26· 

.oo 
55,927.99-

.00 
8, 761. 97-

3, 576,635 .02-
.oo 

27, 651.14-
.00 

17,023.93-
7,153.51-

317,402.36-
191,063.99-

FY/2018 

Bal, Sheet 
2017/07 

Thru 
2018/03 

.. �-· -

.00 
.oo 
.00 
.OD 

600,00 
3,036,195,95 

.00 

.00 
10,224.35 

. 00 

.00 
11,535.12 

2,219,253.59 
.oo 

803,788.07 
1,366,645.03 
4,621,103.79 
3,000,000.00 

.00 
.00 

2,764.69 
15,072,110.59 
15,072,110.59 

- .oo
7,305,854.09-

.00
143,061.00 

.OD

.00
36,325.83-

.00
58,821.99-

. 00
11,399.88-

3,579,875.02-
.00 

28,088,30-
.00 

8,772,25-
5,535.81-

640,025.63-
261,909.ll-

FY/2019 
Bal. Sheet 

2018/07 
Thru 

2019/03 
----------

.00 
.00 
.oo 
.oo 

1,000.00 
5,702,061.16 

.oo 

.00 
69,509.16 

.oo 

.oo 
16,529.59 

2,234,156.13 
.oo 

881,838.05 
1,509,586.19 
2,449,667.29 
4,534,208.10 

.00 
.00 

852.89 
17,399,409.16 
17,399,409.16 

.00 
9,925,283.69-

.oo 
61,282.37 

.OD 
.00 

38,906,92-
.00 

59,166.99-
.00 

25,877. 69-
3, 596,905. 02-

.00 
28,980.74-

.oo 
29,312.57-
5,933,61-

442,147.09-
144,582.61-

PAGE t 2 

Departmental Reports - Page 6



03/31/2019 DESTE J. COX, TRJ:ASURBR SUSSEX COUNTY 
BALANCI: sorr - CCMPARA'!fvz"nJUODS 

2015/07 - 2019/03 
FUND 1�999 TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FUND 
GL010C 

MAJORI 

000300-0256 
000300-0301 
000300-0302 
000300-0303 
000300-0305 
000300-0306 
000300-0307 
000300-0723 
000300-0724 
000300-0725 
000300-072 6 
000300-0733 
000300-0135-200 

000400-0000 
000400-0001 
000400-0002 
000400-0011 
000400-0012 
000400-0013 
000400-0014 
000400-0015 
000400-0016 
000400-0021 
000400-0101 
000400-0102 
000400-0103 
000400-0104 
000400-0150 

000401-0000 
000401-0101 
000401-0102 

000500-0000 

000501-0000 
000501-1990 
000501-1991 
000501-1992 

DESCRIPTION 

Smart Beg.Early Childhood Dev 
School Capital Projects Fund 
General Capital Projects Fund 
Elementary School Capital Proj Fund 
Mega Site - Industrial Park Fund 
Cabin Point - Industrail Park Fund 
Henry - Industrial Park Fund 
Robert Mitchell Scholarship Fund 
Wav/Wak Rotary Scholarship Fund 
RICHARD CLEMENTS MOORE III SCH FUND 
Millard D. Stith Sch. Fund 
Special Welfare Fund 
Restricted Res for Elem Loans 

FUND EQUITY 
TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE 

OTHER ACCOUNTS 
Treasurer's Deferred Account 
Cash Over and Short 
Overpayments 
Prepaid Taxes - PP 
Prepaid Taxes - RE 
Available PTR for Distrib Sl,093M 
Escrow Acct. QZAB 2005 
QZAB 2006 Escrow Acct. 
Escrow Acct - Perf. Surety(ESCROW) 
Conm,onwealth Current Credit Account 
Conm,onwealth Current Debit Account 
Conm,onwealth Cur C-DHCD Ln-Woodfued 
Escrow Sheriff's Sales (SHSALE) 
Health Insurance Cont. Fund (HINS) 

OTHER ACCOUNTS 
ESCROW ACCTS. RESERVED CIF ACCTS 
Escrow for Fire Dept. Vehicles 
Escrow for Rescue Vehicles 

ESCROW ACCTS. RESERVED CIF ACCTS 
Q.!!fER EQUITY & ESCROW ACCTS 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - COUNTY 
UNCOLLECTED TAXES - COUNTY 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - RE 
Real Estate - 1990 
Real Estate - 1991 
Real Estate - 1992 

FY/2016 
Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 
Thru 

2016/03 
----------

.00 
201,307.05-

2,338,862.73-
.00 

115,096.88 
9,723.89 

.00 
26,383.17-
28,305.86-
28,860.83-
78,444.00-

2, 368.82-
.00 

13,009,B63.B9-
13,009,863.B9-

.00 
1,288.68-

69.61-
.00 

5,050.39-
27,742.22-
35,401.75 

653,283.72-
1,090,762.77-

64,235.00-
.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 
39,993.00 

1,767,037.64-
.00 

500,000.00-
66,250.00-

566,250.00-
2,333,287.64-

.oo 

.00 
.oo 

.00 

.00 
.00 

FY/2017 
Bal. Sheet 

2016/07 
Thru 

2017/03 
----------

.00 
197,920.05-
947,298.15-

.00 
3,453.81-

21, 492 .49 
.00 

25,787.17-
32,258.86-
29,384.83-
84,557.00-

3, 461.54-
.00 

12,227,610.71-
12, 227,610. 71-

.00 
1,288.68-

48.28-
.00 

11,944.21-
19, 720.96-

.00 
727,634. 56-

1, 227,058. 54-
74,212.50-

.00 

.00 
.oo 

.oo 

.00 
2,061,907.73-

.oo 

60,000.00-
66,250.00-

126,250.00-
2, 188,157. 73·· 

.00 

.00 

.00 
.oo 

.oo 

.00 

FY/2018 
Bal. Sheet 

2017/07 
Thru 

2018/03 
-----------

.00 
198,033.05-
564,833.85-

.00 
56,348.69 

9,723.89 
113, 991. 84-

25, 183. l 7-
30,254.86-
29,889.83-

100,000.00-
2,157.67-

.00 
12,797,818.60-
12,797,818.60-

.00 
1,344.51-

83.78-
.00 

10,139.41-
21,681.19-

.00 
803,788.07-

1,366,645.03-
70,610.00-

.oo 

.00 
.00 
.00 
.oo 

2,274,291. 99-
. oo 

.00 
.00 
.00 

2,274,291.99-
.00 
.oo 

.00 
.oo 

.oo 

.00 

FY/2019 
Bal. Sheet 

2018/07 
Thru 

2019/03 
----------

.00 
200,230.05-
337,502.66-

.00 
141,535.27 

17,098.88 
113,991. 84-

25, 284 .17-
34,316.86-
30,975.83-

102,424.00-
10,570.07-

.00 
14,932,475.89-
14,932,475.89-

.00 
.oo 

7.03-
.00 

4,246.23-
36, 498. 77-

.00 
881,838.05-

1,509,586.19-
86,550.00-

.00 
.00 
.oo 

.oo 

51,793.00 
2,466,933.27-

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 
2,466,933.27· 

.oo 

.00 
.00 
.oo 

.00 

.00 

PAGB 13 

Departmental Reports - Page 7



03/31/2019 DBSTB J. COX, TR£ASURBR SUSSEX COUNTY PAGE I 4 

BALANCE SBUT - CCNPARATIVB PDlODl! 

2015/07 - 2019/03 

FUND I 999 TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FUND 

GL070C 
FY/2016 FY/2017 FY/2018 FY/2019 

Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet 
2015/07 2016/07 2017/07 2018/07 

Thru Thru Thru Thru 

MAJOR# DESCRIPTION 2016/03 2017/03 2018/03 2019/03 
...... ._ ... ____ ._. __ ------------- .... -..------------ ------............... ._.__ -------------

000501-1993 Real Estate - 1993 .00 .oo .00 .00 

000501-1994 Real Estate - 1994 .oo .oo .oo .oo 

000501-1995 Real Estate - 1995 393.50 .00 .00 .oo 

000501-1996 Real Estate - 1996 424.99 176.80 .00 .00 

000501-1997 Real Estate - 1997 531.41 193.17 .oo ,00 

000501-1998 Real Estate - 1998 600.12 256.14 86.04 .00 

000501-1999 REAL ESTATE - 1999 742.74 2 91. 78 121.68 121,68 

000501-2000 Real Estate - 2000 855.60 322.80 168.00 168.00 

000501-2001 Real Estate - 2001 942.60 409.80 168.00 168,00 

000501-2002 Real Estate - 2002 1,221.93 557.70 182.00 182,00 

000501-2003 Real Estate - 2003 1,283.76 578.50 182.00 182.00 

000501-2004 REAL ESTATE - 2004 1,308.45 584.35 187.85 187.85 

000501-2005 Real Estate - 2005 1,499.96 584.35 187.85 187.85 

000501-2006 Real Estate - 2006 1,475.04 427.68 161.28 161.28 

000501-2007 Real Estate - 2007 1,543.68 42?.68 161.28 161.28 

000501-2008 REAL ESTATE - 2008 2,540.58 574 .11 274.41 274.41 

000501-2009 RE - 2009 3,603.22 968.22 529.20 529.20 

000501-2010 Real Estate - 2010 5,323.83 1,745.73 907. 62 907.62 

000501-2011 Real Estate - 2011 10,517.41 4,842.85 1,705.71 1,657.33 

000501-2012 Real Estate - 2012 19,305.66 8,813.72 3,595.22 3,015.21 

000501-20!3 Real Estate - 2013 29,454.22 16,228.49 8,867,22 5,916.05 

000501-2014 Real Estate - 2014 68,125.93 30,518.99 19,145.03 11,677.32 

000501-2015 Real Estate - 2015 260,476.67 Bl, 715.22 36,549,78 27,408.11 

000501-2016 Real Estate - 2016 .00 246,253.60 108,476.89 67,345.58 

000501-2017 Real Estate - 2017 ,00 .00 238,714.22 124,105.69 

000501-2018 Real Estate - 2018 .00 .00 .00 264,347.36 

000501-2019 Real Estate - 2019 .oo .oo .oo .00 

000501-9999 Reserve - Real Estate Taxes 412,171.30- 396,471.68- 420, 371.28- 508,703.82-
UNCOLLECTED TAXES - RE .oo .00 .00 .oo 

000502-0000 UNCOLLECTED TAXES - PP .00 .oo .00 .00 

000502-2005 pp - 2005 ,00 .00 .oo .oo 

000502-2006 pp - 2006 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000502-2007 pp - 2007 .00 .00 .oo .00 
000502-2008 pp - 2008 .00 .00 .00 .00 

000502-2009 PP - 2009 .00 .oo .00 .00 

000502-2010 pp - 2010 15,270,62 .00 .oo .oo 

000502-2011 pp - 2011 15,927.80 15,226.13 .oo .oo 

000502-2012 PP - 2012 19,960.44 18,508.89 .00 .00 

000502-2013 pp - 2013 18,329.49 13,513.17 11,993.67 .oo 

000502-2014 pp - 2014 43,651.24 26,850.30 22,670.43 19,896,43 

000502-2015 pp - 2015 370,523.50 40,173.61 25,742.68 21,593.10 
000502-2016 pp - 2016 .oo 323,742.92 117,082.29 96,657.67 

Departmental Reports - Page 8



03/31/2019 

FUND 1-999 
GL070C 

MA.JORI 

000502-2017 
000502-2018 
000502-2019 
000502-9999 

000503-0000 
000503-2006 
000503-2007 
000503-2008 
000503-2009 
000503-2010 
000503-2011 
000503-2012 
000503-2013 
000503-2014 
000503-2015 
000503-2016 
000503-2017 
000503-2018 
000503-2019 
000503-9999 

000504-0000 
000504-2015 
000504-2016 
000504-2017 
000504-2018 
000504-2019 
000504-9999 

000520-0000 
000520-0001 
000520-9999 

000521-0000 
000521-0001 

000521-9999 

000600-0000 

000601-0000 

DBSH J. COX, 'tlUCASUlUl:R SUSSEX COUNTY 

iiiiHcs SBBft - CCMPAii"Tffi niffiils 

2015/07 - 2019/03 
TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FUN� 

FY/2016 FY/2017 
Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 2016/07 
Thru Thru 

DESCRIPTION 2016/03 2017/03 
----------- ------------- -------------

pp - 2017 .00 .00 
pp - 2018 .oo .00 
pp - 2019 .oo .00 
Reserve - PP Taxes 483,663.09- 438,015.02-
UNCOLLECTED TAXES - PP .00 .00 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - PSC .00 .00 
PSC - 2006 .oo .00 
PSC - 2007 .00 .oo 

PSC - 2008 .oo .00 
PSC - 2009 .00 .00 
PSC - 2010 .00 .00 
PSC - 2011 .00 .00 
PSC - 2012 .00 .00 
PSC - 2013 .00 .00 
PSC - 2014 .00 .00 
PSC - 2015 .00 .00 
PSC - 2016 .00 44.88 

PSC - 2017 .00 .00 
PSC - 2018 .00 .00 
PSC - 2019 .oo .00 
Reserve - PSC Taxes .oo 44.88-

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - PSC .oo .00 
UNCOLLECTED BUISNESS LICENSE .00 .00 
BL - 2015 .00 .00 
BL - 2016 241.68- 241. 68-
BL - 2017 .00 30.00-
BL - 2018 .00 .00 
BL - 2019 .00 .00 
Reserve for Buisness License 241. 68 271. 68
UNCOLLECTED BUISNESS LICENSE .00 .00

OMV REGISTRATION WITHHOLDING FEES .00 .00
OMV Withholding Fees Receivable 24,860.00 7,451.70 
Reserve for OMV Withholding Fees 24,860.00- 7,451.'70-

OMV REGISTRATION WITHHOLDING FEES .00 .00 
UNCOLLECTED ADMINISTRATIVE FEES .oo .00 
Administrative Fees Receivable 35,402.15 9,582.66 
Reserve for Administrative Fees 35,402.15- 9,582.66-
UNCOLLECTED ADMINISTRATIVE FEES .oo .00 

.oo .00 
UNCOLLECTED TAXES - STATE .oo .00 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - STATE .oo .00 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - SI .00 .oo 

PAGE I 5 

FY/2018 FY/2019 
Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet 

2017/07 2018/07 
Thru Thru 

2018/03 2019/03 
------------- -------------

352,686.63 53,718.02 
.00 240,599.16 
.00 .00 

530,175.70- 432,464.38-

.oo .oo 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 
.00 .00 
.00 .oo 

.00 .00 
.00 .00 
.00 .00 
.00 .00 
.00 .00 
.00 .00 
.oo .oo 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 
.00 .00 
.00 .00 
.00 .00 
.00 .00 
.00 .00 
.00 .00 

32.00- 32.00-
.00 174.00-

32.00 206.00 
.oo .oo 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 
.oo .00 
.00 .00 
.00 .00 
.00 .00 
.00 .00 
.00 .00 
.00 .oo 

.00 .oo 

.00 .oo 

.00 .00 

Departmental Reports - Page 9



03/31/2019 DBSTB J. COX, TREASUUR SUSSEX COUNTY l'AGE I 6 

BU.MCI: SDB'r - COMl'ARATZVI: PZJUODS 

2015/07 - 2019/03 
FUND 1·999 TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FUND 

GL010C 

FY/2016 FY/2017 FY/2018 FY/2019 
Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 2016/07 2017/07 2018/07 
Thru Thru Thru Thru 

MAJORi DESCRIPTION 2016/03 2017/03 2018/03 2019/03 
._. ...... ._ ... ._._..,.._._._. ------------- ------------- ------------- -·------------

000601-2009 State Income Tax - 2009 .00 .00 .oo .oo 

000601-2010 State Income Tax - 2010 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000601-2011 State Income Tax - 2011 .00 .oo .oo .oo 

000601-2012 State Income Tax - 2012 .00 .00 .oo .00 
000601-2013 State Income Tax - 2013 .00 .00 .00 .00 

000601-2014 State Income Tax - 2014 13,898,79 .00 .oo .00 
000601-2015 State Income Tax - 2015 .oo .00 .00 .00 

000601-2016 State Income Tax - 2016 .00 2,875.00 3,876.58 .oo 

000601-2017 State Income Tax - 2017 .oo .00 695.00 .00 

000601-2018 State Income Tax - 2018 .00 .00 .00 1,931.00 
000601-9999 Reserve - State Income 13,898.79- 2,875.00- 4,571. 58- 1,931. 00-

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - SI .00 .00 .oo .oo 

.oo .00 .00 .00 

000702-0000 IPR Loan Payments Receivable 2,949.35 3,119.61 3,516.61 4,140.96 

000702-9999 Reserve for IPR Loan Payments 2,949.35- 3, 119.61- 3,516.61- 4,140,96-

IPR Loan Payments Receivable .00 .oo .oo .oo 

000703-0000 CDBG Loan Payments Receivable 795.00 307.00 ,00 .oo 

000703-9999 Reserve for CDBG Loan Payments 795.00- 307.00- .oo .00 
CDBG Loan Payments Receivable .00 .00 .00 .oo 

.00 .00 .00 .00 

Departmental Reports - Page 10



03/31/19 •Gt070• Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
FUND 1-100 GENERAL FUND 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

100-0100

101-0050
101-0051
101-0235
101-0236
101-0237
101-0238
101-0239
101-0240
101-0241
101-0600
101-0900
101-0901

200-0000
200-0100
200-0200
200-0235
200-0236
200-0237
200-0238
200-0239
200-0240
200-0241
200-0300
200-0600
200-0700
200-0800
200-0900

300-0100 

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

-------

GENERAL FUND 
ASSETS 
ash-'li"t:h-·Treasurer 
ASSETS 
OTHER ASSETS AND RESERVES 

Revl & Ln Due From Other Funds 
Due From School Fund 
Reserve for IDA Lease Agreement 
Reserve for VPSA99 Bonds High Sch. 
Res for Literary Loan - High Schoo 
Res for Literary Loan - Mid Sch 07 
Res for IDA QZAB Bond Deposit 
Reserve for VPSA 2012 Bond Elem Sc 
Woodfuel Loan ReceivablelDHCD Loan 
Commonwealth PTR avail. for distr. 
Accrued Accounts Receivable 
Reversion Due From School Fund 

OTHER ASSETS AND RESERVES 
TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Clearing Account - Payroll 
Clearing Account - Accounts Payabl 
IDA Lease Payable 
VPSA99 Bonds Payable • High Sch 
Literary Loan Pay - High Sch. 
Literary Loan Pay - Middle Sch Oi' 
IDA QZAB Bond Deposit Payable 
VPSA 2012 Bond Payable - Elem Sch. 
DHCD Loan Payable (Woodfuel) 
Clearing Account - Jurors 
Collll!lonwealth PTR outstanding bal. 
Deferred Revenue - Prepaid Taxes 
Performance Surety 
Accrued Accounts Payable 
LIABILITIES 

�OTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 
Fund Balance 

FUND EQUITY 
TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE 
TOTAL RZVBNUE 
TOTAL BXPBNDI'l'URB 
TOTAL CURRBNT FUND BALANCB 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

SUSSEX COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEE'IJ 

3/31/2019 
PREVIOUS 
BALANCE 

10;- 120 -;- 911 -: 06 
10,120,971.06 

279,581.25 
2,528,893.00 
3,151,133.00 

607,322.75 
3,180,000.00 

332,542.19 
138,573.56-

9,940,898.63 
20,061,869.69 

35.21 

279,581.25-
2, 528, 893.00� 
3,151, 133.00-

607, 322. 75-
3,180,000.00-

332,542.19-

138,573.56 

9,940,863.42-
J!,J!.!_Q;863. 42-

3, 574,072. 32-
3,574,072.32-
3,574,072.32-

20,172,369.02-

13,625,435.07 

20,061,869.69-

DEBIT 

1,311
1
442.!H 

1,311,442.91 

2,756.77 

2,756.77 
1,314,199.68 

252,006.15 
343,828.13 

20,636.85 

616,471.13 
616, 41 l. l:l 

2,110,688.68 

CREDIT 

1,501, 130.20-
1,501, 130.20-

20,636.85-

20,636.85-
1,527,767.13-

252,006.15-
343,828.13-

2,756. 17-

598,591.05-
59B

i
591.05 

1,29B,530.18-

1,494,217.55 

1,897,121.23-

PAGE II 7

ENDING 
BALANCE 

279,581.25 
2,528,893.00 
3,151,133.00 

607,322.75 
3,180,000.00 

311,905.34 
135,816.79-

9,923,018.55 
19,848,302.24 

35.21 

279,581.25-
2,528,893.00-
3,151,133.00-

607,322.75-
3,180,000.00-

311,905.34-

135,816.79 

9,922,983.34-
9, 922; 983. 34-

3, 574,072. 32-
3,574,072.32-
3,574,072.32-

21,470,899.20-

15,119,652.62 

6,351,246.58-

19,848,302.24-

Departmental Reports - Page 11



03/31/2019 *GL060B* Dee ta J.. Cox, Treasurer SUSSEX COUNTY PAGJ: I 8 

�y BY FUNDS 

'l/01/2018 - 3/31/2019 

BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D I 

ACCTI DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAIN. 

-------- ------ ------
------ ------ -------- .......... -----

100 REVENUE - GENERAL FUND 23,238,788.00 24,283,634.84 1,298,530,18 21,470,899.20 2,812,735.64 11.58 

105 REVENUE - VPA/DSS FUND 1,983,973.00 1,983,973.00 156,268.59 1,245,165. 71 738,807.29 37.23 

110 REVENUE - CSA FUND 725,000.00 725,000.00 56,170.39 413,209.93 311,790.07 43.00 

121 REV.- IPR PROG. INCOME FD (11/021 2,025.00 2,025.00 50.00 1,904,72 120.28 5.93 

123 REV - CDBG HOUSING PRG (4/09) 3,425.00 3,425.00 .00 248.00 3,177.00 92.75 

125 REVENUE - DRUG FORFEITURE FUND .oo 8,233.79 .00 11,936,82 3,703.03- 44.97-

135 REVENUE - CP / OS RESERVE FUND .oo . 00 .DO 7,183.00 7,183.00- 100.00-

201 REVENUE - LAW LIBRARY FUND 766.00 766. 00 107.60 892.70 126.70- 16.54-

251 REVENUE - SCHOOL FUND 16,210,405.00 16,210,405.00 1,338,247.36 10,263,816.30 5,946,588.70 36.68 

252 REVENUE - SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES FUND 817,332.00 817,332.00 162,081.12 568,426.65 248,905.35 30.45 

253 REVENUE - SUMMER FOOD SERVICES FUND 27,850.00 27,850.00 .00 26,212.62 1,637.38 5.87 

254 REVENUE - TITLE & GRANT FUND 1,681,985.00 1,681,985.00 321.09 705,933.03 976,051.97 58.02 

255 REVENUE - SCH. TEXTBOOK FUND 101,697.00 101,697.00 5,626.89 49,851.33 51,845.67 50.98 

301 REVENUE - SCHOOL CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 .00 1,869.00 1,869.00- 100.00-

302 REVENUE - CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 1,097,500.00 1,097,500.00 .00 4,925.00 1,092,575.00 99.55 

306 REVENUE - CABIN POINT INDUST. PARK .00 .00 .00 36,360.88 36,360,88- 100.00-

723 REVENUE - MITCHELL SCHOLARSHIP FUND .00 .00 .00 277.00 277.00- 100 .. 00-

72 4 REVENUE - SUSSEX ENDOWM SCHSHP FD .00 .00 .00 6,320.00 6,320.00- 100.00-

725 REV - RICHARD CLEMENT MOORE III FD .00 .00 .00 835.00 835,00- 100.00-

726 REV.- MILLARD & FLORENCE STITH FSF .00 .00 .00 1,122.00 1,122.00- 100.00-

733 REVENUE - SPECIAL WELFARE FUND .00 .00 1,257,50 15,202.21 15,202.21- 100.00-

-- REVENUE TOTAL -- 45,890,746.00 46,943,826.63 3,018,660.72 34,832, 591.10 12,111,235.53 25.79 

Departmental Reports - Page 12



03/31/2019 •GL060B* Daste J. Coz, Traasw:ar 

ACCTll 

100 
105 
110 
121 
123 
125 
201 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
302 
305 
306 
723 
724 
725 
'726 
733 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND 
EXPENDITURES - VPA/DSS FUND 
EXPENDITURES - CSA FUND 
EXPEND. - IPR PROG. INCOME FD 11/02 
EXPEND, COBG HOUSING PROGRAM 
EXPENDITURES - DRUG FORFEITURE FD 
EXPENDITURES - LAW LIBRARY FUND 
SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES 
EXPENDITURES - SCHOOL FOOD SERV 
EXPENDITURES - SUMMER FS FUND 
TITLE & GRANT REVOLVING FUND 
EXPENDITURES - TEXTBOOK FUND 
EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL PROJECT FD 
EXPENDITURES - MEGA SITE 
EXPENDITURES - CABIN POINT PARK 
EXPENDITURES - ROBERT MITCHELL SCH 
EXPENDS. SUSSEX ENOOWM SCHSHP FD 
EXPS.- RICHARD CLEMENT MOORE S.FD. 
EXP. - HILLARD & FLORENCE STITH FSF 
EXPENDITURES - SPECIAL WELFARE FD 

-- EXPENDITURE TOTAL --

SUSSllX COUNTY 
BXPl!NDimD SUMMAR-lC-B�Y-17UND--� 

7/01/2018 - 3/31/2019 
BUDGET APPR . CURRENT 
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT 

23,238,788.00 
1,983,973.00 

725,000.00 
2,025.00 
3,425.00 

.00 
766.00 

16,210,405.00 
817,332.00 

27,850.00 
1,681,985.00 

101,697.00 
1,097,500.00 

.00 

.00 
.oo 

.00 
.oo 

.00 
.oo 

45,890,746.00 

23,664,349.84 
1,980,973.00 

725,000.00 
2,025.00 
3,425.00 

28,345.31 
766.00 

16,217,405.00 
817,332.00 

27,850.00 
1,681,985.00 

101,697.00 
1,514,987.00 

6,493.00 
242,694.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
47,015,327.15 

1,494,217.55 
156,268.59 

70,873.04 
.00 
.00 

1,342.14 
.00 

1,338,247.36 
72,411.30 

.00 
106,729.86 

.00 
.00 
.00 

575.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

1,995.00 
3,242,659.84 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT 

15,119,652.62 
1,266,497.07 

315,592.20 
.00 
.00 

2,467.62 
175.48 

10,263,816.30 
523,013.77 

25,814.82 
1,105,610.72 

139,590.38 
361,426.94 

21,011.58 
34,150.00 

800.00 
3,000.00 
1,000.00 
2,000.00 
5,976.81 

29,191,596.31 

ENCUMBRANCE 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 
.00 
. 00 
.oo 

.oo 

.00 
.oo 

.oo 

.00 

PAGE 19 

UNENCUMBERED 
BALANCE 
-------

8, 544,697.22 
714,475.93 
409,407.80 

2,025.00 
3,425.00 

25,877.69 
590.52 

5,953,588.70 
294,318.23 

2,035.18 
576,374.28 

37,893.38-
1,153,560.06 

14,518.58-
208,544.00 

800.00-
3,000.00-
1,000.00-
2,000.00-
5,976.81-

11,823,730.84 

I 
REMAIN. 
-------

36. 10 
36.06 
56.47 

100.00 
100.00 

91.29 
77.09 
36. 71 
36.00 

7.30 
34.26 
37.26-
76.14 

223.60-
85.92 

100.00-
100.00-
100.00-
100.00-
100.00-

37.91 

Departmental Reports - Page 13



03/31/2019 DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 
PUND 1-100 REVENUB 

ACCTII 

999 
10000 
11000 
11010 
11020 
11030 
11031 
11032 
11040 
11050 
11060 

12000 
12010 
12011 
12020 
12030 
12040 
12050 
12060 
12070 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

REVENUE - GENERAL FUND 
REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 

REAL PROPERTY TAXES 
PUBLIC SERVICE CORP TAXES 
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 
MOBILE HOME TAXES 
FIRE AND RESCUE TAXES 
MACHINERY AND TOOLS TAXES 
MERCHANTS CAPITAL TAXES 
PENALTIES,INTEREST & TREAS ADM FE£5 

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 
OTHER LOCAL TAXES 

LOCAL SALES USE AND TAXES 
OCCUPANCY TAXES 
CONSUMER UTILITY TAXES 
BUSINESS LICENSE TAXES 
FRANCHISE LICENSE TAXES 
MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSES 
BANK STOCK TAXES 
RECORDATION TAXES 

OTHER LOCAL TAXES 
13000 PERMITS, FEES AND LICENSES 
13010 ANIMAL LICENSES 
13030 PERMITS AND OTHER LICENSES 

PERMITS, FEES AND LICENSES 
14000 FINES AND FORFEITURES 
14010 FINES AND FORFEITURES 

15000 
15010 
15020 

16000 
16010 
16020 
16050 
16060 

FINES AND FORFEITURES 
REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY/PROPERTY 

REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY 
REVENUE FROM OSE OF PROPERTY 

REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY/PROPERTY 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

COURT COSTS 
COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY FEES 
CHARGES FOR CORRECTION/DETENTION 
CHARGES FOR OTHER PROTECTION 

SUSSEX COUNTY 
GENERAL FUND - REWNUB SUMMARY BY !GJOR SOURCB 

7/01/2018 - 3/31/2019 
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

5,186,755.00 
754,395.00 

2,707,913.00 
20,000.00 
10,183.00 

1,082,947.00 
68,626.00 

166,000.00 

9,996,819.00 

899,797.00 
64,000.00 
98,000.00 
81,130.00 

205,000.00 
3,500,00 

1,351,427-.00 

6,000.00 
5, '141,770.00 

5,747,770.00 

1,100,000.00 

1,100,000.00 

35,000.00 
77,500.00 

112,500.00 

181,315.00 
1,800.00 
4,300.00 
3,800.00 

AMOUNT 

5,186,755.00 
754,395.00 

2,707,913.00 
20,000.00 
10,183.00 

1,082,947.00 
68,626.00 

166,000.00 

9,996,819.00 

899,797.00 
64,000,00 
98,000.00 
81,130.00 

205,000.00 
3,500.00 

1,351,427.00 

6,000.00 
5,741,770.00 

5,747, 7'70. 00 

1,100,000.00 

1,100,000.00 

35,000.00 
77,500.00 

112,500.00 

181,315.00 
1,800.00 
4,300.00 
3,800.00 

AMOUNT 

41,783.56 

53,141.51 
818.41 
92.62 

24,550.07 

120,386.17 

58,810.82 
3,716.98 
3,964.'10 

16,471.29 

13,057.60 

96,021.39 

231.00 
706,962,93 

707,193.93 

112,278.97 

112,278.9'1 

19,826.27 
4,242.63 

24,068.90 

14,941.77 
234.55 
601.35 
413 .00 

Y-T-0
AMOUNT

5,001,605.29 
727,713.66 

2,296,729.93 
13,616.94 
7,436.74 

972,764.96 
72,370.77 

128,534.19 

9,220,772.48 

680,630.71 
46,616.62 
67, 0,05. 61 
59,966.88 

207,354.21 
5,715.55 

1,067,349.58 

5,546.00 
6,559,672.63 

6,565,218.63 

801,683.56 

801,683,56 

77,111.51 
53,031.46 

130,142.97 

121,549.18 
1,375,87 
5,272.35 
2,554.00 

PAGE N 10 

I 
BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

185,149.71 
26,681.34 

411,183.07 
6,383.06 
2,746.26 

110, 1B2.04 
3,744.77-

3'1,465,81 

776,046.52 

219,166.29 
17,383,38 
30,994.39 
21,163.12 

2,354.21-
2,275.55-

284,077,42 

3,56 
3.53 

15.18 
31. 91
26.96
10.17
5.45-

22.56

7.76 

24.35 
2?.16 
31. 62
26.08

l.14-

65,01-

21. 02

454.00 7.56 
817,902.63- 14.24-

817,448.63- 14.22-

298,316.44 27.11 

298,316.44 27 .11 

42,111.51- 120.31-
24,468.54 31.57 

17,642.97-

59,'165.82 
424.13 
972. 35-

1, 246.00 

15,68-

32.96 
23.56 
22.61-
32.'18 

Departmental Reports - Page 14



03/31/2019 DESTE J. COK, TREASURER 

rtiND 1-100 RBVBNUII

ACCTII DESCRIPTION 

16080 CHARGES FOR SANITATION/WASTE REMVL 
16160 CHARGES FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
16210 CHG FOR CREDIT & DEBIT CARD USE 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
18000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 
18030 EKPENDITURE REFUNDS 
18990 MISCELLANEOUS 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 
19000 RECOVERED COSTS 
19020 RECOVERED COSTS - OTHER 

RECOVERED COSTS 
20000 REVENUE FROM THE COMMONWEALTH 
21000 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 

PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 
22000 NON-CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 
22010 NON - CATEGORICAL AID 
22011 LOCAL FINES FROM DOA TO BE DISTRIB 

23000 
23010 
23020 
23030 
23040 
23050 
23060 
23070 
23080 

24040 

NON-CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 
SHARED EXPENSES - CATEGORICAL 

COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY 
SHERIFF SHARED EXPENSE 
COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE 
TREASURER SHARED EXPENSE 
MEDICAL EXAMINER SHARED EXP 
REGISTRAT/ELECTORAL BO SHARED EXP 
CLERK OF COURT SHARED EKP 
JAIL SHARED EXPENSE 

SHARED EXPENSES - CATEGORICAL 
OTHER CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 

OTHER CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 
30000 REVENUE FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 
32000 NON-CATEGORICAL AID - FEDERAL 
32010 CDBG COMMUNITY DEV. BLOCK GRANT 
32020 SOCIAL SECURITY ADM. BOUNTY - JAIL 

NON-CATEGORICAL AID - FEDERAL 

SUSSEX COUNTY 

IDNBltAL l'UND - UVEHlJB SUMIGllr BY IGJOR 80URCB 

7/01/2018 - 3/31/2019 
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

24,000.00 
3,400.00 

218,615.00 

41,000.00 
9,500.00 

50,500.00 
93,438.00 

200,433.00 

293,871.00 

42,000.00 

42,000.00 

372,500.00 

372,500.00 

237,500.00 
1,260,000.00 

77,123.00 
86,434.00 

38,633.00 
204,000.00 
105,000.00 

2,008,690.00 
1,388,579.00 

1,388,579.00 

AMOUNT 

24,000.00 
3,400.00 

218,615.00 

44,941.34 
12,392.02 

57,333.36 
93,438.00 

206,339.00 

299,777.00 

42,000.00 

42,000.00 

372,500.00 

372,500.00 

237,909.48 
1,260,000.00 

77,123.00 
86,434.00 

38,633.00 
204,000.00 
105,000.00 

2,009,099.48 
1,388,579.00 

1,388,579.00 

AMOUNT 

1,341.15 

17,531.82 

642.39 
2,035.54 

2,677.93 
7,786.49 
6,480.71 

14,267.20 

19,230.41 

19,230.47 

20,619.44 
116,622.02 

6,392.70 
6,705.64 

16,110.40 

166,450.20 
18,423.20 

18,423.20 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

9,844.69 
5,877.59 

146,473.68 

73,533.11 
59,870.81 

133,403.92 
70,078.41 

191,479.67 

261,558.08 

43,185.07 

43,185.07 

265,385.07 

265,385.07 

189,396.97 
996,688.41 

57,24'.68 
60,368.23 

144,356.73 
80,752.00 

1,528,810.02 
1,324,696.58 

1,324,696.58 

400.00 

400.00 

PAGE 8 11 

' 

BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

14,155.31 58.98 
2,477.59- 72.87-

72,141.32 32.99 

28,591.71- 63.62-
47,478.79- 383.14-

76,070.56- 132.68-
23,359.59 25.00 
14,859.33 7.20 

38,218.92 

1,185.07-

1,185.07-

107, 114. 93 

107,114.93 

48,512.51 
263,311.59 

19,875.32 
26,065.77 

38,633.00 
59,643.27 
24,248.00 

480,289.46 
63,882.42 

63,882.42 

12.74 

2.82-

2.82-

28.75 

28.75 

20.39 
20.89 
25.77 
30.15 

100.00 
29.23 
23.09 

23.90 
4.60 

4.60 

400.00- 100.00-

400.00- 100.00-

Departmental Reports - Page 15



03/31/2019 DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 

PUND 1-100 UVENtJll 

ACCTI 

33000 
33030 
40000 
41000 
41040 
41050 
41060 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

CATEGORICAL AID - FED 
Emergency Ser. Grant - Res 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS 

PROCEEDS FROM INDEBTNESS 
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 
DESIGNATED USE OF FUND BALANCES 

NON REVENUE RECEIPTS 
--FUND TOTAL--

SUSSEX COUNTY 

GBNJ:RAL l"tJND - JtZVJ:NUZ SUIGGRY BY )aJ()R sotJRCII 

7/01/2018 - 3/31/2019 
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

555,511.00 

555,517.00 
23,238,788.00 

AMOUNT 

1,587,215.00 

1,587,215.00 
24,283,634.84 

AMOUNT 

1,298,530,18 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

18,180.44-

18,180.44-
21,470,899.20 

PAGE I 12 

I 
BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

1,605,395.44 101.14 

1,605,395.44 101.14 
2,812,735.64 11.58 

Departmental Reports - Page 16



03/31/2019 DESTE J, COX, TREASURER SUSSEX COUNTY PAGE ll 13
l'tJND 1-100 ZXPZNDI.TURI! GIDmRAL PUND - BXPEND:tTOU SUMaaY BY Dl!lPARTMBN'rS 

7/01/2018 - 3/31/2019 
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED % 

ACCTI DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING 
----------- ------- ------ ------ ------ ------ -------

999 EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND 
11100-111 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 171,246.00 171,246.00 11,743.88 104,975.01 66,270.99 38.69 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 171,246.00 171,246.00 11,743.88 104,975.01 66,270.99 38.69 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 171,246.00 171,246.00 11,743.88 104,975.01 �270.99 38.69 
21100-211 ADMINISTRATOR 831,939.00 828,539.00 56,289.03 550,185.93 278,353.07 33.59 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 831,939.00 828,539.00 56,289.03 550,185.93 278,353.07 33.59 
21200-221 BUILDING & GROUNDS 531,558.00 531,558.00 35,668.44 398,158.56 133,399.44 25.09 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 531,558.00 531,558.00 35,668.44 398,158.56 133,399.44 25.09 
21300-231 HOUSING 125,547.00 125,547.00 14,878.48 166,431.70 40,884.70- 32.56-

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 125,547.00 125,547.00 14,878.48 166,431.70 40,884.70- 32.56-
21400-241 PLANNING 255,428.00 255,428.00 14,699.29 160,648.33 94,779.67 37 .10 
21400-242 BUILDING INSPECTIONS 219,024.00 219,610.00 13,140.03 120,424.20 99,185.80 45.16 
21400-243 ZONING 1,875.00 1,875.00 356.28 1,518.72 80.99 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 476,327.00 476,913.00 27,839.32 281,428.81 195,484.19 40.98 
21500-251 FIRE & RESCUE 199,900.00 199,900.00 9,363.84 80,263.60 119,636.40 59.84 
21500-252 AMBULANCE & RESCUE 1,062,325.00 1,062,325.00 73,490.08 671,197.14 391,127.86 36.81 
21500-253 EMERGENCY SERVICES 211,809.00 211,809, 00 27,424.59 137,825.34 73,983.66 34.92 
21500-255 FOREST FIRE EXTINCTION 24,000.00 24,000.00 23,067.18 932.82 3.88 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 1,498,034.00 1,498,034.00 110,278.51 912,353.26 585,680.74 39.09 
21600-261 ANlMAL CONTROL 200,748.00 200,748.00 15,239.93 171,393.84 29,354.16 14.62 
21600-262 ENVIRONMENTAL INSPECTIONS 491,162.00 578,436.00 66,076.96 566,810.06 11,625.94 2.00 
21600-263 GENERAL WORKS 79,000.00 79,000.00 8,510.35 89,865.42 10,865.42- 13.75-
21600-266 REFUSE DISPOSAL 122,350.00 122,350.00 11,193.01 69,315.85 53,034.15 43.34 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 893,260.00 980,534.00 101,020.25 897,385.17 83,148.83 8.47 
21700-271 IT AND CENTRAL ACCOUNTING AS400 35,321.00 35,321.00 38,764.97 3,443.97- 9.75-

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 35,321.00 35,321.00 38,764.97 3,443.97- 9.75-

ADMINISTRATOR 4,391,986.00 4,476,446.00 345,974.03 3,244,708.40 1,231,737.60 27.51 
22100-281 COUNTY ATTORNEY 90,000.00 90,000.00 7,625.00 107,666.30 17,666.30- 19.62-

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 90,000.00 90,000.00 7,625.00 107,666.30 17,666.30- 19.62-

COUNTY ATTORNEY 90,000.00 90,000.00 7,625.00 107,666.30 17,666,30- 19. 62-
23100-291 REGISTRAR/BOARD OF ELECTIONS 190,884.00 190,884.00 11,437.40 135,498.23 55,385.77 29.01 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 190,884.00 190,884.00 11,437.40 135,498.23 55,385.77 29.01 

REGISTRAR/BOARD OF ELECTIONS 190,884.00 190,884.00 11,437.40 135,498.23 -�385.77 29.01
31100-311 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE 256,677.00 256,677.00 18,850.50 183,017.21 73,659.79 28.69 

Departmental Reports - Page 17



03/31/2019 DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 

l'UND 1-100 iantmITURII

ACCTI DESCRIPTION 
--------

--MAJOR TOTAL--

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE 
41100-411 TREASURER 
41100-412 LICENSE BUREAU 

--MAJOR TOTAL--

TREASURER 
51100-511 COURTROOM SECURITY 
51100-512 FIELD OPERATIONS 
51100-513 SPOT OPERATIONS 
51100-514 SELECTIVE ENFORCEMENT 
51100-515 WAKEFIELD OPERATIONS 
51100-516 E911 
51100-517 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
51500-551 CONFINEMENT OF INMATES 

--MAJOR TOTAL--

SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
61100-611 CIRCUIT COURT 
61100-612 GENERAL DISTRICT COURT 
61100-613 SPECIAL MAGISTRATES 
61100-614 JUV & DOM RELATIONS COURT 

--MAJOR TOTAL--

CIRCUIT COURT 
62100-621 CLERK OF COURTS 

--MAJOR TOTAL--

CLERK OF COURTS 
63100-631 COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY 
63100-632 VICTIM/WITNESS PROGRAM 

- MAJOR TOTAL--

COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY 
--MAJOR TOTAL--

81000 CONTRIBUTIONS TO OUTSIDE AGENCIES 
81100-801 Crater Health District 
81100-803 Old Dominion Emerg. Medical Serv. 

SUSSEX COUNTY 
GENERAL l!'UND - BXPllNJ)lflJRB smeGRY.BT.DllPAR'DmN'J!S 

7/01/2018 - 3/31/2019 
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT 
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT 

256,677.00 

256,677.00 
358,163.00 

52,450.00 
410,613.00 

410,613.00 
214,411.00 

1,726,086.00 
59,973.00 

218,800.00 
54,139.00 

194,678.00 
125,613.00 

2,593,700.00 
1,688,544.00 
1,688,544.00 

4,282,244.00 
37,345.00 
44,068.00 

8,400.00 
12,262.00 

102,075.00 

102,075.00 
376,212.00 
376,212.00 

376,212.00 
490,184.00 

76,285.00 
566,469.00 

566,469.00 

198,317.00 
982.00 

256,677.00 

256,677.00 
358,163,00 

52,450.00 
410,613.00 

410,613.00 
214,411.00 

1,767,060.34 
59,973.00 

234,000.00 
54,139.00 

194,678.00 
125,613.00 

2,649,874.34 
1,694,723.02 
1,694,723.02 

4,344,597.36 
37,345.00 
44,068.00 

8,400.00 
12,262.00 

102,075.00 

102,075.00 
376,212.00 
376,212.00 

376,212.00 
490,593.48 
105,474.00 
596,067.48 

596,067.48 

198,317.00 
982.00 

18,850.50 

18,850.50 
25,896.37 

850.00 
26,746,37 

26,746,37 
16,040.15 

122,223.00 
2,653.87 

11,730.15 
4,428.45 
6,523.59 
9,989.54 

173,588.75 
134,843.40 
134,843.40 

308,432.15 
1,545.07 
2,537.75 

569.54 

4,652.36 

4,652.36 
38,642.01 
38,642.01 

38,642.01 
43,860.49 
9,603.89 

53,464.38 

53,464.38 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

183,017.21 

183,017.21 
259,596.47 

32,066.26 
291,662.73 

291,662.73 
142,736.11 

1,170,111.20 
32,074.39 

137,193.51 
40,301.10 

121,231.28 
89,172.22 

1,732,819.87 
},274,64&.76 
1,274,645.76 

3,007,465.63 
24,061.83 
24,904.18 

6,536.18 
12,262.00 
67,764.19 

67, 764 .. 19 
278,949.08 
278,949.08 

278,949.08 
353,710.39 

71,709.69 
425,420.08 

425,420.08 

123,737.75 
982.00 

ENCUMBRANCE 
AMOUNT 

PAGE f 14 

UNENCUMBERED % 
BALANCE REMAINING 

73,659.79 

73,659.79 
98,566.53 
20,383.74 

118,950.27 

118,950.27 
71,674.83 

596,949.14 
27,898.61 
96,806.49 
13,837.90 
73,446.72 
36,440.78 

917,054.47 
420,077,26 
420,017.26 

1,337,131.73 
13,283,17 
19,163.82 

1,863.82 

34,310.81 

34, 310,81 
97,262.92 
97,262.92 

97,262.92 
136,883.09 

33,764.31 
170,647.40 

170,647.40 

74,579.25 

28,69 

28.69 
27,52 
38,86 
28.96 

28.96 
33.42 
33.78 
46.51 
41.37 
25.55 
37.72 
29.01 
34.60 
24.78 
24.78 

30.77 
35.56 
43.48 
22.18 

33.61 

33.61 
25.85 
25.85 

25.85 
27.90 
32.01 
28. 62

28. 62

37.60 

Departmental Reports - Page 18



SUSSEX COUNTY 03/31/2019 DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 
l!'tJND _l::-100 -EXPENDJ:TUU GZNl:RAL ll'tJND - BXPBNDITUU stnea.RY BY DIIPAR'rMBN'J!S 

ACCTI DESCRIPTION 

81100-805 District 19 Community Services Bd 
--MAJOR TOTAL--

81300-811 Crater Area Aging 
81300-814 The Improvement Assoc 
81300-816 Red Cross 
81300-820 Virginia Legal Aid Society 
81300-822 VA Cooperative Extension 
81300-823 Chowan Basin Soil & Water conserv. 
81300-829 Chowan Basin Proj. / City Franklin 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
81400-825 Wakefield Foundation 
81400-826 Blackwater/Regional Library 
81400-827 HBC Museum 

--MAJOR TOTAL·-
81500-831 John Tyler Communicty College 
81500-832 Virginia State University 
01500-833 Southside Virginia Education Center 
81500-834 Richard Bland College Foundation 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
81600-840 Sussex Youth & Adult Recreation Ctr 
81600-843 Senior Citizens, Eastern 
81600-844 Southeast 4-H Center 
81600-847 Recreation - Unallocated Acct. 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
81800-860 Crater Planning District Commission 
81800-861 IDA 
81800-862 Virginia's Gateway Region 
81800-863 Crater Youth Care Commission 
81800-869 Crater Small Bus Dev Cent Longwod U 

--MAJOR TOTAL--

CONTRIBUTIONS TO OUTSIDE AGENCIES 
93100 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 
93200 EXP ACCOUNT NON DEPARTMENT 

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 
95000 DEBT SERVICE 

DEBT SERVICE 
99900 NON DEPARTMENTAL 

7/01/2018 - 3/31/2019 
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

64,499.00 
263,798.00 

7,060.00 
64,000.00 

2,000.00 
1,135.00 

70,768.00 
7,415.00 
7,480.00 

159,858.00 
11,500.00 

154,985.00 
3,500.00 

169,985.00 
1,016.00 
1,000.00 
4,000.00 
1,500.00 
7,516.00 
6,000.00 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 
5,000.00 

31,000.00 
9,790.00 

22,000.00 
110,608.00 

3,000.00 
145,398.00 

777,555.00 
9,607,004.00 

115,000.00 

9,722,004.00 
1,894,823.00 

1,894,823.00 
6,000.00 

AMOUNT 

64,499.00 
263,798.00 

7,060.00 
64,000.00 

2,000.00 
1,135.00 

70,768.00 
7,415.00 
7,400.00 

159,858.00 
11,500.00 

154,985.00 
3,500.00 

169,985.00 
1,016.00 
1,000.00 
4,000.00 
1,500.00 
7,516.00 
6,000.00 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 

6,250.00 
32,250.00 

9,790.00 
250,000,00 

22,000.00 
110,608.00 

3,000.00 
395,398.00 

1,028,805.00 
9,607,004.00 

112,900.00 

9,719,904.00 
1,894,823.00 

1,894,823.00 
6,000.00 

AMOUNT 

136. 43

136.43 

12,004.84 

12,084.84 

12,221.27 
631,068.73 

631,068.73 
23,359.47 

23,359.47 

NON DEPARTMENTAL 
--FUND TOTAL--

6,000.00 
23,238,708.00 

6,000.00 
23,664,349.84 1,494,217.55 

Y-T-0
AMOUNT 

69,719.00 
194,438.75 

64,000.00 

1,135.00 
19,103.10 

7,415.00 
7,630.00 

99,283.10 
11,500.00 

116,238.75 
3,500.00 

131,238.75 
964.00 

1,000.00 
4,000.00 
1,500.00 
7,464.00 
6,000.00 

10,000.00 

16,000.00 
9,790.00 

250,000.00 
21,025.00 
82,956.36 

3,000.00 
366,771.36 

815,195.96 
4,527,957.04 

4,527,957.04 
1,921,463.60 

1,921,463.60 
7,909.16 

7,909.16 
15,119,652.62 

ENCUMBRANCE 
AMOUNT 

PAGE II 15 

UNENCUMBERED \ 
BALANCE REMAINING 

5,220.00-
69,359.25 

7,060.00 

2,000.00 

51,664.90 

150.00-
60,574.90 

38,746.25 

38,746.25 
52.00 

52.00 

10,000.00 
6,250.00 

16,250.00 

975.00 
27,651.64 

28,626.64 

8.09-
26.29 

100.00 

100.00 

73.00 

2.00-
37.89 

25.00 

22.79 
5.11 

.69 

100.00 
100.00 

50.38 

4.43 
24.99 

7.23 

213,609.04 20.76 
5,079,046.96 52.86 

112,900.00 100.00 

5,191,946.96 53.41 
26,640.60- 1.40-

26,640.60- 1.40-
1,909.16- 31.81-

1,909.16- 31.81-
8,544,697.22 36.10 

Departmental Reports - Page 19



03/31/2019 *GI.060* DESTE J. COX, TREASURER 

FUND 1-302 ltEWNtJZ 

FUND 1-302 REVENDE - CAPITAL PROJEC'l' FUND 
MAJOR 

ACCTI DESCRIPTION 

999 
10000 
15000 
15010 

0001 

16000 
16010 
18030 
20000 
24000 
24040 
40000 
41000 
41040 
41050 

0100 

REVENUE - CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 
REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 
REVENUE FROH USE OF HONEY/PROPERTY 
REVENUE FROM USE OF HONEY 
Interest Earned on Bank Deposits 

REVENUE FROM USE OF HONEY 

REVENUE FROM USE OF HONEY/PROPERTY 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
COURT COSTS 
COURT COSTS 
REVENUE FROM THE COMMONWEALTH 
CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 
CATEGORICAL AID - OTHER 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS 
PROCEEDS FROM !NDEBTNESS 
FUND TRANSFERS 
Transfer from General Fund 

FUND TRANSFERS 

NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS 
--FOND TOTAL--

SUSSEX COUNTY 

CAPITAL IMPRDVEMZMT roND -----=-c&TAIL REVENUE BtNfARY 

1/01/2018 - 3/31/2019 

BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,091,500.00 
1,097,500.00 
--------..--....... 

1,097,500.00 
1,097,500.00 

APPR. 

AMOUNT 

.00 
.00 

.00 

1,097,500.00 
1,097,500.00 
---....... -........ .._. __ _ 

1,097,500.00 
1,097,500.00 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.00 

.DO 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

Y-T-0 
AMOUNT

4,925.00 
4,925.00 
--------

4,925.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
4,925.00 

PAGE I 16 

BALANCE 
I 

REMAIN. 

4,925.00- 100.00-
4,925.00- 100.00-
--------- ---- ·-

4,925.00- 100.00-

1,097,500.00 100.00 
1,097,500.00 100.00 

----TW''W' ______ -----

1,097,500.00 100,00 
1,092,575.00 99.55 

Departmental Reports - Page 20



03/31/2019 *GI.060* DKSTE J. COX, 'l'RKASURl!:R susn:x COUNTY PAGE t 17 
l'UMD�f-302 ZJalKHDI'l'URH - CAPITAL PJIOoDCT PD ixnJmITURJ: SUl9aRY 

7/01/2018 - 3/31/2019 
FOND 1-302 EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL PROJECT FD 
MAJOR BODGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED I 

ACCTI DESCRIPTION AMOONT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAIN. 
-----------

999 EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL PROJECT FD 
90000 CAPITAL PROJECTS 
91000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
91100 NEW CONSTRUCTION, ADD. OR RE 
91200 TECHNOLOGY INFRASTROTORE 
91201 REPLACE E911 EQUIPMENT 

1257 Replace CAD System .oo 80,000.00 .OD .00 . 00 80,000.00 100.00 
REPLACE E911 EQUIPMENT .oo 80,000.00 .110 .oo .00 80,000.00 100.00 

91202 Replace AS400 Server 
91203 Replace Voting Machines 
91300 VEHICLES & OTHER RELATED EQOIP. 

0001 Fire Truck 700,000.00 700,000.00 .OD .DO .00 700,000.00 100.00 
0011 Sheriff Patrol Vehicle 73,500.00 147,000.00 .OD 73,000.00 .OD 74,000.00 50.34 
0013 Buildings & Grounds - Vehicle .00 42,000.00 .00 42,000.00 ,OD .00 .oo 

0015 Building Inspections - Vehicle 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 27,721.16 .OD 2,278.84 7.59 
VEHICLES & OTHER RELATED EQUIP. 803,500.00 919,000.00 .00 142,721.16 .OD 776,278.84 84. 46 

91500 MISCELLANEOUS PROJECTS 
------------- ------------- ------------- ------------- ------------- -------------

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 803,500.00 999,000.00 .00 142,721.16 .00 856,278.84 85.11 
93100 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FONDS 
94000 CAPITAL PROJECTS 
94000-l20 CAPITAL PROJECTS Jarratt Senior Center 

--SUB TOTAL-- .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .OD .OD 

94100 LANDFILL CLOSURE 
94250 COMMUNICATIONS 

8212 New Radio System Cost .00 250,000.00 .00 250,000.00 .00 .00 .00 
8214 Broadband Project Exp. .00 250,000.00- .00 250,000.00- .DO .00 .OD 

COMMUNICATIONS .00 .OD .OD .00 .DO .00 .00 
94300 EHERG REPAIR JARRATT SENIOR CTR 
94400 RENOVATION OF COUNTY BLDGS 

8212 Renov/Repair Bldg/Phone Sys. Etc. 42,000.00 72,737.00 .00 1,394.22- .00 74,131.22 101. 91 
8217 Carpet Replacement - GDC 25,000.00 25,000.00 .00 .00 .DO 25,000.00 100.00 
8219 Judicial Complex HVAC-Phase 2 50,000.00 50,000.00 .00 .00 .DO 50,000.00 100.00 
8220 Water Tower Repairs 150,000.00 225,000.00 .00 217,200.00 .00 7,800.00 3.46 
8223 Jail Upgrades .00 89,000.00 .DO .00 .00 89,000.00 100.00 

RENOVATION OF COUNTY BLDGS 267,000.00 461,737.00 .DO 215,805.78 .00 245,931.22 53.26 
94500 SCHOOL PROJECTS 

0001 Lease Purchase - School Busses 27,000.00 27,000.00 .OD .DO .00 27,000.00 100.00 
SCHOOL PROJECTS 27,000.00 27,000,00 .00 .00 .00 27,000.00 100.00 

94700 ANIMAL POOND BLDG & COMPLEX 
B103 Repairs ar Animal Shelter .00 27,250.00 .OD 2,900.00 .OD 24,350.00 89.35 

ANIMAL POOND BLOG & COMPLEX .00 27,250.00 .OD 2,900.00 .OD 24,350.00 89.35 

Departmental Reports - Page 21



03/31/2019 *GL060* DISTE J. COX, TREASURER 

FUND l-302�I'1'UU8 - CUI'lAL PRO.Jl:CT PD 

FOND 1-302 EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL PROJECT FD 
MAJOR 

ACCTf 

94600 
94900 

95300 
96000 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

WASTE SITE PURCHASE 
COMMONWEALTH ATTNY OFFICE BLDG 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
STONY CREEK SCHOOL SITE 
PUBLIC PARK DEVELOPEMENT 

--FOND TOTAL--

Stl8SEX COUNTY 

EDll:HDITURI: SIHGUlt 

7/01/2018 - 3/31/2019 

BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

294,000.00 

1,097,500.00 

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

515,987.00 

1,514,987.00 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

.oo 

.oo 

Y-T-D 
AMOUNT 

218,705.78 

361,426.94 

l'AGII I 18 

ENCUMBRANCE 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.00 

UNENCUMBERED I 
BALANCE REMAIN. 

297,281.22 57.61 

1,153,560.06 76.14 

Departmental Reports - Page 22



FYE19 LANDFILL TIPPING FEES 

DESTEJ.COX,TREASURER 

DATE FOR RA TEfTON NETfTON 
0.00 

CO. USED TOTAL CONSENT FEE CONSENT FEE 
REC'D MONTH O 00 TONS REV. Bud 5.3 mil ESCROW FD BRAMBLES CR 

7/24/2018 June 2018 $4.53 
7/24/2018 June 2018 $4.75 ** 

rounding adj for June 2018 

35,273.33 
74,542.71 

1,284.18 

8/23/2018 July2018 $4.75 110,968.33 1,736.34 
9/25/2018 Aug 2018 $4.75 141,406.78 2,014 49 
11/5/2018 Sept 2018 $4.75 126,888.28 1,438.25 

11/28/2018 Oct 2018 $4.75 162,358.63 1,496.27 
tn/2019 Nov2018 $4.75 129,147.62 1,285.06 

1/31/2019 Dec 2018 $4.75 145,076.23 1,370.36 
2/25/2019 Jan 2019 $4.75 157,268.17 1,393.52 

3/20/2019 Jan 2019 
3/25/2019 Feb 2019 
4/21/2019 Mar 2019 
5/31/2019 Apr 2019 
6/23/2019 May 2019 

.. Partial Payment for January, balance" $34,599.00 

$4 75 
$4.75 
$4.75 
$4.75 

140,573.35 1,254.99 

$159,788.18 
$354,077.87 

-$4 23 
$527,099.57 
$671,682.21 
$602,719.33 
$771,203.49 
$613,451.20 
$689, 112.09 
$712,424.81 

$34,599.00 
$667,723 41 

$0 00 
SO.CO 
$0 00 

BASE 
RENT 

AC TOT FYE 2019 Bud $5,075,000 1
1
223,503 43 13,273.46 $5

1
803

1
876.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1119 

Ave need 
& Bal of Bud 
$5,300,000.00 Budgeted 

**Note Rate Increase 

$435,103.47 effective 6/12/18 
$435,103.47 
$425,903.86 
$398,595 16 
$373,079.63 
$316,204.80 
$266,663.73 
$182,174.06 
$182,174.06 

$40,961.62 

$503
1
876 93 over budgeted amt 

GTOTAL PROJ 33,842,287.66 216,006.90 135,140.575.81 4,768,264 00 5,192,300.00 5,480,000.10 ======

Current Conditions of Agreement and CUP- Per the 5th Amendment to Host Agreement dated May 25, 2017 

1 Beginning 4/1/17, rate increases from $4 03/ton to 4.53/lon Summer2018 - Rate increases from $4.53/lon to 4.75/ton on the earlier of 
(1) first delivery of trash by rallcar from NY contract or (2) July 1, 2018.

2. Adjustment lo CPI on 10th anniversary of amendment (2028), not to exceed $5,00/lon, but rate shall not be reduced if CPI 1s less than $4 75
3. Minimum Monthly Payments will be 1112th of 50% of previous calendar year's lipping fees, but not below $2 000,000/year
4. Remote Convenience Centers will be reduced to 5, and beginning June 1, 2018, the County wm be responsible for daily operations, acceptance of waste, & routine maintenance

of Remote Transfer Stations.
5. Lump Sum pml of $150,000 lo erect necessary improvements to man & manage operations of Remote Convenience Centers. (Received 8123/17)
4. Inspection & Operations Fee paid by Waste Management lo County for 2017 = $250,000, increasing to $375,000 January 1, 2018, and adjusted to CPI every 5 years thereafter

based on the CPI for each of the five years. The fee shall not be reduced based on CPI adjustment and shell not exceed $425,000.
5. Landfill Current Lease 1,315 Acres
6. Escrow Agreement: Escrow ac:counUbondnetter $5,000/acres with a max. of $1,000,000 with interest ea ming to a gross max. of $2,000,000.

Amendment lo Escrow Agreement allows for additions deposits of S5, ODO/acres over 200 acres of landfill used with no 
maximum accumulation. 

7 Current County Capacity 800,000 tons 
Nole: Sup. Rent ended 12102 

Departmental Reports - Page 23



SUSSEX COUNTY Page 1120 
TEN YEAR LANDFILL REVENUE SUMMARY 

DESTELCOX, TREASURER 

FY16-18 

MO.RECD FYE2009 FYE2010 FYE2011 FYE2012 FYE2013 FYE2014 FYE2015 FYE2016 FYE2017 FYE2018 FYE2019 3YrAve. 

July 699,620 558,173 599,541 629,481 471,147 490,908 480,391 501,253 436,313 478,992 513,862 472,186 

716 69 

August 712,021 577,545 509,002 597,953 445,265 489,118 454,641 429,103 401,017 433,259 527.100 421,127 

July Adj 23,595 

September 669,685 475,125 503,372 592,764 479,789 432,466 350,607 324,276 424.719 492,106 671,682 413,700 

Aug. Adj 10,179 

October 683,656 500,954 545,971 514,347 408,069 401,828 399,043 308.871 367,365 417,047 602 719 364,428 

Sept. Adj 20,337 

November 670,320 481,954 567,260 476,176 430,052 405,430 382,450 334,371 441,841 459,048 771,203 411,753 

December 537,570 455,412 541,780 415,797 534,057 322,278 335,460 339,298 353,495 475,139 613.451 389,311 

January 504,874 449,831 479,350 441,254 488,614 343,461 389,239 390,132 339,065 493,320 689,112 407,505 

February 486,201 437,417 484,712 432,349 542,928 377,628 403,443 342,709 375,933 458,704 712,425 392,449 

Jan CPI Adj 4,723 

Jan19 Bal 34,599 

March 449,975 419,355 472,753 404,675 403,559 317,919 290,654 341,827 314,512 480,123 667,723 378,821 

April 507,925 493,043 586,694 403,647 426,530 338,922 459,688 389,559 393,938 458,270 413,922 

Mar18 Bal 10,000 

May 544,548 507,140 572,823 441,761 480,225 390,339 544.490 360,063 383,640 373,837 372,513 

June 518,084 571,595 578,670 458,093 473,070 399.471 508,752 400,137 467,027 432,824 433,329 

Totals 6,984,479 5,927,545 6,441,927 5,808,297 5,583,306 4,763,878 4,999,574 4.461,599 4,703,587 5,462,669 5,803,877 4,875,952 

Current Year Budget amount· 5,300,000 

Departmental Reports - Page 24



DESTE JARRATT COX 
TREASURER 

15074 COURTHOUSE ROAD 

.�,"�·� ·�ofSUSs�i

;�.?; "" 

I 

SUSSEX COUNTY 
TREASURERS OFFICE 

PO BOX 1399 

SUSSEX, VA 23884 

April 9, 2019 

The Honorable Susan B. Seward, Chairman 
Sussex County Board of Supervisors 
Sussex, Virginia 23884 

Dear Ms. Seward: 

Page //21 

Phone (434) 246-1087 

Fax (804) 246-2347 

It is my pleasure to inform you and the Board that the Sussex County Treasurer's Office has 
achieved Office Accreditation through the Treasurer's Association of Virginia. My office has met or 
exceeded all criteria required to complete this accomplishment and I was notified April 4, 2019 that we 
have been approved. I am attaching a copy of the application that lists the many criteria necessary. 

In addition, both of my Deputies and I have completed the requirements for Master Governmental 
Certification through the Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service at UVA, under the Treasurer's 
Association Career Development Program. We were awarded our Certificates at the TAV Spring District 
Meetings in March. Attached you will find letters detailing the criteria needed for completion of each 
program. This is a continuing education program and each must complete additional training and courses 
throughout the next four years to re-certify. 

I would like to thank the Board for making it possible to continue the education and training of my 
employees. I believe that investing in the development and continued education of our current staff not 
only makes a more productive, knowledgeable employee, but also lets the employee know they are valued 
by Sussex County. The Certification Program allows our employees to be trained and educated on the 
same level as other Treasurer/Deputy Treasurers throughout the Commonwealth. We are committed to 
retaining both our Office Accreditation and Master Governmental Certification. 

If you happen to see Mrs. Danielle Ellis or Mrs. Kelly Ellis on the complex, please take the time to 
congratulate them on this hard earned accomplishment. 

Sincerely, 

&D-hgcu�6; 
Deste Jarratt Cox, Treasurer 
Sussex County 

Departmental Reports - Page 25



Departmental Reports - Page 26



Application for Office Accreditation Page #22 

Revised 2012 

Treasurer's Office: Sussex County
----------------

I hereby certify that my office has met all of the following core criteria established by the 
Treasurers' Association of Virginia as statewide standards of performance: 

•!• The required mandated courses for certification have been taken and exams passed by 
the Treasurer/principal officer or members of the office staff. The "Ethics" course 
shall also be mandatory for the Treasurer/principal officer. 

•!• The minimum number of current employees are actively enrolled in the Certified 
Government Deputy Treasurer program administered by the Weldon Cooper Center 
for Public Service at the University of Virginia, as determined by the chart below, has 
been met. 

Locality Population• 

Less than 19,999 
20,000-39,999 

40,000- 69,999 

70,000- 99,999 

100,000- 174,999 

175,000 - 249,999 
250,000 and over 

Required Minimum Number of 
Employees Enrolled and Participating 

(D 
2 

3 
4 

s 

6 

7 

• *Population shall be determined by using the most recent U.S. Census data or
population estimate provided by the Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service.

•!• The office has developed and implemented written policies consistent with applicable 
State and Federal law addressing: 

A. Penonnel policies including, but not limited to: leave and attendance, equal
opportunity, sexual harassment, recruitment and selection and employee
disciplinary procedures; or, has adopted local government policies that meet
the same standard.

8. Customer Service policies
C. Delinquent Collections policies and procedures
D. Investment policies

<- The office collection rate for the 12-month period after the tax due date, adjusted by 
the local unemployment rate, is not less than 95% for real estate and 90% for personal 
property. 

•!• The most recent outside audit of the office reported no finding of material financial 
weakness. For those colJecting only state taxes, the most recent state audit of the 
office reported no findings of material weakness. 

Departmental Reports - Page 27



Page l/23 

(. All bank statements for a month are reconciled within 60 days of the close of that 
month. 

•:• My office does not cash personal checks. 

•:• I, as Treasurer/Principal Officer of the office, have no knowledge of inconsistencies, 
or shortcomings or illegal acts in my office . 

.:• I, as Treasurer/Principal Officer of the office have signed and submitted the 
Treasurers Code of Ethics. 

I further certify that my office met at least five of the following desirable criteria: 

[Check if criterion met] 

� My office has a written policy to mail tax bills at least 30 days before the 
deadline. Bills are never mailed less than 14 days before the deadline 

l\1 It is the policy of my office to mail delinquency notices to relevant taxpayers
within 60 days after each deadline. 

� It is the policy of my office to deposit local funds within 48 hours of their arrival, 
excepting weekends and holidays. 

� It is the policy of my office that all written complaints by citizens are responded 
to within 14 days of their arrival in my office. 

� My office has handout material or internet access available for citizens explaining 
local taxes, applicable tax rates, methods of payments, etc. 

[ ] Our office conducts at least once a year, random exit interviews with taxpayers to 
evaluate the type of quality of services that was provided. 

( ] Our office provides support or service to TA V other than attending meetings or 
classes. 

� My office or my Finance Director prepares and delivers a written and or oral 
Report to the Board of Supervisors or Cityff own Council. 

I agree to provide such additional documentation as necessary to substantiate this 
certification , on request of the Treasurers' Association of Virginia. 

Signed: t a 
Treasurer/Princip 

01/22/19 

Date 

Departmental Reports - Page 28



ilf.ii U.PJlVERSITY
.:.w.:. VJ VIRGINIA 

Weldon Cooper Center 
far Public Service 

RELEASE UPON 

RECEIPT 

Page 1124 

Deste Jarratt Cox, Treasurer, Sussex County, certified as Master 
Governmental Treasurer 

Suffolk, 21 March 2019 

Deste Jarratt Cox, Treasurer, Sussex County, has been certified as a Master 
Governmental Treasurer (MGT) under the Master Certification program administered 
by the University of Virginia's Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service and the 
School of Continuing and Professional Studies. The designation program was 
developed to enhance the professionalism of local government officials and their 
staff. 

The certificate was presented to her by Albert W. Spengler, Director, Certification 
Programs, Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service, University of Virginia, at the 
Spring District Meeting of the Treasurers' Association of Virginia held in Suffolk on 
21 March 2019. A total of seven treasurers earned their MGT designation in 2018. 

The certification programs, which take a minimum of two years to complete, requires 
the treasurer to take eight mandatory courses and pass a comprehensive exam in 
each course. The mandatory courses are Roles and Responsibilities of the 
Treasurer, Delinquent Collections, Bankruptcy, Internal Controls, Lawful 
Employment, Banking & Cash Management, Short Term Investments, and 
Intermediate Government Accounting. In addition, the treasurer must earn a 
minimum of 70 hours of continuing education credits. 

A certificate is presented for successful completion of the program at the Treasurers' 
Association of Virginia spring district meetings. The education process does not, 
however, end with the completion of the program. Every four years after initial 
certification, the treasurer must complete an additional 80 hours of continuing 
education in order to remain certified. 

Additional information about the Master Designation programs is available from 
Albert W. Spengler, Director, Certification Programs, Weldon Cooper Center for 
Public Service, 434 982-5518 or e-mail at §ws@virginia.edu 

2400 Old Ivy Road I PO Box 400206 I Charlottesville, VA 22904 4206 

P 434.982.5522 I F 434.982.5524 I caopercenter.org

Departmental Reports - Page 29



.6 U�lVERSITY 
!ll!JJ! q, VIRGINIA 

Weldon Cooper Center 
/or Public Service

RELEASE UPON 

RECEIPT 

Page 1125 

Danielle T. Ellis, Deputy Treasurer, Sussex County, certified as 
Master Governmental Deputy Treasurer 

Farmville, 20 March 2019 

Danielle T. Ellis, Deputy Treasurer, Sussex County, has been certified as a Master 
Governmental Deputy Treasurer (MGDT) under the Master Certification program 
administered by the University of Virginia's Weldon Cooper Center for Public Serv,ce 
and the School of Continuing and Professional Studies. The designation program 
was developed to enhance the professionalism of local government officials and 
their staff. 

The certificate was presented to her by Albert W. Spengler, Director, Certification 
Programs, Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service, University of Virginia, at the 
Spring District Meeting of the Treasurers' Association of Virginia held in Farmville on 
20 March 2019. A total of 40 deputy treasurers earned their MGDT designation in 
2018. 

The certification programs, which take a minimum of two years to complete, requires 
the deputy treasurer to take two mandatory courses plus three electives and pass a 
comprehensive exam in each course. The mandatory courses are Roles and 
Responsibilities of the Treasurer and Customer Service. In addition, the deputy 
treasurer must earn a minimum of 35 hours of continuing education credits. 

A certificate is presented for successful completion of the program at the Treasurers' 
Association of Virginia spring district meetings. The education process does not, 
however, end with the completion of the program. Every four years after initial 
certification, the deputy must complete an additional 48 hours of continuing 
education in order to remain certified. 

Additional information about the Master Designation programs is available from 
Albert W. Spengler, Director, Certification Programs, Weldon Cooper Center for 
Pubric Service, 434 982-5518 or e-mail at aws@virginia.edu 

2400 Old Ivy Road I PO Box 400206 I Charlottesville. VA 22904 4206

P 434.982.5522 I F 434.982.5524 I coopercenter.org 

Departmental Reports - Page 30



iifflll 
1]}>."llVERSITY WelJon Cooper Center 

·-· o/\tIRGINIA /or Public Service 

RELEASE UPON 

RECEIPT 

Page /126 

Kelly Britt Ellis, Deputy Treasurer, Sussex County, certified as 
Master Governmental Deputy Treasurer 

Suffolk, 21 March 2019 

Kelly Britt Ellis, Deputy Treasurer, Sussex County, has been certified as a Master 
Governmental Deputy Treasurer (MGDT) under the Master Certification program 
administered by the University of Virginia's Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service 
and the School of Continuing and Professional Studies. The designation program 
was developed to enhance the professionalism of local government officials and 
their staff. 

The certificate was presented to her by Albert W. Spengler, Director, Certification 
Programs, Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service, University of Virginia, at the 
Spring District Meeting of the Treasurers' Association of Virginia held in Suffolk on 
21 March 2019. A total of 40 deputy treasurers earned their MGDT designation in 
2018. 

The certification programs, which take a minimum of two years to complete, requires 
the deputy treasurer to take two mandatory courses plus three electives and pass a 
comprehensive exam in each course. The mandatory courses are Roles and 
Responsibilities of the Treasurer and Customer Service. In addition, the deputy 
treasurer must earn a minimum of 35 hours of continuing education credits. 

A certificate is presented for successful completion of the program at the Treasurers' 
Association of Virginia spring district meetings. The education process does not, 
however, end with the completion of the program. Every four years after initial 
certification, the deputy must complete an additional 48 hours of continuing 
education in order to remain certified. 

Additional information about the Master Designation programs is available from 
Albert W. Spengler, Director, Certification Programs, Weldon Cooper Center for 
Public Service, 434 982-5518 or e-mail at aws@virqinia.edu 

2400 Old Ivy Road I PO Box 400206 I Charlott11sv1lle, VA 22904 4206

P 434.982.5522 I F 434.982.5524 I coopercenter.org
Departmental Reports - Page 31



I 

Departmental Reports - Page 32



7.03

Animal Services 
March 2019 Monthly Report

Departmental Reports - Page 33



OFFICE OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
CECIL R STAINBACK 
ANIMAL SERVICES OFFICER 
(434) 246-1044 – FAX (434) 246-6013
EMAIL: STAINBACK@SUSSEXCOUNTYVA.GOV

COUNTY OF SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 
POST OFFICE BOX 1397 
15080 COURTHOUSE ROAD 
SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884 

April 5, 2019 

TO: VANDY JONES, COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: CECIL R STAINBACK, ANIMAL SERVICES OFFICER 

SUBJECT: MARCH 2019 MONTHLY REPORT 

============================================================================== 
Enclosed is the MARCH 2019 monthly report.    

Animal Services Monthly Report: Attached is the MARCH 2019 Monthly Report. As you can 
see, we are attempting to adopt, rescue and return as many animals as possible. 

This month, thirteen (13) canines were rescued, two (2) canines was returned to owner and seven 
(7) was adopted.  Two (2) canines euthanized for severe human aggression.

This month, one (1) feline rescued, zero (0) was adopted and two (2) fostered.  One (1) feline 
euthanized for severe medical condition.    

Daily Operation Data: Attached in the monthly daily operations data. The data shows the various 
task and functions preforms by the Officers daily.  Please read the description for each category 
for a better understanding and the hours spent each month.    

Administration:  The Administration category is very broad and includes the officer’s paperwork, 
time at the County Administration Office and taking moneys collected to the Treasurer’s Office. 
Each animal that is picked-up and received at the shelter must have a report and paperwork 
throughout it’s time there.  This category also includes coping files, printing photographs for 
cases and court cases and written reports. Total for March (31) Hours 

Patrol: Each Officer is required to patrol a designated area of the County each month.  They are 
looking for stray animals, code violations, and animal welfare checks and ensure the citizens have 
their County Licenses and Rabies shots just to mention a few task. Total for March (74.5) Hours 

Total Number of Calls for Service: A new category will be added to the report each month.  This 
data is needed to understand the call volume within the Division.  This number will be all calls 
received from the County Dispatch Center “# of calls” and, all “In house calls”, those calls received 
at the shelter or direct calls to staffing. Total for March (45) Calls   

Departmental Reports - Page 34



Complaints: These are calls given to the Officers by the Dispatch Center or received from citizens 
by phone or word of mouth.  Total for March (41) Hours 

Welfare Checks: These are either response from phone calls and/or while on patrol.  These times 
are recorded since we need to understand how many hours are spent on this task. Total for 
March (14.5) Hours 

 Rabies/License Check: While on Patrol or on-duty, if an animal, pen, kennel and/or evidence 
that an animal is present; the Officer will check to ensure the owner of the animals has their 
County License and their Rabies shots are current.  Total for March (13) Hours 

Phone Call/In/Out: During their daily task, the Officers receive and return phone calls throughout 
the day. These could include communications with the staff members, answering questions for 
the citizens and addressing concerns, just to list a few examples.  Total in March (23.5) Hours 

Investigation: While answering complaints and/or on patrol, the Officers may come across 
different situations such as animal cruelty, lack of care for the animals, neglect and lack of medical 
attention, improper care of the animals to list a few examples.  The Officer will investigate the 
case to gather the facts, interview witnesses, communicate with the animal owner or caregiver, 
take photos to record the scene and gather evidence to present to the courts if needed. The 
Officer may have to return multiple times to gather the needed information. Total in March (0) 
Hours  

Follow up Visit: While on Patrol or addressing a complaint, if an Officer identifies a code violation 
with an animal, the Officer will attempt to work with the owner/caregiver to resolve the issue 
through education provide the code section information and explain the violation and possible 
way to resolve the problem. The owner will be given 10 days to resolve the issue unless they have 
been cited for the same violation before or it is a safety, health and/or animal Welfare issue. In 
these listed cases, a follow-up visit is required to ensure compliance on the identified issue.  Total 
in March (16) Hours 

Summons: Whenever a code can’t be resolved through education, information provided, working 
with the animal owner and other related examples, a summons will be given as a last result.  In 
cases where the animal owner has been warned once before about an issue, cases of animal 
cruelty and neglect, not getting a county licenses/rabies shots and other related examples, a 
summons shall be issued.  Total in March (0) Hours 

After Hour Cases:  Since emergency animal complaints and bites occur all the time, the Officers 
will be required to respond to such emergency after hours and on weekends. This includes one 
weekend of Mutual Aid coverage for Surry County. Total in March (8.5) Hours 

Training:  Each Officer is required to attend in-service hour each two (2) years.  Also, the division 
provides training in-house during the month and also during our monthly staff meetings. This 
includes the On the Job training received by ASO M. Hartless.  Total in March (0) Hours 

Departmental Reports - Page 35



Rabies Clinic:  The Officers assist the veterinarian with rabies vaccinations.  Several times a year, 
a local rabies vaccination clinic is held throughout the county to reduce the normal cost to the 
citizens.  Total in March (6) Hours 

Equipment/Shelter Maintenance:  The Officers provide maintenance on the shelter, traps; 
vehicles (wash and disinfect vehicles) and grounds whenever possible.  This reduces the cost of 
operations and down time waiting on an outside vendor to respond to the request.  Total in 
March (9) Hours 

Veterinarian: Our Officers from time to time must carry animals from the shelter to our 
veterinarian for medical reasons, injuries, medical treatment and other related issues. Total in 
March (16.5) Hours 

Landfill: Great strives are being made to reduce the number of Euthanized animals at our shelter. 
However, from time to time an animal may die within the shelter; an animal may have to be 
euthanized due to aggression, deemed dangerous by the courts and other related examples.  In 
such rare cases, the animals must be properly disposed of at the county landfill.  The shelter does 
have a large freezer to store the animals to avoid numerous trips each month.  Total in March 
(0) Hour

Court: In cases where the Officers attempt to resolve the animal code related issues fails, the 
animal owner/caretaker shall be issued a Summons to appear in court.  Total in March (0) Hours 

Kennel Inspections: Each week the Officers make kennel inspections within our shelter.  They are 
looking for cleanliness, missing screws and/or hardware, sharp objects that could cut or injure 
the animals and/or possible safety and/or injury potentials to the staff and animals. Total in 
March (3) Hour 

Canine Shots: Whenever needed, the Officers will provide shots to the canines within the shelter. 
This is based on the number of canines in the shelter.  Total in March (3) Hours 

Shelter Related: The Officers provide support to the pound attendants and the Adoption/Rescue 
Coordinator at the shelter.  This includes but not limited to animal transports, animal feed from 
the storage bins to the shelter, transfer cleaning chemicals from the outside building to inside 
the shelter and many other related issues as an example.  Total in March (103) Hours   

Departmental Reports - Page 36



-

Carryover Stray Surrender Born @ Pound Xfer in Bite Rescued Adopted Returned Euthanized Escaped Died @ Pound Other Seizure Foster

Avian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bovine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Canine 16 10 7 8 1 0 13 7 2 2 0 0 0 0 0

Ovine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Equine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Feline 5 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2

ACTIVE CASES CANINE 18  FELINE 5   EQUINE 0 Bovine 0 Ovine 0

TOTALS 45 Calls
MILEAGE

UNIT 6 1,521 Diesel
UNIT 7 1,878 Gas
TOTALS 3,398.50

SUMMONS 0

Sussex County Animal Control
Monthly Intake Report

March
2019

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16
18

Chart Title

Avian Bovine Canine Ovine Equine Feline

Departmental Reports - Page 37



Canines/Felines Rescued or Transferred

Mar-19
Total of 13 Canines
Total of 1 Felines

Intake Number Name Rescue Organization/Animal Shelter

13-19011401 Addie Richmond SPCA
58-19022601 Peewee BROOD Inc., Charlottsville VA
60-19022702 Forrest Isle of Wight Animal Shelter
62-19030601 Rose VA Beach SPCA, VA Beach VA
63-19030602 Pup 1 of Rose VA Beach SPCA, VA Beach VA
64-19030603 Pup 2 of Rose VA Beach SPCA, VA Beach VA
65-19030604 Pup 3 of Rose VA Beach SPCA, VA Beach VA
66-19030605 Pup 4 of Rose VA Beach SPCA, VA Beach VA
67-19030607 Pup 5 of Rose VA Beach SPCA, VA Beach VA
68-19030607 Pup 6 of Rose VA Beach SPCA, VA Beach VA
69-19030608 Pup 7 of Rose VA Beach SPCA, VA Beach VA
70-19030609 Pup 8 of Rose VA Beach SPCA, VA Beach VA
80-19032001 JoAnne Richmond SPCA

10-19022801 Logan Richmond SPCA

Departmental Reports - Page 38



Month:    March 2019

Date Admin Patrol # of In House In House Complaints Welfare Rabies/Lic Phone Calls Invest Follow up Summons After Duty Training Rabies Equip/Shelter Vet Landfill Court Kennel Canine Shelter

calls calls Assists Check Check In/Out visit Cases Clinic Maint. Inspect. Shots Related

1 4.5 1 1 1 3 6.5

2 4

3 4

4 2 3.5 4 4 1 0.5 1 4

5 4 1 2 4 1 1 7.5

6 2 3.5 2 4 4 0.5 4 3

7 3.5 1 1 1 1 1.5 1.5 2 1 4.5

8 1 1.5 1 1 1 1 1.5 1 2 1 1 5

9 1 0.5

10

11 1 5 1 2 4 2 4

12 3 3 2 2 1 1 1.5 0.5 4

13 3.5 2 2 4 0.5 0.5 0.5 1 1 1 1.5 2.5

14 2 3.5 1 1 1.5 0.5 2 1 3.5

15 2 2 1 1 1.5 1 1 1 2 2.5 5.5

16

17

18 1.5 3.5 2 2 3 1 1 1 1 1 3

19 3.5 3 3 1 1 1 1 1 5

20 3 3 2 1.5 0.5 0.5 1.5 1 1 4

21 1 4 1 1 1.5 1.5 1 1 6

22 4.5 1 2 4 1 0.5 2 4

23 1 2

24 1 1

25 2 6 1 1 0.5 0.5 1 1 4

26 1 3.5 1 1 1 1 1 1 3.5 3

27 4 1 1 1 2 1 7

28 5 3.5 0.5 0.5 1.5 1 1.5 4

29 4 1 0.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1 5

30 1 3

31

Total 31 74.5 19 26 0 41 14.5 13 23.5 0 16 0 8.5 0 6 9 16.5 0 0 3 3 103

Admin will include: Paperwork, County Admin Office, Treasurers Office Training will include Monthly Meetings

Departmental Reports - Page 39



7.04 

Community Development 

April 2019 

Monthly Report 

Departmental Reports - Page 40



Community Development Office Monthly March 2019 
Mr. André M. Greene, Director of Community Development 

Economic Development. 

 Coronal Energy held a Community Meeting regarding the proposed Cabin Point Road Solar Center, LLC .

Community Development/Special Programs Grant Administration 

 Management team meetings were held regarding the Waverly Tornado Recovery (UNOS) project and the
Pocahontas Neighborhood project.

 The Office of Community Development attended The Sussex County Housing Department’s Oversight
Board meeting.

Planning & Zoning 

 Regular Planning Commission meeting on March 4th 2019 and a Special Meeting was held on March 11,
2019.

 A Joint Work Session with the Planning Commission and the Board of Supervisors was held at the Prince
George Electric Cooperative conference room on March 4th to review proposed amendments to the Comp
Plan and the Zoning Ordinance as they relate to solar energy.

 Three (3) Zoning Applications were reviewed and approved.
 One (1) plat was approved.

Erosion & Sediment Control 

 Three (3) E&S projects are active with inspections being made after each rain event.
 One (1) Agreement in Lieu of an Erosion & Sediment Control Plan Application was completed.
 Two (2) new site plans for Erosion and Sediment control have been reviewed and approved.
 Two (2) Land Disturbance permit have been approved and issued
 The revised plans for the Cabin Point Road (Route 602) Industrial Park Clearing Project are in the process of

being reviewed by the necessary regulatory agencies.

Departmental Reports - Page 41



Community Development Office    County  Of Sussex, Virginia  
Andre  m. greene        P. O. Box 1397 Sussex, Virginia 23884-0397 
Director Of Community Development         Fax (434) 246-2175 
(434) 246-1043

sussexcounty.govoffice.com 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  April 1, 2019 

TO: Vandy Jones, Interim County Administrator  

FROM: Andre M. Greene, Director of Community Development  

SUBJECT: March 2019 - Monthly Report 

Please accept this as the March 2019 update for the Community Development Department.  

BUILDING ACTIVITY  

• March 2019

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

   7 8 4 5 56 $335,359.00  $2,956.21 

• March 2018

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

7 9 4 3 71  $554,204.00 $2,981.49 

• January 2019 – December 2019 (Yearly totals)

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

Departmental Reports - Page 42



APRIL 

Brenda 

County of Sussex 

4/9/2019 

Housing Programs - Monthly Report 

FAIR HOUSING

MONTH

7.05

Departmental Reports - Page 43

sricks
Highlight



1 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mr. Vandy Jones, County Administrator  

FROM:    Brenda H. Drew, Housing Programs Coordinator 

SUBJECT:       Housing Program Report 

DATE: April 9, 2019  

_____________________________________________________________________ 

As always, we are looking forward to continuing our partnerships and programs which promotes family self-
sufficiency, home ownership opportunities, housing counseling and home repairs, as well as, rental assistance 
to low to moderate income families in need.   

 During the past month the following general work tasks were performed: 

Activities No. 

Annual Inspections  06
 Annual Re-certifications 09

 Initial Inspection  03

Other Certifications 11 

 Family Briefings 01

Executing HCV Contracts  02

Certificates of Satisfaction  0

Housing Rehab projects pending  6

VIDA Completion Reports in Process 0

Reports Submitted in CAMS  2

Training Attended  1 

 In addition, staff participated in the following: 

1) Participated in a panel discussion at 1st Time Homebuyer’s Club Kick-off Event

Departmental Reports - Page 44



2 

 

 

 

 

 PAYMENTS TO LANDLORDS & TENANTS:

 ADMIN FEE PAYMENTS: 

January 2019 - $7,689.00 

February 2019 - $7,735.00 

March 2019 - $8,025.00 

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program 

The HCV program help families by providing vouchers that allow participants to 
rent safe, sanitary, decent and affordable homes.  

In addition to the benefits received in the county as payments to property 
owners (HAP), and payments made to assist with utility bills, Sussex County 
receives monthly financial benefits from Virginia Housing Development Authority 
(VHDA) to administer his program.     See report below for fiscal year-to-date 
payment details: 

Departmental Reports - Page 45



 
 
 
 

 4/08/2019 *GL070A* SUSSEX COUNTY

PAGE 1 

FUND #-123 CDBG HOUSING PROGRAM FUND (4/09) BALANCE  SHEET

TIME   9:49 

3/31/2019 

   ACCOUNT ACCOUNT BEG. YR PREVIOUS

   NUMBER DESCRIPTION BALANCE BALANCE

CDBG HOUSING PROGRAM FUND (4/09) 

ASSETS 

100-0100 Cash With Treasurer 58,918.99 59,166.99

ASSETS 58,918.99 59,166.99

TOTAL ASSETS 58,918.99 59,166.99

LIABILITIES 

200-0100 Clearing Acct - Payroll 

200-0200 Clearing Acct - Accounts Payable 

LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 

300-0100 Fund Balance 58,918.99- 58,918.99-

FUND EQUITY 58,918.99- 58,918.99-

TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE 58,918.99- 58,918.99-

TOTAL REVENUE 248.00-

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 

TOTAL CURRENT FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 59,166.99-

 4/08/2019 *GL070A* SUSSEX COUNTY

PAGE 1 

FUND #-121 IPR PROGRAM FUND (10/02) BALANCE  SHEET

TIME   9:49 

3/31/2019 

   ACCOUNT ACCOUNT BEG. YR PREVIOUS

   NUMBER DESCRIPTION BALANCE BALANCE

IPR PROGRAM FUND (10/02) 

ASSETS 

100-0100 Cash With Treasurer 37,002.20 38,856.92

ASSETS 37,002.20 38,856.92

TOTAL ASSETS 37,002.20 38,856.92

LIABILITIES 

200-0100 Clearing Acct - Payroll 

200-0200 Clearing Account - Accounts Payab 

200-0900 Accrued Accounts Payable 

LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 

300-0100 Fund Balance 37,002.20- 37,002.20-

FUND EQUITY 37,002.20- 37,002.20-

TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE 37,002.20- 37,002.20-

TOTAL REVENUE 1,854.72-

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 

TOTAL CURRENT FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 38,856.92-

Program Income Report: 

The County of Sussex is committed to utilizing a program income fund to address community 
needs relating to emergency home repairs and first time homebuyers to assist owner occupied, 
income eligible single family homes in the county.    Program Income is derived from loan 
payments and loan pay off.   

Departmental Reports - Page 46



4 | P a g e

PROCLAMATION 

DECLARING THE MONTH OF APRIL 

FAIR HOUSING MONTH 

IN THE COUNTY OF SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 

WHEREAS, the County of  Sussex, Virginia is joining with the United
States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and other
housing agencies in celebrating the anniversary of the National Fair Housing
Law, Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968.

WHEREAS, the County of Sussex, Virginia encourages fair housing
through the sales and rentals, as well as, through its housing rehabilitation
and first time homebuyer programs.

WHEREAS, discrimination is housing is against the law.  No person
shall be discriminated against because of race, color, religion, sex, disability,
familial status, or national origin in the sale, rental, or advertising of dwelling,
in the provisions of brokerages services, or in the availability of residential
real estate related transactions.

WHEREAS, if any County of Sussex resident believes he or she has
been discriminated against, the resident should contact the County’s 
Housing Coordinator, 233L South County Drive, Waverly Virginia at (804)
834-1302, ext. 28.  The County will provide information, counseling, and
referral to the appropriate agency if formal complaint needs to be filed.

WHEREAS, the County of Sussex, the State of Virginia, HUD and
various local agencies are working together to ensure equal treatment of all
citizens.  We urge everyone to practice the Fair Housing Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors
of the County of Sussex, declare the month of April as Fair Housing Month
in the County of Sussex, Virginia.

Departmental Reports - Page 47



Departmental Reports - Page 48



7.06 

Environmental 

Inspections 

March 2019 

Monthly Report 

Departmental Reports - Page 49



Origin / Material Summary Report

Criteria: 03/01/2019 12:00 AM to 03/31/2019 11:59 PM

Business Unit Name: Atlantic Waste Disposal - S05136 (USA)
Origin Material Tons

CT MSWT 521.03

Origin Total 521.03

DC Special Misc-Tons 512.41

Origin Total 512.41

DE MSWT 40.19

DE Sandblast Grit-Tons 53.73

DE Special Misc-Tons 25.07

Origin Total 118.99

GA MSWT 21.14

Origin Total 21.14

MA MSWT 24.77

Origin Total 24.77

MD MSWT 861.07

MD Sludge Indus-Tons 260.41

MD SludgeIndus-Tons 25.62

MD Special Misc-Tons 16.80

Origin Total 1,163.90

NC MSWT 3,984.20

Origin Total 3,984.20

NJ Auto Fluff RGC-Tons 15,515.82

NJ MSWT 45,757.65

Origin Total 61,273.47

NY MSWT 63,500.90

Origin Total 63,500.90

PA MSWT 35.74

Origin Total 35.74

SUSS BUS MSWT 82.25

SUSS BUS Sludge Indus-Tons 1,276.43

Origin Total 1,358.68

SUSS RES MSWT 465.19

Origin Total 465.19

VA CDTC 22.80

VA MSWT 10,654.26

VA SludgeIndus-Tons 1,213.09

VA Special Misc-Tons 110.60

Origin Total 12,000.75

Totals 144,981.17

Departmental Reports - Page 50



7.07 

Sussex County 

Virginia Cooperative 
Extension 

Virginia Tech ●Virginia State University 

April 18, 2019 
Monthly Report 

Departmental Reports - Page 51



2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 4-H MONTHLY UPDATE 
James Mason, 4-H Extension Agent  April 2019 

Objectives Outcomes 
1.Youth will acquire leadership skills and actively participate in
local and state organizations.

● Teen Club members received training for 4-H Camp Counselor and Counselor
in Training positions March 15 and 16.

● 
2. Club Development ● 4-H is collaborating with Jerusalem Baptist Church and Greensville/Emporia

Virginia Cooperative Extension to start two youth clubs in Jarratt VA.
● 4-H Teen Club members are planning to assist with the beautification project

at Sussex Central Middle School.
● Stony Creek 4-H Club plans to meet in April to begin the community garden

project.

3. Youth program participants will make  healthy food choices,
achieve the recommended amount of physical activity and reduce
risk factors for chronic diseases

● Health Rocks! Program is in planning stages for  Sussex Central Middles
School

● 4-H is collaborating with Sussex Central High School to implement “WHAT’S
ON YOUR PLATE?”

● PROSPER team meeting
4. Youth and communities will enhance the value of plants,
animals, and landscapes while conserving valuable natural
resources and protecting the environment.

● Sussex VCE is partnering with Fort Grove united Methodist Church to
implement community gardens in Stony Creek.

● Sussex VCE is partnering with the Jessica A Moore Foundation to implement
community gardens in Waverly

● Sussex VCE is partnering with Jerusalem Baptist Church to implement
community gardens in Jarratt

5. 4-H Marketing Programs and Volunteer ● Marketed the Sussex 4-H program at Jarratt Hardware March 23.
● Attended Airfield 4-H Centers Board meeting
● Attended Career Day at SCMS March 28.

Departmental Reports - Page 52



2019 SUSSEX COUNTY 4-H MONTHLY UPDATE 
James Mason, 4-H Extension Agent  April 2019 

6. Programming ● 4-H is partnering with Robert Ford and Jerusalem Baptist Church to create a
4-H Club in the church

● 4-H is collaborating with Jessica A Moore to continue targeting life skills of the
youth in Waverly

Departmental Reports - Page 53



7.08 

Sheriff’s Department 

March 2019 
Monthly Reports 

Departmental Reports – Page 54 



OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 
Ernest L. Giles, Sr., Sheriff 
TEL 434-246-5000 
FAX 434-246-5714 

r 

P. 0. Box 1326
20212 Thornton Square 
Sussex, Virginia 23884 
www.sussexsheriffva.com 

email: egiles@sussexso.com 

Sussex County er ce Monthly Report 

Month of March 2019 

PATROL 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

Type: Total: 

Sheriff 636 

Fire 38 

Rescue 141 

Animal Control 23 

Town of Wakefield 60 

Traffic 1,013 

TOTAL 1,911 

COURTS 

Days of 

Court: Court: 

Circuit Court 3 

General District 11 

JDR Court 3 

Court: Judges: 

Circuit Court 2 

General District 2 

JDR Court 1 

CIVIL 

Type: Total: 

Subpoenas Served 205 

Jury Summoned 0 

Criminal Warrants 45 

OMV Notices· 2 

Levies 0 

TOO 1 

ECO 0 

Other Civil 110 

Departmental Reports - 55



OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 
Ernest L Giles, Sr., Sheriff 
TEL 434-246-5000 
FAX 434-246-5714 

Fines and Forfeitures 

Sheriffs Fees 

Courthouse Security 

$148,215.51 

$482.00 

$15,524.40 

P. 0. Box 1326
.20212 Thornton Square 
Sussex, Virginia 23884 
www.sussexsheriffva.com 
email: egiles@sussexso.com 

During the month of March 2019, our average daily population was 46 inmates. The jail booked 
in 41 individuals during March. Of that number, some were serving weekend confinement, so 
the actual number of unique (non-recurring) inmates wes 40. 

The classification of these inmates as reported by the Commonwealth of Virginia's LIDS 
computer system is as follows:· 

Pre- Trial 42 inmates, having been confined a total of 610 days 
Sentenced Misdemeanant 14 inmates, having been confined a total of 303 days 
Sentenced Felons . 13 inmates, having been confined a total of 326 days 
Others 8 inmates, c9nvicted but not sentenced, etc. 
Weekenders 1 inmates, serving misdemeanor sentences 

Transports of inmates for various reasons are listed below: 

Court/ Jail 20 
Medical 3 
Juvenile 1 
Road Crew 3 

TDO (Mental) 2 
TOTAL 29 

    Departmental Reports - 56



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Unfinished Business #9.01 

Subject:  Referendum for Meals Tax 

Board Meeting Date:  April 18 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  At a previous Board meeting, staff was directed to proceed with the process of 
preparing the meals tax for the November 2019 Election Referendum.  

Staff recommends a referendum seeking approval for a 4% meals tax.  Revenue from the meals 
tax would be designated as capital project funding for Sussex County Public Schools and Public 
Safety.  Based on the data from the Virginia Department of Taxation (Taxable Sales by Business 
Classification) a meals tax of 4% levied in past years would have yielded $215,441 in 2015, 
$190,185 in 2016, and $183,077 in 2017. 

Again, the referendum election must be ordered by the court at least 81 days prior to the date 
set for the election.  

Recommendation:   That the Board adopts a resolution authorizing the County to request the 
Circuit Court to order a referendum to consider adopting a meals tax 4% in order to address the 
public education and public safety capital needs of Sussex County. 

Attachment: 

============================================================================== 
ACTION:   That the Board adopts a resolution authorizing the County to request the Circuit Court 
to order a referendum to consider adopting a meals tax in order to address the public education 
and public safety capital needs of Sussex County. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 


	#1 4 18 2019 agenda
	#2.01 Minutes
	3 21 2019 BOS meeting minutes
	3 18 2019 Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes

	#2.02 Warrants  Vouchers for April 2019 BOS Meeting
	March 2019
	APR 18 2019

	AP CHECKS
	Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer (002).pdf
	DEDUC CKS
	Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer (002)

	#2.03 Consent Agenda
	#2.03-1 Fair Housing Month
	#2.03-2 Fair housing resolution

	#3 Robinson Farmer Cox Associates
	BOARD ACTION FORM
	MOTION BY:

	#4 Public Hearing all
	#4.01 PUBLIC HEARING  ACTION FORM -  Budget
	#4.01-2 Final 1-14  1-15 FY2020 Budget  Tax Rate Ad
	Sheet1

	#4.02 PUBLIC HEARING  ACTION FORM -  Budget
	#4.03-1 PH CUP #2019-02 Pegram
	#4.03-2 CUP #2019-02

	#5 Appointments
	#5.01-1 Appointment - PC
	BOARD ACTION FORM
	MOTION BY:

	#5.01-2 Confirmation Letter
	#5.02-1 IDA Appt
	#5.02-2 IDA Ross

	#6 Action Items
	#6.01-1 Town of Waverly Voting Location
	#6.01-2 Moving Waverly District
	#6.01-2


	#7 Departmental Reports
	#7 Departmental Reports
	#7.01-1 Atlantic Waste Disposal with cover sheet
	#7.02 Treasurers Report
	#7.03 AC all
	#7.03-1 AC Cover Sheet.doc
	#7.03-2 AC Monthly Report LTR
	#7.03-3 Copy of March 2019 BOS Monthly Intake
	August 2018

	#7.03-4 Copy of March 2019 Monthly Rescues_Transfers
	March 2019

	#7.03-5 Copy of March 2019 Officer Hours Sheet
	Sheet1


	#7.04 CD all
	#7.04-1 Community Development Cover Sheet.doc
	#7.04-2 CD March 2019 monthly report for board packet
	#7.04-3 March 2019 Building Dept Report

	#7.05 - Monthly Housing Report April 2019
	#7.06 ENV INSP all
	#7.06-1 Environmental Insp Cover.doc
	#7.06-2 March 2019 Tonnage Report

	#7.07 VCE all
	#7.07-1 VCE Cover sheet
	#7.07-2 COOP EXTENSION April Monthly Report


	#7.08 Sheriff's all
	#7.08-1 Sheriff's Cover Sheet
	#7.08-2 Sheriff's Department Report


	#9 Unfinished Business Meal Tax Referendum Draft



